
 
 

Castle House 
Great North Road 

Newark 
NG24 1BY 

 
Tel: 01636 650000 

www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk 
 

Thursday, 26 May 2022 

Chairman: Councillor D Lloyd 
 

Members of the Cabinet: 
 
Councillor K Girling 
Councillor Mrs R Holloway 
Councillor R Jackson 
Councillor P Peacock 
Councillor T Wendels 

 
 
 

 

 

MEETING: Cabinet 
  

DATE: Tuesday, 7 June 2022 at 6.00 pm 
  

VENUE: Civic Suite, Castle House, Great North Road, Newark, 
NG24 1BY 

 

You are hereby requested to attend the above Meeting to be held at the time/place and on 
 the date mentioned above for the purpose of transacting the business on the Agenda as overleaf. 

 

If you have any queries please contact Nigel Hill on Nigel.hill@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk. 
 
 

 
 
 

 

http://www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/


AGENDA 
 

  Page Nos. 
1.   Apologies for Absence 

 
 

2.   Declarations of Interest from Members and Officers 
 

 

3.   Notification to those present that the meeting will be recorded and 
streamed online 
 

 

Strategy, Performance & Finance 
 
4.   Community Plan Performance for Quarter 4 - 2021/22 

 
4 - 28 

5.   Disposal of Land at The Green, Rolleston to Arkwood Developments Ltd. 
(Key Decision) 
 

29 - 32 

6.   Local Development Framework Update (Key Decision) 
 

33 - 38 

Economic Development & Visitors 
 
7.   Levelling Up Submission and UK Shared Prosperity Fund (Key Decision) 

 
39 - 45 

8.   Newark Town Fund Update and Lorry Park Options for Relocation (Key 
Decision) 
 

46 - 66 

Homes & Health 
 
9.   Additional Resources for Housing Options Services 

 
67 - 70 

10.   To Note Two Urgency Items taken under the Council's previous Governance 
Arrangements: 
 

71 - 76 

 (i) Football Stadium Improvement at the YMCA to enable Step 5 
football in Newark 

(ii) Application to the Arts Council – National Portfolio Organisation 
Funding 

 

 

11.   Exclusion of the Press and Public 
 

 

 To consider resolving that, under section 100A (4) of the Local Government 
Act 1972, the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items 
of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act. 
 

 

12.   Disposal of Land at The Green, Rolleston to Arkwood Development Ltd. 
Appendix (Key Decision) 
 

77 

13.   Levelling Up Submission and UK Shared Prosperity Fund Appendix (Key 
Decision) 

78 - 80 



 
14.   Newark Town Fund Update and Lorry Park Options for Relocation Appendix 

(Key Decision) 
 

81 - 82 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Report to: Cabinet Meeting – 7 June 2022  
 

Portfolio Holder: Councillor  David Lloyd, Strategy, Performance & Finance 
 

Director Lead: Deborah Johnson, Director - Customer Services & Organisational 
Development  

 

Lead Officer: Ryan Ward, Transformation & Service Improvement Officer, 
ryan.ward@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk Ext: 5308 

 

Report Summary 

Type of Report  
Open Report  
Non-Key Decision 

Report Title Community Plan Performance for Quarter 4 2021/22 

Purpose of Report 
To present the Quarter 4 Community Plan Performance report 
(January-March 2022) 

Recommendations 
That Cabinet review the Community Plan Performance Report 
attached as an Appendix. 

 
1.0 Background 

 
1.1 We are continuing to take a new approach to performance to develop performance 

management from a counting device and into a tool used to drive improvement. We 
are doing this by analysing data and progress against key activities as well as building a 
picture of the context of performance using district statistics, customer feedback and 
workforce information. We are also working to make performance easy to understand, 
engaging and relevant. This is the fourth report to members using this new style of 
reporting covering the whole financial year or 2021/22. 

 
2.0 Proposal/Options Considered and Reasons for Recommendation 

 
 Cabinet to review the Quarter 4 Community Plan Performance in the appendix to the 

report. 
 
3.0 Implications 

 

None 
 
Background Papers and Published Documents 
 
None 
 Agenda Page 4

Agenda Item 4

mailto:ryan.ward@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk


 

 

 
EĞǁĂƌŬ�ĂŶĚ�^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ��ŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ��ŽƵŶĐŝů� 

WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ZĞƉŽƌƚ 
 

ϮϬϮϭ-ϮϮ�Yϰ 
ϭ�:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�ƚŽ�ϯϭ�DĂƌĐŚ�ϮϬϮϮ 

�ŽŶƚĂĐƚ�hƐ� 
ǁǁǁ͘ŶĞǁĂƌŬ-ƐŚĞƌǁŽŽĚĚĐ͘ŐŽǀ͘ƵŬ 
Ϭϭϲϯϲ�ϲϱϬϬϬϬ� 
ĐƵƐƚŽŵĞƌƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐΛŶĞǁĂƌŬ-ƐŚĞƌǁŽŽĚĚĐ͘ŐŽǀ͘ƵŬ� 

Agenda Page 5



 

 

/ŶƚƌŽĚƵĐƟŽŶ 

^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�>ŝǀĞƐ͘     ϭ 

KƵƌ��ŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ 
��ďĂƐŬĞƚ�ŽĨ�ĚĂƚĂ�ŝŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ĂůůŽǁ�ƵƐ�ƚŽ�ĞǆĂŵŝŶĞ�ŚŽǁ�ŽƵƌ�
ĚŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ�ŝƐ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ�ŝŶ�ŬĞǇ�ĂƌĞĂƐ͕�ĂĐƟŶŐ�ĂƐ�Ă�ĨŽƌŵ�ŽĨ�͚ŚĞĂůƚŚ�ĐŚĞĐŬ͛͘� WĂŐĞ�Ϯ 

KƵƌ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ 
,Žǁ� ǁĞ� ĂƌĞ� ĚĞůŝǀĞƌŝŶŐ� ĂŐĂŝŶƐƚ� ƚŚĞ� ŽďũĞĐƟǀĞƐ� ǁĞ� ŽƵƚůŝŶĞ� ŝŶ� ƚŚĞ�
�ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�WůĂŶ͘ 

WĂŐĞ�ϯ 

KƵƌ��ƵƐƚŽŵĞƌƐ� 
�� ůŽŽŬ�Ăƚ�ǁŚĂƚ�ŽƵƌ�ĐƵƐƚŽŵĞƌƐ�ĂƌĞ� ƚĞůůŝŶŐ�ƵƐ�ĂďŽƵƚ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ƚŚĞǇ�
ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞ�ĂŶĚ�ŝŶƐŝŐŚƚ�ŝŶƚŽ�ŚŽǁ�ǁĞ�ĂƌĞ�ůĞĂƌŶŝŶŐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ĐƵƐƚŽŵĞƌ�ĨĞĞĚďĂĐŬ� 

WĂŐĞ�ϭϵ 

KƵƌ�tŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ� 
dŽ�ƵŶĚĞƌƐƚĂŶĚ�ŚŽǁ� ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů͛Ɛ� ƐƚĂī�ĂƌĞ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ŚŽǁ�ǁĞ�
ĂƌĞ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƟŶŐ� ƐƚĂī͘� dŚŝƐ� ŝƐ� ŝŵƉŽƌƚĂŶƚ� ĂƐ� Ă� ƉŽƐŝƟǀĞ� ĂŶĚ�ŵŽƟǀĂƚĞĚ�
ǁŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ�ŝƐ�ŵŽƌĞ�ůŝŬĞůǇ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ŚŝŐŚ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ͘ 

WĂŐĞ�Ϯϯ 

 tĞ͕�EĞǁĂƌŬ�ĂŶĚ�^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ��ŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ��ŽƵŶĐŝů͕� Ăŝŵ� ƚŽ�ĚŽ�ĞǀĞƌǇƚŚŝŶŐ�
ǁĞ� ĐĂŶ� ƚŽ� ĞŶĂďůĞ� ůŽĐĂů� ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ� ĂŶĚ� ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐĞƐ� ƚŽ� ŇŽƵƌŝƐŚ� ĂŶĚ�
ĨƵůĮů�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ƉŽƚĞŶƟĂů͕�ĂƐ�ǁĞůů�ĂƐ�ĞŶĐŽƵƌĂŐĞ�ǀŝƐŝƚŽƌƐ�ƚŽ�ĞŶũŽǇ�Ăůů�ƚŚĂƚ�
ŽƵƌ�ĂƌĞĂ�ŚĂƐ�ƚŽ�ŽīĞƌ͘�,Žǁ�ǁĞ�ŝŶƚĞŶĚ�ƚŽ�ĂĐŚŝĞǀĞ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƉƵƌƉŽƐĞ�ŝƐ�ůĂŝĚ�
ŽƵƚ�ŝŶ�ŽƵƌ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�WůĂŶ�;ϮϬϭϵ-ϮϬϮϯͿ͘�dŚŝƐ�ƉůĂŶ�ǁĂƐ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĞĚ�ďǇ�
ƚŚĞ� ǀŝĞǁƐ� ŽĨ� ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ� ĂŶĚ� ůĂǇƐ� ŽƵƚ� ƚŚĞ� �ŽƵŶĐŝů͛Ɛ� ŽďũĞĐƟǀĞƐ� ŽǀĞƌ�
ĨŽƵƌ� ǇĞĂƌƐ� ĂƐ� ǁĞůů� ĂƐ� ƚŚĞ� ĂĐƟǀŝƟĞƐ� ƚŚĂƚ� ǁŝůů� ŚĞůƉ� ĂĐŚŝĞǀĞ� ƚŚĞƐĞ�
ŽďũĞĐƟǀĞƐ͘� 
 
dŚŝƐ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ�ĞǆĂŵŝŶĞƐ�ŚŽǁ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ�ĂŐĂŝŶƐƚ�
ƚŚĞ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�WůĂŶ͘�/ƚ�ĞǆĂŵŝŶĞƐ�ĚĂƚĂ�ƚŽ�ůŽŽŬ�Ăƚ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�
ŽĨ� ŬĞǇ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ� ĂŶĚ� ĚĞůŝǀĞƌǇ� ĂŐĂŝŶƐƚ� ƚŚĞ� ĂĐƟǀŝƟĞƐ� ŽƵƚůŝŶĞĚ� ŝŶ� ƚŚĞ�
ƉůĂŶ͘� dŚŝƐ� ƌĞƉŽƌƚ� ĞǆĂŵŝŶĞƐ� ƚŚĞ� �ŽƵŶĐŝů͛Ɛ� ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ� ĂŶĚ�
ĂĐŚŝĞǀĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ϭ�:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�ƚŽ�ϯϭ�DĂƌĐŚ�ϮϬϮϮ�;YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰͿ 

tĞ� ŬŶŽǁ� ƚŚĞ� ǀĂůƵĞ� ŽĨ� ƵŶĚĞƌƐƚĂŶĚŝŶŐ� ŽƵƌ� ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ� ĂƐ� ƚŚŝƐ� ŬŶŽǁůĞĚŐĞ� ĂůůŽǁƐ� ƵƐ� ƚŽ� ĞŵďĞĚ� ĂŶĚ�
ĚŝƐƐĞŵŝŶĂƚĞ� ŐŽŽĚ� ƉƌĂĐƟĐĞ� ĂŶĚ� ƋƵĂůŝƚǇ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ� ĚĞůŝǀĞƌǇ� ĂƐ� ǁĞůů� ĂƐ� ŝĚĞŶƟĨǇ� ĂŶĚ� ƚĂĐŬůĞ� ĂƌĞĂƐ� ĨŽƌ�
ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚ͘�dŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů͛Ɛ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ŝƐ�ŵĞĂƐƵƌĞĚ�ŝŶ�ĨŽƵƌ�ƉĂƌƚƐ͖ 

Agenda Page 6



 

 

 

KƵƌ��ŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ 

^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�>ŝǀĞƐ͘     Ϯ 

Ϯ͕ϱϯϬ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ĂƌĞ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚůǇ�ƵŶĞŵƉůŽǇĞĚ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ͘�dŚŝƐ�ŝƐ�Ă�ƌĞĚƵĐƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�ϯй�ƐŝŶĐĞ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϯ�

��ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚ�ƉŽƉƵůĂƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�ϭϮϯ͕ϭϮϳ�;ϭϰ͘ϳй�ŽĨ�EŽƫŶŐŚĂŵƐŚŝƌĞ͛Ɛ�ƉŽƉƵůĂƟŽŶͿ͘ 
 

ϱϰ͕ϵϵϮ�ĚǁĞůůŝŶŐƐ�ŽĨ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ϭϬй�ĂƌĞ�ŽǁŶĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�;ƐŽĐŝĂů�ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐͿ͘� 
 

dŚĞ� ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ� ĂŐĞ� ŝƐ� ϰϱ͘ϱ� ǇĞĂƌƐ͘� ϱ͘ϯ� ǇĞĂƌƐ�ŽůĚĞƌ� ƚŚĂŶ� ƚŚĞ� �ŶŐůŝƐŚ� ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ŽĨ� ϰϬ͘Ϯ�
ǇĞĂƌƐ͘� ϮϮ͘ϰй� ŽĨ� EĞǁĂƌŬ� ĂŶĚ� ^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ͛Ɛ� ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ� ĂƌĞ� ϲϱн͘� ,ŝŐŚĞƌ� ƚŚĂŶ� ƚŚĞ�
�ŶŐůĂŶĚ�ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ŽĨ�ϭϴ͘ϱй�ĂŶĚ�EŽƫŶŐŚĂŵƐŚŝƌĞ�ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ŽĨ�Ϯϭй͘ 
 

dŚĞƌĞ�ĂƌĞ�ŽŶ�ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ϭ͘ϴϵ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ƉĞƌ�ŚĞĐƚĂƌĞ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ� ƚŚĞ�ĚŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ͘�dŚŝƐ� ŝƐ� ƐƉĂƌƐĞƌ�
ƚŚĂŶ� ƚŚĞ� �ŶŐůĂŶĚ� ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ� ŽĨ� ϰ͘ϯϰ� ƉĞŽƉůĞ� ƉĞƌ� ŚĞĐƚĂƌĞ� ĂŶĚ� ƚŚĞ� EŽƫŶŐŚĂŵƐŚŝƌĞ�
ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ŽĨ�ϰ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ƉĞƌ�ŚĞĐƚĂƌĞ͘� 
 

ϳϬ͘ϰй�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĚŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ͛Ɛ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ĂŐĞ�ƉŽƉƵůĂƟŽŶ�;ϭϲ�ƚŽ�ϲϰͿ�ĂƌĞ�ƋƵĂůŝĮĞĚ�ƚŽ�Ă�>ĞǀĞů�Ϯ�
Žƌ�ŚŝŐŚĞƌ͘�dŚŝƐ�ŝƐ�ϳ͘ϴй�ůŽǁĞƌ�ƚŚĂŶ�ƚŚĞ��ŶŐůĂŶĚ�ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ŽĨ�ϳϴ͘Ϯй͘ 
 

DĞĚŝĂŶ�ŐƌŽƐƐ�ĂŶŶƵĂů�ƉĂǇ� ĨŽƌ� ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ� ŝƐ�άϯϬ͕ϲϳϵ͘�dŚŝƐ� ŝƐ�Ϯ͘Ϯϲй�ŚŝŐŚĞƌ� ƚŚĂŶ� ƚŚĞ�
EŽƫŶŐŚĂŵƐŚŝƌĞ�ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ďƵƚ�ϯ͘ϰϮй�ůŽǁĞƌ�ƚŚĂŶ�ƚŚĞ��ŶŐůĂŶĚ�ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ͘� 

,Žǁ�ŝƐ�ŽƵƌ�ĚŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ͍� 
dŚŝƐ�ĚĂƚĂ�ƚĞůů�ƵƐ�ƐŽŵĞƚŚŝŶŐ�ĂďŽƵƚ�ŽƵƌ�ĚŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ�ŝŶ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�;:ĂŶ-DĂƌĐŚ�ϮϬϮϮͿ͘�DŽƐƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ŝŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�ĂƌĞ�
ŶŽƚ�ĨĂĐƚŽƌƐ�ǁĞ�ĐĂŶ�ĚŝƌĞĐƚůǇ�ĂīĞĐƚ͕�ŽŶůǇ�ŝŶŇƵĞŶĐĞ͕�ďƵƚ�ƚŚĞǇ�ĂĚĚ�ĐŽŶƚĞǆƚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ǁŽƌŬ�ǁĞ�ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞ͘� 

ϳϲϳ�ĚǁĞůůŝŶŐƐ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�ďǇ�DĂƌĐŚ�ϮϬϮϭ͘���ϯϴ͘ϵй�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�ǇĞĂƌ͘ 
ϭϵϱ�ĂīŽƌĚĂďůĞ�ŚŽŵĞƐ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�ďǇ�DĂƌĐŚ�ϮϬϮϭ͘���ϰϱ͘ϱй�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�ǇĞĂƌ͘ 
ϳ͕Ϯϵϲ�ĚǁĞůůŝŶŐƐ�ĐŽŵŵŝƩĞĚ�Žƌ�ƵŶĚĞƌ�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƟŽŶ͘���ϱ͘ϴй�ĚĞĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�ǇĞĂƌ͘� 
 

 
dŚĞ� ŶƵŵďĞƌ� ŽĨ� ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ� ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƟŽŶƐ� ǁĞ� ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞ� ŐŝǀĞƐ� ĂŶ� ŝŶĚŝĐĂƟŽŶ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� ůĞǀĞů� ŽĨ� ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƟŽŶ�
ƉůĂŶŶĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĚŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ͘�tŚĞŶ�ĐŽŵƉĂƌĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĂŵĞ�ƉĞƌŝŽĚ�ůĂƐƚ�ǇĞĂƌ͕�ĐŽŵŵĞƌĐŝĂů�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƟŽŶƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�
ĚĞĐƌĞĂƐĞĚ�ďǇ�ϭϭ͕�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƟĂů�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƟŽŶƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĚĞĐƌĞĂƐĞĚ�ďǇ�ϰ͕�ŶŽŶ-ŵĂũŽƌ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƟŽŶƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ƌĞĚƵĐĞĚ�
ďǇ�ϲ�ďƵƚ�ŵĂũŽƌ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƟŽŶƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞĚ�ďǇ�ϭϰ͘ 
 Ϯϯ�ĐŽŵŵĞƌĐŝĂů�ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƟŽŶƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ǀĂůŝĚĂƚĞĚ 
 Ϯϯϯ�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƟĂů�ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƟŽŶƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ǀĂůŝĚĂƚĞĚ 
 ϲϮ�ŵĂũŽƌ�ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƟŽŶƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ 
 ϭ͕ϭϲϲ�ŵŝŶŽƌ�ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƟŽŶƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ 

 /ŶƚĞƌĂĐƟŽŶƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů� 
dŚŝƐ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƟŽŶ�ƐŚŽǁƐ�ŚŽǁ�ďƵƐǇ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�ŝŶ�ƚĞƌŵƐ�ŽĨ�ĐƵƐƚŽŵĞƌ�ŝŶƚĞƌĂĐƟŽŶƐ͘ 
 

· ϭ͕ϲϱϲ� ĨĂĐĞ� ƚŽ� ĨĂĐĞ� ĐŽŶƚĂĐƚƐ�ǁĞƌĞ� ŚĞůĚ� Ăƚ� �ĂƐƚůĞ�,ŽƵƐĞ͘� dŚŝƐ� ŝƐ� Ă� ϳϵй� ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ� ƐŝŶĐĞ� ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ� ϯ� ďƵƚ� ŝƐ� ƐƟůů�
ƐŝŐŶŝĮĐĂŶƚůǇ�ůŽǁĞƌ�ƚŚĂŶ�ƉƌĞ-�ŽǀŝĚ�ůĞǀĞůƐ�;Yϰ�ŝŶ�ϮϬϭϵͬϮϬ�ǁĂƐ�ϭϰ͕ϭϬϭ�ĐŽŶƚĂĐƚƐͿ͘� 

· ϭϭϱ͕ϮϮϰ�ĐĂůůƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ŵĂĚĞ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŶƚĂĐƚ�ĐĞŶƚƌĞ͘��Ŷ�ϲй�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĂŵĞ�ƉĞƌŝŽĚ�ůĂƐƚ�ǇĞĂƌ͘ 
· ϰϭ͕ϯϯϴ�ĚŝŐŝƚĂů�ǁĞď�ĨŽƌŵ�ƚƌĂŶƐĂĐƟŽŶƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�ďǇ�ŽƵƌ�ĐƵƐƚŽŵĞƌƐ͘���ϰϯй�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�ůĂƐƚ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͘ 

ϳ͘ϴй� ŽĨ� ƚŽǁŶ� ĐĞŶƚƌĞ� ƌĞƚĂŝů� ƉƌĞŵŝƐĞƐ� ǁĞƌĞ� ǀĂĐĂŶƚ� ŝŶ� ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ� ϰ� ;ƚŚĞ� ƚŽǁŶ� ĐĞŶƚƌĞƐ�ŵĞĂƐƵƌĞĚ� ĂƌĞ�
EĞǁĂƌŬ͕��ĚǁŝŶƐƚŽǁĞ͕�KůůĞƌƚŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�^ŽƵƚŚǁĞůůͿ͘�dŚŝƐ�ŚĂƐ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞĚ�ďǇ�ϭ͘ϳй�ƐŝŶĐĞ�Yϯ͘ 
 
�Ɛ�ŽĨ�DĂƌĐŚ�ϮϬϮϮ͕�ϭϴϱ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐĞƐ�ǁĞƌĞ� ͛ďŽƌŶ͛�ĂŶĚ�ϭϴϱ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐĞƐ� ͚ĚŝĞĚ͛͘��ŽƚŚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ĂƌĞ�ŐƌĞĂƚĞƌ�
ƚŚĂŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͘� 

�ďŽƵƚ�EĞǁĂƌŬ�ĂŶĚ�
^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ͘͘͘ 

Agenda Page 7



 

 

,Žǁ�ĂƌĞ�ǁĞ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ�ĂŐĂŝŶƐƚ�ŽƵƌ�ŽďũĞĐƟǀĞ�ƚŽ͘͘͘ 

�ƌĞĂƚĞ�ǀŝďƌĂŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�ƐĞůĨ-ƐƵĸĐŝĞŶƚ�ůŽĐĂů�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƟĞƐ�ǁŚĞƌĞ�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ�ůŽŽŬ�
ŽƵƚ�ĨŽƌ�ĞĂĐŚ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ĂŶĚ�ĂĐƟǀĞůǇ�ĐŽŶƚƌŝďƵƚĞ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ůŽĐĂů�ĂƌĞĂ� 

 �������tŚĂƚ�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ĚŽŝŶŐ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͖ 

Þ tĞ� ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ� ƚŽ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ƚŚĞ� �ŽǀŝĚ� ,ŽƵƐŝŶŐ� ^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ� 'ƌĂŶƚ͕� ďŽƚŚ� ŵĂŬŝŶŐ� ƌĞĨĞƌƌĂůƐ� ĂŶĚ� ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐŝŶŐ� ƚŚĞ�
ǀŽƵĐŚĞƌƐ͘��ƵĞ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ� ůĞǀĞů� ŽĨ� ĨƵŶĚŝŶŐ� ƌĞŵĂŝŶŝŶŐ͕� ĐƵƐƚŽŵĞƌƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ĞŶƟƚůĞĚ� ƚŽ� Ă� ĨƵƌƚŚĞƌ�ǀŽƵĐŚĞƌ͕�ĂŶĚ�ŽǀĞƌ�
ϭ͕ϬϬϬ�ĂĚĚŝƟŽŶĂů�ǀŽƵĐŚĞƌƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ŐŝǀĞŶ�ŽƵƚ�ƚŽ�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ͘� 

Þ �/Ŷ�ůŝŶĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ŽƵƌ�ĚŝŐŝƚĂů�ĚĞĐůĂƌĂƟŽŶ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƚŽ�ĞŶĐŽƵƌĂŐĞ�ƚŚĞ�ƵƐĞ�ŽĨ�ŽƵƌ�ĚŝŐŝƚĂů�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͕�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ�
ŝŶǀŽůǀĞĚ� ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ� ƚŽ� ĚĞǀĞůŽƉ� ƚŚĞŝƌ� ĚŝŐŝƚĂů� ƐŬŝůůƐ� ĂŶĚ� ĞŶĂďůĞ� ƚŚĞŵ� ƚŽ� ƚƌĂŝŶ� ŽƚŚĞƌ� ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ͘� tĞ� ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĞĚ� Ă�
ĨƵƌƚŚĞƌ�ƚǁŽ�ƐĞƐƐŝŽŶƐ�ƚŽ�ĮŶĂůŝƐĞ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŶƚĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ůĞƐƐŽŶ�ƉůĂŶƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŽ�ĂůůŽǁ�ƚŚĞ�ƚƌĂŝŶĞƌƐ�ƚŽ�ƉƌĂĐƟƐĞ�ƚĞĂĐŚŝŶŐ�
ƚŚĞƐĞ�ƉůĂŶƐ�ƉƌŝŽƌ�ƚŽ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƟŶŐ�ŽƚŚĞƌƐ͘�KƵƌ�ĮƌƐƚ�ƚĞĂĐŚŝŶŐ�ƐĞƐƐŝŽŶ�ŝƐ�ƉůĂŶŶĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ϭϵ�DĂǇ�ϮϬϮϮ�Ăƚ��ŚĂƚŚĂŵ�
�ŽƵƌƚ�,Ƶď�ĂŶĚ�ǁĞ�ĂƌĞ�ĂůƐŽ�ůŽŽŬŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ŽīĞƌ�ĂŶŽƚŚĞƌ�ƐĞƐƐŝŽŶ�Ăƚ��Ğ�>ĂĐǇ��ŽƵƌƚ͕�KůůĞƌƚŽŶ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ŶĞĂƌ�ĨƵƚƵƌĞ͘� 

Þ �tĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƉƌŽŵŽƚĞ�ƚŚĞ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�>ŽƩĞƌǇ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ŶŽǁ�ŚĂƐ�ϲϭ�ƌĞŐŝƐƚĞƌĞĚ�ŐŽŽĚ�ĐĂƵƐĞƐ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀŝŶŐ�
ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ� ƚŚĞ� ƐĐŚĞŵĞ͘� �ƚ� ƚŚĞ� ĞŶĚ� ŽĨ�DĂƌĐŚ͕� ĂƉƉƌŽǆŝŵĂƚĞůǇ� ϯϳ͕ϵϱϬ� ůŽƩĞƌǇ� ƟĐŬĞƚƐ� ŚĂĚ� ďĞĞŶ� ƐŽůĚ͕�
ŐĞŶĞƌĂƟŶŐ� ĂƉƉƌŽǆŝŵĂƚĞůǇ� άϭϵ͕ϬϬϬ� ĨŽƌ� ƌĞŐŝƐƚĞƌĞĚ� ŐŽŽĚ� ĐĂƵƐĞƐ͘� /Ŷ� ĂĚĚŝƟŽŶ͕� Ă� ĨƵƌƚŚĞƌ� άϯ͕ϴϬϬ� ŚĂƐ� ďĞĞŶ�
ŐĞŶĞƌĂƚĞĚ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ƚŚĞ�KƉĞƌĂƚŽƌ�&ƵŶĚ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚŝƐ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ĚŝƐƚƌŝďƵƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�Ă�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞŐŝƐƚĞƌĞĚ�ŐŽŽĚ�ĐĂƵƐĞƐ�
ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�Ă�ůŽƩĞƌǇ�ĚƌĂǁ͘ 

Þ tĞ�ĂƌĞ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ŝŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚ�ĐŚĂŶŐĞƐ�ƚŽ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚ�ƉĂƌƟĐŝƉĂƟŽŶ͕�ƵƐŝŶŐ�Ă�ĐŽŵďŝŶĂƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�ŝŶ�ƉĞƌƐŽŶ�
ĂŶĚ�ŽŶůŝŶĞ�ĞŶŐĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�ŵĞƚŚŽĚƐ� ƚŽ� ƌĞĂĐŚ�Ă�ǁŝĚĞƌ� ƌĂŶŐĞ�ŽĨ� ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ǁĞ�ŶŽǁ�ŚĂǀĞ�ŽǀĞƌ�ϭϬϬ�ĞŶŐĂŐĞĚ�
ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ͘� &ŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ� ĨĞĞĚďĂĐŬ� ĨƌŽŵ� ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ� ǁĞ� ŚĂǀĞ� ůĂƵŶĐŚĞĚ� ĂŶ� ĞŶŐĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ� ŶĞƚǁŽƌŬ͘� dŚŝƐ� ŶĞǁ� ͚>ŽĐĂů�
/ŶŇƵĞŶĐĞ�EĞƚǁŽƌŬ͛�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ƐĞƚ�ƵƉ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚ�ĞŶŐĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�ƚĞĂŵ�ĂŶĚ� ŝƐ�ĂŶ�ŽƉƉŽƌƚƵŶŝƚǇ� ĨŽƌ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ� ƚŽ�
ƐƉĞĂŬ�ƚŽ�ŽŶĞ�ĂŶŽƚŚĞƌ�ĂŶĚ�ƐŚĂƌĞ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ǀŝĞǁƐ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ůŽĐĂů�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�ǁŝƚŚ��ŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�ŽĸĐĞƌƐ͘�dŚĞƌĞ�ĂƌĞ�
ƚŚƌĞĞ�ŶĞƚǁŽƌŬƐ�ĨŽƌ�ŽƵƌ�ĚŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ͕�ŽŶĞ�ĨŽƌ�EĞǁĂƌŬ͕�ŽŶĞ�ĨŽƌ�^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ�ĂŶĚ�Ă�ƚŚŝƌĚ�ĨŽƌ�Ăůů�ƌƵƌĂů� ůŽĐĂƟŽŶƐ͘�>ŽĐĂů�
/ŶŇƵĞŶĐĞ�EĞƚǁŽƌŬ�ŵĞĞƟŶŐƐ�ǁŝůů�ƚĂŬĞ�ƉůĂĐĞ�ĞǀĞƌǇ�ĨĞǁ�ŵŽŶƚŚƐ͘�dŚĞƌĞ�ĂƌĞ�ĂůƌĞĂĚǇ�Ă�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ�ǁŝůůŝŶŐ�
ƚŽ� ƚĂŬĞ�ƉĂƌƚ�ďƵƚ�ŵŽƌĞ�ĂƌĞ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ĞŶĐŽƵƌĂŐĞĚ� ƚŽ� ũŽŝŶ�ĂŶĚ� ĨĞĞĚďĂĐŬ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ǀŝĞǁƐ� ƚŽ�ŚĞůƉ� ƐŚĂƉĞ�ĂŶĚ� ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞ�
ůŽĐĂů� ĂƌĞĂƐ͘� dĞŶĂŶƚƐ� ĐĂŶ� ĂůƐŽ� ŐĞƚ� ŝŶǀŽůǀĞĚ� ŝŶ� ŽƚŚĞƌ� ĞŶŐĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ� ŽƉƉŽƌƚƵŶŝƟĞƐ͕� ƐƵĐŚ� ĂƐ� ƉŽůŝĐǇ� ƌĞǀŝĞǁƐ͕�
ŵǇƐƚĞƌǇ�ƐŚŽƉƉŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ĞƐƚĂƚĞ�ǁĂůŬĂďŽƵƚƐ͘ 

Þ tĞ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ�ƚŽ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶĚ�ƚŽ�Ăůů� ƌĞƋƵĞƐƚƐ�ĐŽŵŝŶŐ� ŝŶƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�,ƵŵĂŶŝƚĂƌŝĂŶ��ƐƐŝƐƚĂŶĐĞ�ZĞƐƉŽŶƐĞ�dĞĂŵ�;,�ZdͿ͘�
dŚĞƐĞ� ƌĞƋƵĞƐƚƐ� ĂƌĞ� ĚĞĂůƚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ� Ϯϰ� ŚŽƵƌƐ� ĂŶĚ� ƌĞƋƵĞƐƚƐ� ĂƌĞ� ĂĐƟŽŶĞĚ� Žƌ� ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ� ĂƌĞ� ƐŝŐŶƉŽƐƚĞĚ� ƚŽ�
ŽƚŚĞƌ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͘ 

Þ tĞ� ĂƌĞ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ� ĐůŽƐĞůǇ�ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ� ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐĨƵů� ĂƉƉůŝĐĂŶƚƐ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� WĂƌŝƐŚ� ĂŶĚ� dŽǁŶ� �ŽƵŶĐŝů� /ŶŝƟĂƟǀĞ� &ƵŶĚ� ƚŽ�
ĚĞůŝǀĞƌ� ƚŚĞ� ƐĐŚĞŵĞƐ� ĂƉƉƌŽǀĞĚ� ŝŶ�EŽǀĞŵďĞƌ͘� �ůŽŶŐƐŝĚĞ� ƚŚŝƐ͕�ǁĞ� ĂƌĞ� ŶŽǁ�ƉƌĞƉĂƌŝŶŐ� ĨŽƌ� ƚŚĞ� ĮŶĂů� ƌŽƵŶĚ�ŽĨ�
ŐƌĂŶƚƐ� ĨŽƌ� ϮϬϮϮͬϮϬϮϯ� ǁŚŝĐŚ� ŚĂƐ� Ă� ͚ĐůĞĂŶĞƌ͛� ƚŚĞŵĞ͘� dŚŝƐ� ĨƵŶĚ� ǁĂƐ� ĞƐƚĂďůŝƐŚĞĚ� ƚŽ� ĂƐƐŝƐƚ� ĂŶĚ� ĞŶĂďůĞ�
ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƟĞƐ�ƚŽ�ďƌŝŶŐ�ĂďŽƵƚ�Ă�ƉŽƐŝƟǀĞ�ĂŶĚ�ůĂƐƟŶŐ�ĐŚĂŶŐĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ďĞŶĞĮƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ǁŚŽůĞ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ͘� 

Þ �dŚĞ��ŶǀŝƌŽŶŵĞŶƚ��ŐĞŶĐǇ�ƐƵďŵŝƩĞĚ�Ă�ĨŽƌŵĂů�ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƟŽŶ�ƚŽ�ƵƐ�ŝŶ�KĐƚŽďĞƌ�ϮϬϮϭ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�^ŽƵƚŚǁĞůů�
ĂŶĚ� KůĚŚĂŵ� ŇŽŽĚ�ŵŝƟŐĂƟŽŶ� ǁŽƌŬƐ͘� dŚĞ� ĐŽŶƐƵůƚĂƟŽŶ� ƉĞƌŝŽĚ� ĨŽƌ� ƚŚĞ� ǁŽƌŬƐ� ǁĂƐ� ĞǆƚĞŶĚĞĚ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ� ĞŶĚ� ŽĨ�
DĂƌĐŚ� ƚŽ� ĂĐĐŽŵŵŽĚĂƚĞ� ĨƵƌƚŚĞƌ� ƌĞǀŝĞǁ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� ŇŽŽĚ� ƌŝƐŬ� ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ͘� dŚĞƌĞ� ĂƌĞ� ƚǁŽ� ŽƚŚĞƌ� ŵĂũŽƌ� Đŝǀŝů�
ĞŶŐŝŶĞĞƌŝŶŐ�ƐĐŚĞŵĞƐ�ŝŶ�>ŽǁĚŚĂŵ͕�ƚŚĞ�ŇŽŽĚ�ǁĂůů�ƌĞƉĂŝƌ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƉůĂŶŶĞĚ��ϯϬϵϳ�ƌŽƵŶĚĂďŽƵƚ�ǁŽƌŬƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ĞĂĐŚ�
ǁŝůů� ŚĂǀĞ� ƐŽŵĞ� ĚĞŐƌĞĞ� ŽĨ� ŝŶƚĞƌĂĐƟŽŶ� ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ� �ŽĐŬĞƌ� �ĞĐŬ͘� dŚĞ� �ŶǀŝƌŽŶŵĞŶƚ� �ŐĞŶĐǇ� ŝƐ� ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ� ǁŝƚŚ�
ƉƌŽĨĞƐƐŝŽŶĂů�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ� ůŽĐĂů�ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ�ĂƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ�ƚŽ�ĞŶƐƵƌĞ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ǁŽƌŬƐ�
ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚŽƵƚ�ƚŚĞ�ůŝĨĞƟŵĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽƉŽƐĞĚ�ƌĞƐĞƌǀŽŝƌ͘� 

 

^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�>ŝǀĞƐ͘     ϯ 

KƵƌ� 
�ƵƐƚŽŵĞƌƐ�ƐĂŝĚ͗-� 

͞/� ŚĂǀĞ� ŶŽ� ƉƌŽďůĞŵƐ� ǁŚĂƚƐŽĞǀĞƌ� ǁŝƚŚ� EĞǁĂƌŬ� ĂŶĚ� ^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ� �ŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ�
�ŽƵŶĐŝů͕�ƚŚĞǇ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ƐŽ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƟǀĞ�ƚŽ�ŵĞ͕�ƐŝŶĐĞ�ŵǇ�ŵƵŵ�ĚŝĞĚ͕�ƚŚĞǇ�
ĂƌĞ� ůŝŬĞ� ŵǇ� ĨĂŵŝůǇ͕� /� ĐŽƵůĚŶΖƚ� ǁŝƐŚ� ĨŽƌ� Ă� ďĞƩĞƌ� ĐůĂƐƐ� ŽĨ� ĐŽƵŶĐŝů� Žƌ�
ĂƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ͘� tŚĞƌĞ� /� ƌĞƐŝĚĞ� ǁĂƐ� ĨŽƵŶĚ� ĨŽƌ�ŵĞ� ďǇ� ƚǁŽ� ǀĞƌǇ� ŶŝĐĞ� ƉĞŽƉůĞ�
ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů͟� 

Agenda Page 8



 

 

,Žǁ�ĂƌĞ�ǁĞ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ�ĂŐĂŝŶƐƚ�ŽƵƌ�ŽďũĞĐƟǀĞ�ƚŽ͘͘͘ 

�ĞůŝǀĞƌ�ŝŶĐůƵƐŝǀĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƵƐƚĂŝŶĂďůĞ�ŐƌŽǁƚŚ 

 
��������tŚĂƚ�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ĚŽŝŶŐ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͖ 

Þ ��Ɛ� Ă� ƉĂƌƚ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� EĞǁĂƌŬ� dŽǁŶ� /ŶǀĞƐƚŵĞŶƚ� WůĂŶ� ƐĞǀĞŶ� ƉƌŝŽƌŝƚǇ� ƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐ�ǁĞƌĞ� ŝĚĞŶƟĮĞĚ� ĨŽƌ� ĨƵŶĚŝŶŐ͘� dŚĞ�
�ŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƟŽŶ��ŽůůĞŐĞ�ŝƐ�ŽƉĞŶ�ĂŶĚ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌŝŶŐ�ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�Ɛŝǆ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐ�ĂƌĞ�ƉƌŽŐƌĞƐƐŝŶŐ�ĂƐ�ĨŽůůŽǁƐ͖ 

à dŚĞ�ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ�ƉĞƌŵŝƐƐŝŽŶ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƌ�ĂŶĚ�^ƉĂĐĞ�/ŶƐƟƚƵƚĞ�;�^/Ϳ�EĞǁĂƌŬ�ǁĂƐ�ĂƉƉƌŽǀĞĚ�ŝŶ�&ĞďƌƵĂƌǇ�ϮϬϮϮ�
ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĨƵůů�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�ĐĂƐĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƐŝƚĞ�ƐŚŽƵůĚ�ďĞ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ�ĞŶĚ�ŽĨ��Ɖƌŝů�ϮϬϮϮ͘��ƵƌƌĞŶƚůǇ�ƚŚĞ�ϱϬ�
ƐƚƵĚĞŶƚƐ� ƐƚƵĚǇŝŶŐ� ǁŝƚŚ� �^/� ĂƌĞ� ďĂƐĞĚ� Ăƚ� EĞǁĂƌŬ� �ŽůůĞŐĞ� ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ� Ăŝŵ� ŽĨ�ŵŽǀŝŶŐ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ� ƐƉĞĐŝĂůŝƐƚ�
ƉƌĞŵŝƐĞƐ�ŝŶ�^ĞƉƚĞŵďĞƌ�ϮϬϮϯ͘� 

à dŚĞ�ĚĞŵŽůŝƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ĂƩůĞ�DĂƌŬĞƚ�ŝƐ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞ�ĂůůŽǁŝŶŐ�ƉƌŽŐƌĞƐƐŝŽŶ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�'ĂƚĞǁĂǇ�^ĐŚĞŵĞ�ĂŶĚ�
ĚŝƐĐƵƐƐŝŽŶƐ�ĂƌĞ�ŽŶŐŽŝŶŐ�ǁŝƚŚ�,ŝŐŚǁĂǇƐ��ŶŐůĂŶĚ�ƌĞŐĂƌĚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ĞīĞĐƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ϰϲ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ͘�dŚĞ�
KƵƚůŝŶĞ��ƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ��ĂƐĞ�ŝƐ�ĚƵĞ�ĨŽƌ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƟŽŶ�ŝŶ�:ƵŶĞ�ϮϬϮϮ 

à dŚĞ�ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƟŽŶ�ĨŽƌ� ƚŚĞ�ƌĞĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�^ƚŽĚŵĂŶ�^ƚƌĞĞƚ�ǁĂƐ�ĂƉƉƌŽǀĞĚ� ŝŶ�&ĞďƌƵĂƌǇ�ϮϬϮϮ�
ĂŶĚ�ƚĞŶĚĞƌƐ�ĚŽĐƵŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂƌĞ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�Ă�ƉƌŽĐƵƌĞŵĞŶƚ�ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐ�ƚŽ�ƐĞůĞĐƚ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌƐ�ĨŽƌ�
Ă�ĚĞŵŽůŝƟŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ďƵŝůĚ͘�dŚĞ�ƌĞĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�ĐŽŶƐŝƐƚƐ�ŽĨ�ĐƌĞĂƟŶŐ�Ϯϵ�ŶĞǁ�ŚŽŵĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ďĞƚǁĞĞŶ�ƚǁŽ�ƚŽ�
ĨŽƵƌ�ŶĞǁ�ƌĞƚĂŝů�ƵŶŝƚƐ�ǁŚŝůƐƚ�ƌĞƚĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�Ăƌƚ�ĚĞĐŽ�ĨĂĐĂĚĞ͘ 

à dŚĞ�ĂƉƉƌŽǀĂů�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�ĐĂƐĞ�ĨŽƌ�͚�ǇĐůĞ�dŽǁŶ͛�ĨŽƌŵĂůŝƐĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƐƉŝƌĂƟŽŶ�ƚŽ�ǁŽƌŬ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�ƌĂŶŐĞ�ŽĨ�
ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐ� ƚŽ� ƚƌĂŶƐĨŽƌŵ�EĞǁĂƌŬ� ŝŶƚŽ� Ă� ͛ϮϬ-ŵŝŶƵƚĞ� ƚŽǁŶ͛͘�tĞ�ǁŝůů� ŶŽǁ�ƉƌŽŐƌĞƐƐ� ƚŽ� ĚĞůŝǀĞƌ� ŶĞǁ� ĐǇĐůĞ�
ŚƵďƐ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�EĞǁĂƌŬ͘�dŚĞ�ĮƌƐƚ�ĚŽĐŬ�ŚĂƐ�ŶŽǁ�ďĞĞŶ�ŝŶƐƚĂůůĞĚ�ŶĞǆƚ�ƚŽ�EĞǁĂƌŬ��ĂƐƚůĞ�ƚƌĂŝŶ�ƐƚĂƟŽŶ͘ 

à dŚĞ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ�ƚŽ�ĞŶŚĂŶĐĞ�ƚŚĞ�ǀŝƐŝƚŽƌ�ĞǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐĞ�Ăƚ�EĞǁĂƌŬ��ĂƐƚůĞ�ŝƐ�ƉƌŽŐƌĞƐƐŝŶŐ͘���ĨƵůů�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�ĐĂƐĞ�ŝƐ�
ŝŶ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�Ă�ďŝĚ�ĨŽƌ�EĂƟŽŶĂů�,ĞƌŝƚĂŐĞ�>ŽƩĞƌǇ�ĨƵŶĚŝŶŐ�ŝƐ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ĐƌĞĂƚĞĚ͘� 

à EĞǁĂƌŬ��ƵůƚƵƌĂů�,ĞĂƌƚ͕�Ă�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ƉůĂŶƐ�ƚŽ�ĚƌŝǀĞ�ĂŶĚ�ŵĞĂƐƵƌĞ�ĂĚĚŝƟŽŶĂů�ĨŽŽƞĂůů�ĂŶĚ�ůŽĐĂů�ƐƉĞŶĚ�
ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ͖�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞƉƵƌƉŽƐŝŶŐ�ŽĨ�ƉƵďůŝĐ�ďƵŝůĚŝŶŐƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƉĂĐĞƐ͕�ĂŶ�ŽŶŐŽŝŶŐ�ĐĂůĞŶĚĂƌ�ŽĨ�ĞǀĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĂĐƟǀŝƟĞƐ�
ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�Ă�ďƌĂŶĚ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƚŽǁŶ͕�ŝƐ�ƉƌŽŐƌĞƐƐŝŶŐ͘���ƉƵďůŝĐ�ƌĞĂůŵ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�ŝƐ�ƵŶĚĞƌǁĂǇ�
ĂŶĚ�Ă�ĨƵůů�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�ĐĂƐĞ�ŝƐ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉĞĚ͘ 

Þ tĞ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ�ƚŽ�ŐƌŽǁ�ĂŶĚ�ŵĂŝŶƚĂŝŶ�ƌĞůĂƟŽŶƐŚŝƉƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĚŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ�ƚŽ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƐƚƵĚĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�
ƚŚŽƐĞ�ƐĞĞŬŝŶŐ�ĞŵƉůŽǇŵĞŶƚ�Žƌ� ƌĞĚĞƉůŽǇŵĞŶƚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĂĚǀŝĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ĐĂƌĞĞƌ�ĂƐƉŝƌĂƟŽŶƐ͘�dŚĞ� ͚&ƵƚƵƌĞ�&ŝƌƐƚ��ǆƉŽ͛� ŝƐ�
ďĞŝŶŐ�ŽƌŐĂŶŝƐĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ� ƐĐŚŽŽůƐ� ĂŶĚ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐĞƐ� ĨŽƌ�EŽǀĞŵďĞƌ�ϮϬϮϮ͘��ŶĚ�ǁĞ�ĂƌĞ� ĐŽŶƟŶƵŝŶŐ� ƚŽ� ĨĂĐŝůŝƚĂƚĞ� ƚŚĞ�
�ŵƉůŽǇŵĞŶƚ�Θ�^ŬŝůůƐ��ŽĂƌĚ�;�^�Ϳ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ůŽŽŬƐ�ƚŽ�ďƌŝŶŐ�ƚŽŐĞƚŚĞƌ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞƌ�ǀŽŝĐĞƐ�ƚŽ�ƚĂĐŬůĞ�ůŽĐĂů�ĞŵƉůŽǇŵĞŶƚ�
ĂŶĚ� ƐŬŝůů� ŝƐƐƵĞƐ͘� tĞ� ĂƌĞ� ĂůƐŽ� ĚĞůŝǀĞƌŝŶŐ� ĂĚĚŝƟŽŶĂů� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ƚŽ� ŝŶĚŝǀŝĚƵĂůƐ� ƐĞĞŬŝŶŐ� ǁŽƌŬ� ďǇ� ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ� ŝŶ�
ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ� ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ� �tW͘� tĞ� ƉůĂŶ� ƚŽ� ĚĞůŝǀĞƌ� ϯ� ũŽďƐ� ĨĂŝƌƐ� ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ� ĮƌƐƚ� ŽŶĞ� ŚĞůĚ� ŽŶĞ� ŝŶ� �Ɖƌŝů͘� dŚĞ�
ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ũŽď�ĨĂŝƌƐ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ŶĞǆƚ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌƐ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ͘ 

Þ tĞ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ�ƚŽ� ůĞĂĚ͕�ƐŚĂƉĞ͕�ĂŶĚ� ŝŶŇƵĞŶĐĞ�Žƌ� ŝŶ�ƐŽŵĞ�ĐĂƐĞƐ�ĚŝƌĞĐƚůǇ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌ�ŬĞǇ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ� ŝŶĨƌĂƐƚƌƵĐƚƵƌĞ�ďǇ�
ƉƌĞƉĂƌŝŶŐ�Ă�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐĞ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ��ϰϲ�ƉƌĞĨĞƌƌĞĚ�ƌŽƵƚĞ�ĂŶŶŽƵŶĐĞŵĞŶƚ�ĂƐ�ĂŐƌĞĞĚ�Ăƚ�DĂƌĐŚ��ĐŽŶŽŵŝĐ��ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�
�ŽŵŵŝƩĞĞ�ĂŶĚ�ĮŶĂůŝƐŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�'ƌĂŶƚ�&ƵŶĚŝŶŐ��ŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ�ŝŶ�ƌĞůĂƟŽŶ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�^ŽƵƚŚĞƌŶ�>ŝŶŬ�ZŽĂĚ�ƚŽ�ĞŶĂďůĞ�ƚŚĞ�
ĚĞǀĞůŽƉĞƌƐ�ƚŽ�ĂĐĐĞƐƐ�ƚŚĞ�>ĞǀĞůůŝŶŐ�hƉ�ĨƵŶĚŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ďĞŐŝŶ�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƟŽŶ͘ 

Þ �ŌĞƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐĨƵů�ŽĐĐƵƉĂƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ŐƌŽƵŶĚ�ŇŽŽƌ͕�ǁŽƌŬ�ŝƐ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞƉƵƌƉŽƐŝŶŐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�
�ƵƩĞƌŵĂƌŬĞƚ͘���ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƟŽŶ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ� ƐƵďŵŝƩĞĚ� ĨŽƌ�ǁŽƌŬƐ� ƚŽ� ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞ� ƚŚĞ�ĂĐĐĞƐƐ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ� ƐĞĐŽŶĚ�
ŇŽŽƌ�ĂŶĚ�ŶĞŐŽƟĂƟŽŶƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƉƌŽƐƉĞĐƟǀĞ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ͘���ŶĞǁ�ĞƐƚĂƚĞ�ŽĸĐĞƌ�ŝƐ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ƌĞǀŝĞǁ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽƐƚ�
ŽĨ�ƐŵĂůů�ƌĞƚĂŝů�ƉŽĚƐ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ŝŶƐƚĂůůĞĚ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ϮŶĚ�ŇŽŽƌ�ƚŽ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�ŶĞǁ�ŇĞǆŝďůĞ�ƵƐĞ�ƌĞƚĂŝů�ƉƌĞŵŝƐĞƐ͘ 

Þ tĞ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ�ƚŽ�ŽīĞƌ�Ă�ĐŽŵƉƌĞŚĞŶƐŝǀĞ�ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞ�ŽĨ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ĨŽƌ�ůŽĐĂů�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐĞƐ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ͗ 
· ^ŝŐŶƉŽƐƟŶŐ� ĂŶĚ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƟŶŐ� ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐĞƐ� ƚŽ� ĂĐĐĞƐƐ�'ƌĂŶƞŝŶĚĞƌ͕� ƚŚŝƐ� ƐŝƚĞ� ŝƐ� �ƵƌŽƉĞΖƐ�ŵŽƐƚ� ĂĚǀĂŶĐĞĚ�

ŐƌĂŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƉŽůŝĐǇ�ĚĂƚĂďĂƐĞ͘� 
· �ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚĞƌŝŶŐ� ƚŚĞ� ,ŝŐŚ� ^ƚƌĞĞƚ� �ŝǀĞƌƐŝĮĐĂƟŽŶ� &ƵŶĚ͕� ƚŚŝƐ� ŐƌĂŶƚ� ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞƐ� ĨƵŶĚŝŶŐ� ĨŽƌ� ůŽĐĂů͕�

ŝŶĚĞƉĞŶĚĞŶƚ�ŚŝŐŚ-ƐƚƌĞĞƚ�ďĂƐĞĚ�ƌĞƚĂŝůͬŚŽƐƉŝƚĂůŝƚǇ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐĞƐ�ƚŽ�ŝŶǀĞƐƚ�ŝŶ�ƐŽĐŝĂů�ŵĞĚŝĂ�ĂĚǀĞƌƟƐŝŶŐ͘ 
· WƌŽǀŝĚŝŶŐ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�ĂĚǀŝĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ͘ 
· �ĞůŝǀĞƌŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�͚�ƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�'ƌŽǁƚŚ�ĂŶĚ�ZĞƐŝůŝĞŶĐĞ�WƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞ͕͛�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ƐĞƚ�ƵƉ�ĂŶĚ�ĨƵŶĚĞĚ�ďǇ�

ƚŚĞ��ŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ��ŽƵŶĐŝů͕�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ůŝŶŬƐ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ƐƉĞĐŝĂůŝƐƚƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ůŽĐĂů�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐĞƐ�ŝŶ�ĨŽƵƌ�ŬĞǇ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�
ƐĞĐƚŽƌƐ͗�ŵĂŶƵĨĂĐƚƵƌŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƟŽŶ͕�ĂĐĐŽŵŵŽĚĂƟŽŶ͕�ƌĞƚĂŝů͕�ĨŽŽĚ�ĂŶĚ�ďĞǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ŚĞĂůƚŚ�ĂŶĚ�
ƐŽĐŝĂů�ĐĂƌĞ͘ � 

· >ĂŶĚ�ĂŶĚ�ƉƌŽƉĞƌƚǇ�ƐĞĂƌĐŚ�ŽŶ�ŽƉƟŽŶƐ�ĨŽƌ ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�ƉƌĞŵŝƐĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĂƌƌĂŶŐŝŶŐ�ƐŝƚĞ�ƚŽƵƌƐ 

^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�>ŝǀĞƐ͘     ϰ 

Agenda Page 9



 

 

 
��������ĐƟǀŝƟĞƐ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ͙ 

Þ tĞ� ŚŽƐƚĞĚ� ƚŚĞ� ͚'ůŽďĂů� /ŶŶŽǀĂƟŽŶ� ĂŶĚ� EŝŵďůĞ� dŚŝŶŬŝŶŐ͛� ĞǀĞŶƚ� ŽŶ� ƚŚĞ� ϭϰ� �Ɖƌŝů� ŝŶ� ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ� ǁŝƚŚ� �:��
�ƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�ĂŶĚ�DĂƌŬĞƟŶŐ��ŽŶƐƵůƚĂŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�tĞůůĂŶĚ�WƌŽĐƵƌĞŵĞŶƚ�ĂŝŵĞĚ�Ăƚ�EŽƫŶŐŚĂŵƐŚŝƌĞ�ĂŶĚ�>ŝŶĐŽůŶƐŚŝƌĞ�
ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐĞƐ͘� dŚĞ� ĞǀĞŶƚ� ŝƐ� ĨŽƌ� ĂŶǇ� ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ� ůŽŽŬŝŶŐ� ĨŽƌ� ŝŶƐƉŝƌĂƟŽŶ� ĂŶĚ� ĞŶĐŽƵƌĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ� ŽŶ� ŵŽǀŝŶŐ� ƚŚĞŝƌ�
ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ� ŝŶƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ŐůŽďĂů�ŵĂƌŬĞƚ͘� /ƚ�ǁŝůů� ĂůƐŽ� ƚĞĂĐŚ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐĞƐ�ĂďŽƵƚ� ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽĐƵƌĞŵĞŶƚ�ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐ� ŝŶ� ƚŚĞ�ƉƵďůŝĐ�
ƐĞĐƚŽƌ�ĂŶĚ�ŚŽǁ�ƚŽ�ĐƌĞĂƚĞ�ĂŶ�ĞīĞĐƟǀĞ�ƚĞŶĚĞƌ͘��&Ƶůů�ĚĞƚĂŝůƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ƉƌĞƐĞŶƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ŶĞǆƚ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ͘� 

Þ ��ŶĞǁ�ƟŵĞƚĂďůĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ��ůůŽĐĂƟŽŶƐ�Θ��ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�DĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ��ŽĐƵŵĞŶƚ�;�W�Ϳ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ĂŐƌĞĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�Ă�
ĚƌĂŌ�WůĂŶ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ƉƌĞƐĞŶƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�&Ƶůů��ŽƵŶĐŝů�ŝŶ�:ƵůǇ�ĨŽƌ�ĂƉƉƌŽǀĂů�ƚŽ�ƉƵďůŝƐŚ͘�dŚĞ�ƉůĂŶ�ƐĞĞŬƐ�ƚŽ�ŚĞůƉ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌ�
ƚŚĞ�ĂƉƉƌŽĂĐŚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ ĚŝƐƚƌŝĐƚΖƐ ĨƵƚƵƌĞ�ŽĨ�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƟĂů�ĂŶĚ�ĞŵƉůŽǇŵĞŶƚ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ ƐĞƚ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ŽƵƌ��ŵĞŶĚĞĚ�
�ŽƌĞ�^ƚƌĂƚĞŐǇ͘ 

Þ tĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĞƐƚĂďůŝƐŚĞĚ�Ă�WƌŽũĞĐƚ��ĞůŝǀĞƌǇ��ŽĂƌĚ� ŝŶ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ�ǁŝƚŚ�EĞǁĂƌŬ�dŽǁŶ��ŽƵŶĐŝů� ĨŽƌ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌǇ�ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ�
EĞǁĂƌŬ� ,ĞĂƌƚ� WƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞ͘� tĞ� ŚĂǀĞ� ƐƚĂƌƚĞĚ� ĞǆƉůŽƌŝŶŐ� ŽƉƟŽŶƐ� ĨŽƌ� ƚŚĞ� ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚ� ŽĨ� ƉƵďůŝĐ� ƐƉĂĐĞƐ� ŝŶ�
EĞǁĂƌŬ�ƚŽǁŶ�ĐĞŶƚƌĞ�ĂŶĚ�ĐƌĞĂƟŶŐ�ĂŶ�ĞŶŚĂŶĐĞĚ�ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞ�ŽĨ�ĞǀĞŶƚƐ�ƚŽ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ĨŽŽƞĂůů͘�dŚƌŽƵŐŚ��Ɖƌŝů�ĂŶĚ�
DĂǇ͕�ǁĞ�ǁŝůů�ĐŽŶƐƵůƚ�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐĞƐ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƚǇƉĞƐ�ŽĨ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ƚŚĞǇ�ƚŚŝŶŬ�ǁŽƵůĚ�ŚĂǀĞ�ƚŚĞ�ŵŽƐƚ�
ŝŵƉĂĐƚ͕�ĂƐ�ǁĞůů�ĂƐ�ƚŚĞ�ƚǇƉĞƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŽǁŶ�ĐĞŶƚƌĞ�ĞǀĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĂĐƟǀŝƟĞƐ�ƚŚĞǇ�ǁŽƵůĚ�ůŝŬĞ�ƚŽ�ƐĞĞ�ŵŽƌĞ�ŽĨ͘ 

Þ dŚĞ�ŐŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞĚ�ŐƵŝĚĂŶĐĞ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�>ĞǀĞůůŝŶŐ�hƉ�&ƵŶĚ� ŝŶ�DĂƌĐŚ�ϮϬϮϮ͕�ĂŶĚ� ŝƐ�ƐĞĞŬŝŶŐ� ĨŽƌ�ďŝĚƐ� ƚŽ�ďĞ�
ĚĞǀĞůŽƉĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ�ϲ�:ƵůǇ�ϮϬϮϮ�ǁŝƚŚ�ϯ�ƚƌĂŶƐĨŽƌŵĂƟŽŶĂů�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐ�ĂůůŽǁĞĚ�ĨƌŽŵ�ĞĂĐŚ�ĂƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ͘�tĞ�ĂƌĞ�ĂŝŵŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�
ƐƵďŵŝƚ� Ă� ďŝĚ� ĨŽƌ� ƚŚŝƐ� ĨƵŶĚŝŶŐ� ĂŌĞƌ� Ă� ĨƵůů� ĞǀĂůƵĂƟŽŶ� ŚĂƐ� ďĞĞŶ� ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞŶ͘� dŚŝƐ� ĞǀĂůƵĂƟŽŶ�ǁŝůů� ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ� ĂŶ�
ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ͖�ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů͛Ɛ�ƉƌŝŽƌŝƟƐĂƟŽŶ�ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐ͕�ĂďŝůŝƚǇ�ƚŽ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƟŵĞĨƌĂŵĞƐ͕�ŽƵƚůŝŶĞĚ�ďĞŶĞĮƚ�
ĐŽƐƚ� ƌĂƟŽƐ͕� ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ� ƐƚĂŬĞŚŽůĚĞƌ� ĐŽŶƐƵůƚĂƟŽŶ͕� ĂƐ� ǁĞůů� ĂƐ� ĂƉƉƌŽǀĂů� ĨƌŽŵ� ƚŚĞ� ^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ� WůĂĐĞ� �ŽĂƌĚ͘� ��
ĐŽƵƉůĞ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� ƉŽƚĞŶƟĂů� ƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐ� ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ� Ă� ƐĐŚĞŵĞ� ŽĨ� ƌĞŐĞŶĞƌĂƟŽŶ� ĨŽƌ� KůůĞƌƚŽŶ� dŽǁŶ� �ĞŶƚƌĞ� ĂŶĚ� ƚŚĞ�
ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� ^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ� &ŽƌĞƐƚ� �ŽƌŶĞƌ� DĂƐƚĞƌƉůĂŶ� ǁŚŝĐŚ� ŵĂǇ� ĂůƐŽ� ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ĨƌŽŵ�
EŽƫŶŐŚĂŵƐŚŝƌĞ��ŽƵŶƚǇ��ŽƵŶĐŝů͘� 

Þ dŚĞ�tĞůĐŽŵĞ��ĂĐŬ�&ƵŶĚ�ŝƐ�ŶŽǁ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞ�ĂŶĚ�ĮŶĂů�ĐůĂŝŵƐ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ƐƵďŵŝƩĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�'ŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ�Ăƚ�ƚŚĞ�ĞŶĚ�ŽĨ�
�Ɖƌŝů�ϮϬϮϮ�ĨŽƌ�ƉĂǇŵĞŶƚ�ďǇ�ƐƵŵŵĞƌ�ϮϬϮϮ͘� 

Þ dŚĞ�EĞǁĂƌŬ��ĞĂĐŽŶ��ĞŶƚƌĞ�ŝƐ�ŶŽǁ�ŶĞĂƌůǇ�ϵϬй�ŽĐĐƵƉŝĞĚ͕�ǁŝƚŚ�ƐĞǀĞƌĂů�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐĞƐ�ƉĞŶĚŝŶŐ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ǁŝůů�ďƌŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�
ĐĞŶƚƌĞ�ƵƉ�ƚŽ�ϵϲй�ŽĐĐƵƉŝĞĚ�ďǇ�ϭƐƚ�DĂǇ�ϮϬϮϮ͘�dǁŽ�ŽĸĐĞƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ƐĞĐƵƌĞĚ�ďǇ�sŽĚĂĨŽŶĞ�ǁŚŽ�ĂƌĞ�ƌĞůŽĐĂƟŶŐ�
ƐƚĂī�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞŝƌ��ƌƵŶĞů��ƌŝǀĞ�ƉƌĞŵŝƐĞƐ͘��Ǉ�ŵĂŝŶƚĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ŚŝŐŚ� ůĞǀĞůƐ�ŽĨ�ŽĐĐƵƉĂŶĐǇ͕�ƚŚŝƐ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚƐ�ŽŶĞ�ŽĨ�
ŽƵƌ�ƐƚƌĂƚĞŐŝĐ�ŽďũĞĐƟǀĞƐ�ƚŽ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉ�ĞĐŽŶŽŵŝĐ�ŐƌŽǁƚŚ͕�ƚŽ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ůŽĐĂů�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŽ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉ�Žƌ�ƐĂĨĞŐƵĂƌĚ�
ũŽďƐ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ƚŚĞ�ĚŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ͘� 

Þ dŚĞ�EĂƟŽŶĂů��ŝǀŝů�tĂƌ��ĞŶƚƌĞ� ůĂƵŶĐŚĞĚ� ŝƚƐ� ͚zĞĂƌ�ŽĨ�WůĂǇ͛�ǁŝƚŚ�ŵŽŶƚŚůǇ� ĨĂŵŝůǇ�^ĂƚƵƌĚĂǇƐ͘��ĐƟǀŝƟĞƐ� ŝŶĐůƵĚĞĚ�
ĨĂŵŝůǇ-ĨƌŝĞŶĚůǇ�ŐƵŝĚĞĚ�ƚŽƵƌƐ͕�ŵƵƐŬĞƚ�ĚƌŝůůƐ͕�ŽďũĞĐƚ�ŚĂŶĚůŝŶŐ͕�ĂƌƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐƌĂŌƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƚŽƌǇƚĞůůŝŶŐ͘�dŚĞƌĞ�ŝƐ�ĂůƐŽ�͚ŵŝŶŝ
-ŵƵƐĞƵŵ͛�ĞǀĞƌǇ�dŚƵƌƐĚĂǇ�ĚƵƌŝŶŐ�ƚĞƌŵ�ƟŵĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƵŶĚĞƌ�ϱ͛Ɛ�ƚŽ�ĞǆƉůŽƌĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƉůĂǇ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ŵƵƐĞƵŵ͘�dŚĞƐĞ�ĞǀĞŶƚƐ�
ŚĂǀĞ�ƉƌŽǀĞĚ�ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐĨƵů�ǁŝƚŚ�ĞǆĐĞůůĞŶƚ�ĨĞĞĚďĂĐŬ�ĂŶĚ�ĂƵĚŝĞŶĐĞƐ�ĂƌĞ�ďƵŝůĚŝŶŐ�ƐƚĞĂĚŝůǇ͘�� 

Þ tĞ� ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ� ƚŽ� ĚƌĂǁ� ƚŽƵƌŝƐƚƐ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ� ĚŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ͕� ĂƐ� ŽƵƚůŝŶĞĚ� ŝŶ� ƚŚĞ� ĚĞƐƟŶĂƟŽŶ�ŵĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ� ƉůĂŶƐ͕�ǁŝƚŚ� ĂŶ�
�ĂƐƚĞƌ��ĂŵƉĂŝŐŶ�ĚĞƐŝŐŶĞĚ�ƚŽ�ĚƌĂǁ�ǀŝƐŝƚŽƌƐ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƌĞĂ�ŽǀĞƌ�ƚŚĞ��ĂƐƚĞƌ�ďĂŶŬ�ŚŽůŝĚĂǇ�ǁĞĞŬĞŶĚ͘�dŚĞ�ĐĂŵƉĂŝŐŶ�
ǁĂƐ�ƟƚůĞĚ�͞ZĞĚŝƐĐŽǀĞƌ�ǇŽƵ͕�ĞǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐĞ�ƐŽŵĞƚŚŝŶŐ�ŶĞǁ͙͟�ĂŶĚ�ĐĂƉŝƚĂůŝƐĞĚ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ��ĂƐƚĞƌ�ŚŽůŝĚĂǇƐ�ŽīĞƌ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�
ƚŚĞ�ĚŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƐƚĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƚŽƵƌŝƐŵ�ƐĞĂƐŽŶ͘�tĞ�ƌĂŶ�Ă�ƐŽĐŝĂů�ŵĞĚŝĂ�ĐĂŵƉĂŝŐŶ�ĨƌŽŵ�ϯϬ�DĂƌĐŚ�ƚŽ�Ϯϰ��Ɖƌŝů�
ĐŽŵƉƌŝƐŝŶŐ�ŽĨ�ϭϰ�ƐŽĐŝĂů�ŵĞĚŝĂ�ƉŽƐƚƐ͘�hƐŝŶŐ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĞĚ�ĚĂƚĂ�ĐŽůůĞĐƚĞĚ�ŽǀĞƌ�ƚŚĞ�ůĂƐƚ�ǇĞĂƌ͕�ƚŚĞ�ĐĂŵƉĂŝŐŶ�ĂŝŵĞĚ�ƚŽ�
ƚĂƌŐĞƚ�ƚǁŽ�ĚŝīĞƌĞŶƚ�ĂƵĚŝĞŶĐĞƐ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ƐƉĞĐŝĮĐ�ďƵƚ�ĐŽŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚĂƌǇ�ŵĞƐƐĂŐŝŶŐ͗ 

· &ĂŵŝůŝĞƐ�ƐĞĂƌĐŚŝŶŐ�ĨŽƌ�ĨĂŵŝůǇ�ĨƌŝĞŶĚůǇ�ĞǀĞŶƚƐ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�EĞǁĂƌŬ�ĂŶĚ�^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ�ĚƵƌŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ��ĂƐƚĞƌ�ŚŽůŝĚĂǇƐ 
· zŽƵŶŐ�ĐŽƵƉůĞƐ�ͬ�ĐŽƵƉůĞƐ�ǁŚŽ�ĂƌĞ�ƐĞĂƌĐŚŝŶŐ�ĨŽƌ�Ă�ƐŚŽƌƚ�ďƌĞĂŬ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŽƌĞƐƚ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƐƉƌŝŶŐ 

 
dŚŝƐ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ�ĂĐƟǀĞůǇ�ƉƌŽŵŽƚĞĚ�EĞǁĂƌŬ�ĂŶĚ�^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ�ĂƐ�Ă�ƉůĂĐĞ�ƚŽ�ǀŝƐŝƚ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ŽƉƉŽƌƚƵŶŝƚǇ�ĨŽƌ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ƚŽ�
ĐŽŵĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƉĞŶĚ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ŵŽŶĞǇ�ŝŶ�ŽƵƌ�ůŽĐĂů�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�ƚŽ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ŐƌŽǁƚŚ�ŽĨ�ŽƵƌ�ůŽĐĂů�ĞĐŽŶŽŵǇ͘���Ɛ�ƉĂƌƚ�
ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ϭϰ�ƐŽĐŝĂů�ŵĞĚŝĂ�ƉŽƐƚƐ͕�ǁĞ�ĂůƐŽ�ƌĂŶ�Ă�ĐŽŵƉĞƟƟŽŶ�ƚŽ�ǁŝŶ�Ă�ϯ�ŶŝŐŚƚ�ďƌĞĂŬ�Ăƚ�dŚĞ�^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ�&ŽƌĞƐƚ�
,ŝĚĞĂǁĂǇƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƵƉ�ƚŽ�ϰ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ͘�dŚĞ�ĐŽŵƉĞƟƟŽŶ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ�ĞŶƚƌĂŶƚƐ�ƚŽ�ĨŽůůŽǁ�ƚŚĞ�sŝƐŝƚ�EĞǁĂƌŬ�ĂŶĚ�^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ�
&ĂĐĞďŽŽŬ�ƉĂŐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƚĂŐ�ƐŽŵĞŽŶĞ�ƚŚĞǇ�ǁŽƵůĚ�ůŝŬĞ�ƚŽ�ƐŚĂƌĞ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŝǌĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĂŶĚ�ǁŚŽ�ĚĞƐĞƌǀĞƐ�ŝƚ͘�dŽƉ�ůŝŶĞ�
ƐƚĂƟƐƟĐƐ�ƐŚŽǁ�ƚŚĂƚ�ϲϱϴ͕ϴϵϮ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ƐĂǁ�ƚŚĞ�ĐĂŵƉĂŝŐŶ�ϭ͕ϯϱϲ͕ϵϳϭ�ƟŵĞƐ͘�ϰϬ͕Ϯϴϱ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ĞŝƚŚĞƌ�ĐůŝĐŬĞĚ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�
ůŝŶŬ͕�ĐŽŵŵĞŶƚĞĚ͕�ůŝŬĞĚ�Žƌ�ƐŚĂƌĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƉŽƐƚƐ͘�dŚĞ�ƚŽƵƌŝƐŵ͛Ɛ�&ĂĐĞďŽŽŬ�ĐŚĂŶŶĞů�ĂůƐŽ�ŐƌĞǁ�ďǇ�Ϯ͕ϴϱϵ�ĨŽůůŽǁĞƌƐ͘� 

^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�>ŝǀĞƐ͘     ϱ 

Agenda Page 10



 

 ^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�>ŝǀĞƐ͘     ϲ 

DĞĂƐƵƌŝŶŐ� 
^ƵĐĐĞƐƐ� 

�ǆƉůŽƌŝŶŐ�ŽƵƌ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ͙ 
sŝƐŝƚƐ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�WĂůĂĐĞ�dŚĞĂƚƌĞ�ĞǆĐĞĞĚĞĚ�ƚĂƌŐĞƚ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ĂŶĚ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞĚ�ƐŝŐŶŝĮĐĂŶƚůǇ�ǁŚĞŶ�ĐŽŵƉĂƌĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϯ͕�
ƚŚŝƐ�ŚĂƐ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞĚ�ďǇ�ϳ͕ϲϳϳ�ĐƵƐƚŽŵĞƌƐ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ĂĚŵŝƩĞĚ͘� 
 
dŚĞ� ƚŽƚĂů� ŶƵŵďĞƌ� ŽĨ� ĂĚŵŝƐƐŝŽŶƐ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ� EĂƟŽŶĂů� �ŝǀŝů� tĂƌ� �ĞŶƚƌĞ� ƌĞŵĂŝŶƐ� ďĞůŽǁ� ƚĂƌŐĞƚ͘� dŚŝƐ� ŚĂƐ� ďĞĞŶ� Ă�
ĐŚĂůůĞŶŐŝŶŐ�ǇĞĂƌ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ĐĞŶƚƌĞ͕��ǁŝƚŚ�ĞŶĨŽƌĐĞĚ�ĐůŽƐƵƌĞ�Ăƚ�ƚŚĞ�ƐƚĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ǇĞĂƌ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ŽŶŐŽŝŶŐ�ŝŵƉĂĐƚ�ŽĨ��Ks/��
ƐƟůů� ďĞŝŶŐ� ƐĞĞŶ� ŝŶ� ůŽǁ� ĂƵĚŝĞŶĐĞ� ĐŽŶĮĚĞŶĐĞ͘� �Ŷ� �ƐƐŽĐŝĂƟŽŶ� ŽĨ� /ŶĚĞƉĞŶĚĞŶƚ� DƵƐĞƵŵƐ� ƐƵƌǀĞǇ� ƐƵŐŐĞƐƚƐ� ƚŚĂƚ�
ŶĂƟŽŶĂůůǇ͕�ϰϬй�ŽĨ�ŵƵƐĞƵŵƐ�ƐĂǁ�ĂƩĞŶĚĂŶĐĞ�ƌĞĚƵĐĞĚ�ďǇ�ŵŽƌĞ�ƚŚĂŶ�ŚĂůĨ�ĚƵĞ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�KŵŝĐƌŽŶ�ǀĂƌŝĂŶƚ͕� ŝŶĚŝĐĂƟŶŐ�
ŚŽǁ� ĚŝĸĐƵůƚ� ƌĞĐŽǀĞƌǇ� ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞƐ� ƚŽ� ďĞ͘� dŚĞ� ĐĞŶƚƌĞ� ŚĂƐ� ĂůƐŽ� ŶŽƚĞĚ� ƚŚĞ� ďƵƐŝĞƐƚ� ǇĞĂƌ� ǇĞƚ� ĨŽƌ� ƐĐŚŽŽů� ǀŝƐŝƚƐ͘� ^ŝŶĐĞ�
ƐƵŵŵĞƌ� ϮϬϮϭ͕� ƚŚĞ� �ĞŶƚƌĞ͛Ɛ� >ĞĂƌŶŝŶŐ� dĞĂŵ� ŚĂǀĞ� ǁĞůĐŽŵĞĚ� ϯ͕ϭϯϭ� ƐƚƵĚĞŶƚƐ͘� �� ϰϬϬ� ƐƚƵĚĞŶƚ� ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ� ŽŶ� ƚŚĞ�
ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�ǇĞĂƌ͘� 

  
zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�
ϭϵͬϮϬ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�
ϮϬͬϮϭ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�
ϮϭͬϮϮ 

�ŶŐůĂŶĚͬ�
EĂƟŽŶĂů�
�ǀĞƌĂŐĞ 

й�ŽĨ�ƵŶĞŵƉůŽǇŵĞŶƚ�ϭϲн�ĨŽƌ�EĞǁĂƌŬ�Θ�
^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ ϱ͘ϳй ϱ͘ϲй ϯ͘ϰй ϰ͘ϱй 

й�ŽĨ�dŽǁŶ��ĞŶƚƌĞ�ƌĞƚĂŝů�ƉƌĞŵŝƐĞƐ�
ǀĂĐĂŶƚ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�ƚŚĞ�E^����ŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϰ�ϮϬͬϮϭ ϵ͘Ϯй ϳ͘ϴй dƌĞŶĚ�

;�ĞĐƌĞĂƐŝŶŐͿ 

dŚĞ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ŽĨ�ŽƵƌ�ĂƐƐĞƚƐ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ĐŽŶƚƌŝďƵƚĞ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĞĐŽŶŽŵŝĐ�ŐƌŽǁƚŚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĚŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ 

  
zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�
ϭϵͬϮϬ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�
ϮϬͬϮϭ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�
ϮϭͬϮϮ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ 
dĂƌŐĞƚ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

dŽƚĂů�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ĂĚŵŝƐƐŝŽŶƐ�-�EĂƟŽŶĂů�
�ŝǀŝů�tĂƌ��ĞŶƚƌĞ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϬͬϮϭ ϭ͕ϵϭϯ ϴ͕ϳϬϵ ϭϭ͕ϵϬϬ 

dŽƚĂů�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ĂĚŵŝƐƐŝŽŶƐ�-�WĂůĂĐĞ�
dŚĞĂƚƌĞ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϭ�ϮϬͬϮϭ Ϭ Ϯϴ͕ϱϭϳ Ϯϳ͕ϬϬϬ 

EĞǁĂƌŬ��ĞĂĐŽŶ�-�й�ŽĨ�ŽĐĐƵƉŝĞĚ�ƵŶŝƚƐ EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϬͬϮϭ 

EŽ��ĂƚĂ�
ZĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ ϴϵ͘ϰй ϴϬ͘Ϭй 

^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ�&ŽƌĞƐƚ��ƌƚƐ�ĂŶĚ��ƌĂŌƐ�-�й�ŽĨ�
ŽĐĐƵƉŝĞĚ�ƵŶŝƚƐ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϭ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϭ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

ϭϬϬ͘Ϭй ϵϱ͘Ϭй 

�ŽŵŵĞƌĐŝĂů�WƌŽƉĞƌƚǇ�-�й�ŽĐĐƵƉŝĞĚ�
ƵŶŝƚƐ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϭ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϭ�ϮϭͬϮϮ ϵϯ͘Ϭй ϵϱ͘Ϭй 

Agenda Page 11



 

 

,Žǁ�ĂƌĞ�ǁĞ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ�ĂŐĂŝŶƐƚ�ŽƵƌ�ŽďũĞĐƟǀĞ�ƚŽ͘͘͘ 

�ƌĞĂƚĞ�ŵŽƌĞ�ĂŶĚ�ďĞƩĞƌ�ƋƵĂůŝƚǇ�ŚŽŵĞƐ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ŽƵƌ�ƌŽůĞƐ�ĂƐ�
ůĂŶĚůŽƌĚ͕�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉĞƌ�ĂŶĚ�ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ�ĂƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ� 

 ��tŚĂƚ�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ĚŽŝŶŐ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͖ 

Þ tĞ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ�ƚŽ�ƉůĂǇ�ĂŶ�ĂĐƟǀĞ�ƌŽůĞ�ƌĞƐĞƩůŝŶŐ�ĨĂŵŝůŝĞƐ� ŝŶ�ŶĞĞĚ͘�tŝƚŚŝŶ�ƚŚĞ� ůĂƐƚ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͕�ƚŚĞ�ƚĞĂŵ�ǁĞůĐŽŵĞĚ�
ƚŚĞ�ƚŚŝƌĚ��ĨŐŚĂŶ� ĨĂŵŝůǇ�ĂŶĚ�Ă� ĨƵƌƚŚĞƌ� ƚǁŽ�^ǇƌŝĂŶ� ĨĂŵŝůŝĞƐ͘�tŽƌŬ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ� ƐŽĐŝĂů͕�
ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�ĂŶĚ�ĞĚƵĐĂƟŽŶĂů�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƚŽ�ŚĞůƉ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ĨĂŵŝůŝĞƐ�ƚŽ�ŝŶƚĞŐƌĂƚĞ�ŝŶƚŽ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ŶĞǁ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƟĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ǁĂǇ�
ŽĨ�ůŝĨĞ͘�dŚĞ�ƚĞĂŵ�ŚĂƐ�ĂůƐŽ�ƚĂŬĞŶ�ƚŚĞ�ůĞĂĚ�ŽŶ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ�ĂƐ�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�
hŬƌĂŝŶŝĂŶ� ^ƉŽŶƐŽƌƐŚŝƉ� ^ĐŚĞŵĞ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ǁŝůů� ƐĞĞ� ƚŚĞ��ŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ� �ŽƵŶĐŝů� ĂĚŽƉƟŶŐ� Ă� ͚ůŽĐĂů� ĐĂƐĞǁŽƌŬĞƌ͛�ŵŽĚĞů� ƚŽ�
ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞƐĞƩůĞĚ�ĨĂŵŝůŝĞƐ�ǁŚĞŶ�ƚŚĞǇ�ĂƌƌŝǀĞ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ͘ 

Þ dŚĞ�ĐŽƵŶĐŝů�ŚĂƐ�ŶŽǁ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĞĚ�ϲϭ�ĐŽƵŶĐŝů�ƉƌŽƉĞƌƟĞƐ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ǇĞĂƌ�ϮϬϮϮͬϮϯ͘���ĨƵƌƚŚĞƌ�ϲϴ�ƉƌŽƉĞƌƟĞƐ�ĂƌĞ�ĞŝƚŚĞƌ�
ŽŶƐŝƚĞ�Žƌ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐ�ŽĨ�ƐĞĐƵƌŝŶŐ�ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ�ƉĞƌŵŝƐƐŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ĂǁĂŝƟŶŐ�Ă�ƐƚĂƌƚ�ŽŶ�ƐŝƚĞ͘�dŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů͛Ɛ�ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ�
ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞ�ŝƐ�ĂďŽƵƚ�ƚŽ�ĞŶƚĞƌ�ŝƚƐ�ĮŶĂů�ǇĞĂƌ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞ�ĂŶĚ�ŝƐ�ŽŶ�ƚƌĂĐŬ�ǁŝƚŚ�ŝƚƐ�ƉůĂŶƐ͘��ŽŶƐŝĚĞƌĂƟŽŶ�ǁŝůů�
ďĞ�ŶĞĞĚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ǇĞĂƌ�ĂŚĞĂĚ�ĂƐ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĨƵƚƵƌĞ�ŽĨ�ĚŝƌĞĐƚ�ĐŽƵŶĐŝů�ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌǇ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ƚŚĞ�,ŽƵƐŝŶŐ�ZĞǀĞŶƵĞ�
�ĐĐŽƵŶƚ͘ 

Þ �ůŽŶŐƐŝĚĞ�ƚŚĞ�ďƵŝůĚŝŶŐ�ŽĨ�ŶĞǁ�ŚŽŵĞƐ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ŽďũĞĐƟǀĞƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĞĚ�ĚƵƌŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ�ďĞƚǁĞĞŶ�
ƚŚĞ� �ŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ� �ŽƵŶĐŝů� ĂŶĚ� ZŽďĞƌƚ�tŽŽĚŚĞĂĚ� >ƚĚ͘� dŚŝƐ� ŝŶĐůƵĚĞƐ� ƉƌŽǀŝĚŝŶŐ� ǁŽƌŬ� ĞǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐĞ� ŽƉƉŽƌƚƵŶŝƟĞƐ� ƚŽ�
ǇŽƵŶŐ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ŝŶƚĞƌĞƐƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƟŽŶ�ƐĞĐƚŽƌ͕�ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽƵƌƐĞƐ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĞĚ�ƚŽ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ϭϰ�ũŽď�
ŽƉƉŽƌƚƵŶŝƟĞƐ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ĐƌĞĂƚĞĚ͘�/ŵƉŽƌƚĂŶƚůǇ�ĨŽƌ�EĞǁĂƌŬ͕�ϵϭй�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƐƉĞŶĚ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ�ŝŶ�ϮϬϮϭ�ŚĂƐ�
ďĞĞŶ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ĂŶ�ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ŽĨ�ϰϬ�ŵŝůĞƐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�ƐŝƚĞƐ͕�ĐƌĞĂƟŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƵƐƚĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ůŽĐĂů�ũŽďƐ͘ 

Þ �ƌŬǁŽŽĚ� �ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚƐ͕� ŽƵƌ� ƉƌŽƉĞƌƚǇ� ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ� ĐŽŵƉĂŶǇ͕� ŚĂǀĞ� ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ� ϮϬ� ƵŶŝƚƐ� ŽŶ� ƚŚĞ� �ǀĞŶƵĞƐ�
ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�Ăƚ��ŽǁďƌŝĚŐĞ�ZŽĂĚ�ĂŶĚ�ϭϳ�ƵŶŝƚƐ�ĂƌĞ�ŶŽǁ�ŽĐĐƵƉŝĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�ĨƵƌƚŚĞƌ�ϱϵ�ƵŶŝƚƐ�ƵŶĚĞƌ�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƟŽŶ�Ăƚ�
ƚŚĞ�ƐŝƚĞ͘�KĨ�ƚŚĞ�ϰϱ�ŚŽŵĞƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĂƌĞ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚůǇ�ƌĞůĞĂƐĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�ƐĂůĞ͕�ϯϰ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ƌĞƐĞƌǀĞĚ͘�dŚĞ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�ŝƐ�ŽŶ�
ƚĂƌŐĞƚ�ƚŽ�ŚĂǀĞ�Ăůů�ϴϳ�ƵŶŝƚƐ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�ďǇ�:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�ϮϬϮϯ͘ 

Þ dŚƌŽƵŐŚ� ƚŚĞ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͕�ϲϳ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƟŽŶƐ� ĨŽƌ�ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ�ƉƌŽƉŽƐĂůƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ĚĞƚĞƌŵŝŶĞĚ͕�ŽĨ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ϱϱ�ǁĞƌĞ�ĂƉƉƌŽǀĞĚ͘�
dŚĞ� ŶƵŵďĞƌ� ŽĨ� ƉƌŽƉŽƐĂůƐ� ĚĞƚĞƌŵŝŶĞĚ� ŚĂƐ� ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞĚ� ĂƐ� ǁĞůů� ĂƐ� ƚŚĞ� ŽǀĞƌĂůů� ŶƵŵďĞƌ� ŽĨ� ĂƉƉƌŽǀĂůƐ� ǁŚĞŶ�
ĐŽŵƉĂƌĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͘ 

Þ �ĞŵŽůŝƟŽŶ�ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ�ƚĞŵƉŽƌĂƌǇ�ĂĐĐŽŵŵŽĚĂƟŽŶ�ĨĂĐŝůŝƚǇ�Ăƚ�^ĞǀĞŶ�,ŝůůƐ� ŝƐ�ŶŽǁ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞ͘�dŚĞ�ĂůƚĞƌŶĂƟǀĞ�ŽĸĐĞ�
ĂƌƌĂŶŐĞŵĞŶƚƐ�Ăƚ�tĞůůŽǁ�'ƌĞĞŶ�ĂŶĚ��ĞĂƵŵŽŶƚ�tĂůŬ�ĂƌĞ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ǁĞůů͕�ĂůůŽǁŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ƚĞĂŵ�ƚŽ�ĞŶŐĂŐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĂŶĚ�
ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ�ƉůĂĐĞĚ�ŝŶƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ƚĞŵƉŽƌĂƌǇ�ĂĐĐŽŵŵŽĚĂƟŽŶ�Ăƚ�ďŽƚŚ�ƐŝƚĞƐ͘�tĞ�ĂƌĞ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚůǇ�ƌĞƐĞĂƌĐŚŝŶŐ�ŝŶƚŽ�
ďĞƐƚ� ƉƌĂĐƟƐĞ�ŵŽĚĞůƐ� ĂĐƌŽƐƐ� Ă�ǁŝĚĞ� ƌĂŶŐĞ� ŽĨ� ƚĞŵƉŽƌĂƌǇ� ĂĐĐŽŵŵŽĚĂƟŽŶ�ƉƌŽǀŝƐŝŽŶ� ƚŽ� ĞƐƚĂďůŝƐŚ� ŽƵƌ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�
ŽīĞƌ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ŶĞǁ�ĐŽŵƉůĞǆ͖�ĞŶƐƵƌŝŶŐ�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽƌƌĞĐƚ�ŝŶĨƌĂƐƚƌƵĐƚƵƌĞ�ŝŶƐƚĂůůĞĚ�Ăƚ�ƚŚĞ�ďƵŝůĚ�ƐƚĂŐĞ�ƚŽ�ĂůůŽǁ�ƵƐ�
ƚŽ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌ�ƐƚĂƚĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�Ăƌƚ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĨĂĐŝůŝƟĞƐ�ƚŽ�ŽƵƌ�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ͘� 

Þ ��ƵĞ�ƚŽ�Ă� ĐŽŵďŝŶĂƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�ǁĞĂƚŚĞƌ�ĐŽŶĚŝƟŽŶƐ�Ăůů�ŬŶŽǁŶ�ƌŽƵŐŚ�ƐůĞĞƉĞƌƐ�ĂƌĞ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ĂĐĐŽŵŵŽĚĂƚĞĚ�Žƌ�ƵŶĚĞƌ�
ŽīĞƌƐ�ŽĨ�ĂĐĐŽŵŵŽĚĂƟŽŶ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞƌĞ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ŶŽ�ŶĞĞĚ�ƚŽ�ĂĐƟǀĂƚĞ�ŽƵƌ�ƐĞǀĞƌĞ�ǁĞĂƚŚĞƌ�ƉƌŽǀŝƐŝŽŶ�ĚƵƌŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�
ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͘�tŽƌŬ�ǁŝůů�ĐŽŵŵĞŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐ�ůĂƚĞƌ�ƚŚŝƐ�ǇĞĂƌ�ƚŽ�ůŽŽŬ�Ăƚ�Ă�ƐƵƐƚĂŝŶĂďůĞ�ƐĞǀĞƌĞ�ǁĞĂƚŚĞƌ�
ƉƌŽǀŝƐŝŽŶ�ůŝŶŬĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ŶĞǁ�ĐŽŵƉůĞǆ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉĞĚ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�^ĞǀĞŶ�,ŝůůƐ�ƐŝƚĞ͘ 

Þ �dŚĞ� ŚĂŶĚǇ� ƉĞƌƐŽŶ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ� ŝƐ� ƐƟůů� ŽŶ� ŚŽůĚ� ĂƐ� ǁĞ� ĞǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐĞ͕� ĂůŽŶŐ� ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ� ǁŝĚĞƌ� ƐĞĐƚŽƌ͕� ĚŝĸĐƵůƟĞƐ� ŝŶ�
ƌĞĐƌƵŝƟŶŐ� ƚŽ� ƚƌĂĚĞ� ƉŽƐŝƟŽŶƐ͘� dŚŝƐ� ƉŽƐŝƟŽŶ� ŚĂƐ� ŶŽƚ� ĐŚĂŶŐĞĚ� ƐŝŶĐĞ� ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ� ϯ͘� ,ŽǁĞǀĞƌ� ƚŚŝƐ� ŝƐ� ŶŽƚ� ĂīĞĐƟŶŐ�
ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ƉƌŽǀŝƐŝŽŶ�ƚŽ�ŽƵƌ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ůĞĂƐĞŚŽůĚĞƌƐ͘ 

Þ dŚĞ�ZĞƐƉŽŶƐŝǀĞ�ZĞƉĂŝƌƐ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ƌĞǀŝĞǁĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞĚ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ϯ�ƟĞƌ�ƌĞƉĂŝƌ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐĞ�ƟŵĞƐĐĂůĞƐ�ƚŽ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞ�ƚŚĞ�
ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ͘�WƌŝŽƌŝƚǇ�ϭ�ǁĞ�Ăŝŵ�ƚŽ�ƐĞĞ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�Ϯϰ�ŚŽƵƌƐ͕�ƉƌŝŽƌŝƚǇ�Ϯ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ϲ�ǁĞĞŬƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƉƌŝŽƌŝƚǇ�ϯ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ϲ�
ŵŽŶƚŚƐ͘� ^ŝŶĐĞ� ƚŚĞ� ŶĞǁ� ϯ� ƟĞƌ� ƉƌŝŽƌŝƚǇ� ƌĞƉĂŝƌƐ� ƟŵĞƐĐĂůĞƐ� ŚĂǀĞ� ďĞĞŶ� ŝŶ� ƉůĂĐĞ͕� ǁĞ� ŚĂǀĞ� ƐĞĞŶ� ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞĚ�
ĂƩĞŶĚĂŶĐĞ� ĨŽƌ� ƌĞƉĂŝƌƐ�ĐůĂƐƐŝĮĞĚ�ĂƐ�ƟĞƌ�ϭ�ĂŶĚ�Ϯ�ƉƌŝŽƌŝƚǇ͘�hŶĨŽƌƚƵŶĂƚĞůǇ�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ƐĞĞŶ�Ă�ƐŵĂůů� ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�
ĂƩĞŶĚĂŶĐĞ�ƟŵĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�WϯƐ�ĂŶĚ�ǁĞ�ǁŝůů�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ�ƚŽ�ŵŽŶŝƚŽƌ�ƚŚŝƐ�ŽƵƚĐŽŵĞ͘�tĞ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ŝŶ�Ă�ƉŽƐŝƟŽŶ�ƚŽ�ĐŚĂŶŐĞ�
ƚŚĞ�ǁĂǇ�ǁĞ�ĐĂƚĂůŽŐƵĞ�ƌĞƉĂŝƌƐ�ŝŶ��Ɖƌŝů�ϮϬϮϮ�ƚŽ�ƉƌŽĚƵĐĞ�ŵŽƌĞ�ĚĞƚĂŝůĞĚ�ŵĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�ƌĞƉŽƌƟŶŐ͘� 

^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�>ŝǀĞƐ͘     ϳ 

Agenda Page 12



 

 

 �������ĐƟǀŝƟĞƐ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ͙ 

Þ dŚĞ��ĐŽŶŽŵŝĐ��ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ��ŽŵŵŝƩĞĞ�ĂŶĚ�WŽůŝĐǇ�Θ�&ŝŶĂŶĐĞ��ŽŵŵŝƩĞĞ�ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌĞĚ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚƐ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽŐƌĞƐƐ�
ƚŽǁĂƌĚƐ� ĂĚĚƌĞƐƐŝŶŐ� ƚŚĞ� ŶĞĞĚ� ƚŽ� ĂĚĚƌĞƐƐ� ƚŚĞ� ƉƌŽǀŝƐŝŽŶ� ŽĨ� ĂĚĚŝƟŽŶĂů� ƉŝƚĐŚĞƐ� ĨŽƌ� ƚŚĞ� 'ǇƉƐǇ� ĂŶĚ� dƌĂǀĞůůĞƌ�
ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ͘�/ƚ�ǁĂƐ�ĂŐƌĞĞĚ�ƚŚĂƚ͗ 
à dŚĞ�ƉƌŽƉŽƐĞĚ�ƐƚƌĂƚĞŐǇ�ĨŽƌ�ĂĚĚƌĞƐƐŝŶŐ�ŶĞĞĚ�ǁŽƵůĚ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ�ĞǆƉĂŶƐŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƐŽŵĞ�ĞǆŝƐƟŶŐ�ƐŝƚĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌǇ�

ŽĨ�ŶĞǁ�ƐŝƚĞƐ͘� 
à �ĚĚƌĞƐƐŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ�ŶĞĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�ŝƐ�Ă�ǁŚŽůĞ�ĐŽƵŶĐŝů�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞƐ�ŝŶƉƵƚ�ĨƌŽŵ�Ă�

ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ĂƌĞĂƐ͘ 
à &ƵŶĚŝŶŐ� ŝƐ� ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞĚ� ƚŽ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ƚŚĞ� ĐŽŶĐůƵƐŝŽŶ� ŽĨ� ĨĞĂƐŝďŝůŝƚǇ� ƐƚƵĚŝĞƐ� ǁŝƚŚ� ƌĞƐƉĞĐƚ� ƚŽ� ƉŽƚĞŶƟĂů� ƐŝƚĞ�

ƉƵƌĐŚĂƐĞͬƐ�ĂŶĚ�ŇŽŽĚ�ŵŝƟŐĂƟŽŶ�ǁŽƌŬƐ͘ 

Þ dŚĞ� ƉŝůŽƚ� ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ� ƚŽ� ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞ� ƚŚĞ� ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐ� ŽĨ� ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ� ŝŶ� ŶĞǁ� ŚŽŵĞƐ� ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞƐ͘� �ĂƌůǇ� ŝŶƚĞƌǀĞŶƟŽŶ� ǁŽƌŬ� ŝƐ�
ĐŽŶƟŶƵŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ŚĂǀĞ�Ă�ƉŽƐŝƟǀĞ�ŝŵƉĂĐƚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ�ƌĞĚƵĐƟŽŶ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽƉŽƌƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�ŝŶƚƌŽĚƵĐƚŽƌǇ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ�
ŝŶ�ĂƌƌĞĂƌƐ͘�dŚŝƐ�ŝƐ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ďǇ�ŽƵƌ�ǁŽƌŬ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�EŽƩƐ�ĂŶĚ�>ŝŶĐƐ��ƌĞĚŝƚ�hŶŝŽŶ͘�tŽƌŬ�ƚŽ�ďƵŝůĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽĮůĞ�ŽĨ�
ƚŚĞ��ƌĞĚŝƚ�hŶŝŽŶ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĚŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞĐƌƵŝƚŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�Ă�ůŽĐĂů�ĐŽ-ŽƌĚŝŶĂƚŽƌ͘��ŶǇ�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚ�
ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� ĚŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ� ĐĂŶ� ďĞĐŽŵĞ� Ă�ŵĞŵďĞƌ� ŽĨ� ƚŚŝƐ� ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ� ŽǁŶĞĚ� ƵŶŝŽŶ� ƚŽ� ŐĞƚ� ĂĐĐĞƐƐ� ƚŽ� ĮŶĂŶĐŝĂů� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�
ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ�ĂīŽƌĚĂďůĞ�ůŽĂŶƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƐŝŵƉůĞ�ƐĂǀŝŶŐƐ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚƐ͘ 

Þ tĞ� ŚĂǀĞ� ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ� ƉŽƐŝƟǀĞ� ĨĞĞĚďĂĐŬ� ŽŶ� ƚŚĞ� ĞŶŚĂŶĐĞĚ� �ŵƉƚǇ� ,ŽŵĞƐ� ^ƚĂŶĚĂƌĚ� ƉŝůŽƚ� ĨŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ� ƚŚĞ� ŝŶŝƟĂů�
ƵƉĚĂƚĞ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞĚ�ŝŶ�:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�ϮϬϮϮ͘�dŚĞ�ĮŶĂů�ƵƉĚĂƚĞ�ŝƐ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚůǇ�ŝŶ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�ǁŝůů�ƐŚŽƌƚůǇ�ďĞ�ƉƌĞƐĞŶƚĞĚ�
ƚŽ�ŵĞŵďĞƌƐ͘ 

Þ /Ŷ�ŽƌĚĞƌ�ƚŽ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�ŚŝŐŚ�ƋƵĂůŝƚǇ�ŚŽŵĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĞŶǀŝƌŽŶŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ǁŚĞƌĞ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ǁŝƐŚ�ƚŽ�ůŝǀĞ͕�ǁĞ�ĂƌĞ�ƌĞǀŝĞǁŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�
ƐƵŝƚĂďŝůŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�ƐŝƚĞƐ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚůǇ�ĂůůŽĐĂƚĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ�ĂůŽŶŐƐŝĚĞ�ĞŵƉůŽǇŵĞŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�ŽƉĞŶ�ƐƉĂĐĞ�ƉƌŽƚĞĐƟŽŶ�ƚŽ�ĞŶƐƵƌĞ�
ƚŚĞǇ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĂďůĞ͘�tĞ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ�ƚŽ�ŶĞŐŽƟĂƚĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉĞƌƐ�ŽŶ�ƉƌŽƉŽƐĂůƐ�ƐƵďŵŝƩĞĚ�Ăƚ�ďŽƚŚ�
ƉƌĞ�ĂŶĚ�ĨƵůů�ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƟŽŶ�ƐƚĂŐĞ�ŝŶ�ŽƌĚĞƌ�ƚŽ�ƐĞĞŬ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ƚŽ�ĚĞƚĂŝůƐ�ƐƵďŵŝƩĞĚ͘�&Žƌ�ĞǆĂŵƉůĞ͕�ŽŶ�
ƚŚĞ�ĂŵŽƵŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�ůŽĐĂƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�ůĂŶĚƐĐĂƉŝŶŐ͕�ƚŚĞ�ůĂǇŽƵƚ�ŽĨ�ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ͕�ƉĂƌŬŝŶŐ�ƉƌŽǀŝƐŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ŝŶĨƌĂƐƚƌƵĐƚƵƌĞ�ŶĞĞĚĞĚ�
ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ĨƵƚƵƌĞ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ͘�dŚĞ�ĂĚǀŝĐĞ�ǁĞ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�ŝŶ�ƌĞůĂƟŽŶ�ƚŽ�ůĂŶĚƐĐĂƉŝŶŐ�ŝƐ�ůŝŬĞůǇ�ƚŽ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞ�ĨŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�
ĂƉƉŽŝŶƚŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů͛Ɛ�dƌĞĞͬ>ĂŶĚƐĐĂƉŝŶŐ�KĸĐĞƌ͘�� 

Þ dŚĞ�ƉƌŽƉŽƐĂůƐ� ĨŽƌ� Ă�ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ� ůĞĚ� ƌĞŐĞŶĞƌĂƟŽŶ� ƐĐŚĞŵĞ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�KůůĞƌƚŽŶ�ĂŶĚ��ŽƵŐŚƚŽŶ�ĂƌĞ� ǇĞƚ� ƚŽ�ďĞ�ďƌŽƵŐŚƚ�
ĨŽƌǁĂƌĚ͘� dŚŝƐ� ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ� ǁŝůů� ŶŽǁ� ďĞ� ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌĞĚ� ĂƐ� ƉĂƌƚ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� ^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ� >ĞǀĞůůŝŶŐ� hƉ� �ŝĚ͘� dŚĞ� �ŽƵŶĐŝů� ŝƐ�
ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚůǇ�ƌĞĐƌƵŝƟŶŐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚƌĞĞ�ŵŽƌĞ�^ĞŶŝŽƌ�ZĞŐĞŶĞƌĂƟŽŶ�KĸĐĞƌƐ�ƚŽ�ĞŶŚĂŶĐĞ�ĐĂƉĂĐŝƚǇ�ƚŽ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĂŶŐĞ�ŽĨ�
ĂŵďŝƟŽƵƐ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĚŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ͘ 

^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�>ŝǀĞƐ͘     ϴ 

Agenda Page 13



 

 ^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�>ŝǀĞƐ͘     ϵ 

DĞĂƐƵƌŝŶŐ� 
^ƵĐĐĞƐƐ� 

  
zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�
ϭϵͬϮϬ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�
ϮϬͬϮϭ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�
ϮϭͬϮϮ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ 
dĂƌŐĞƚ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

�ǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ƟŵĞ�ƐƉĞŶƚ�ŝŶ�ƚĞŵƉŽƌĂƌǇ�
ĂĐĐŽŵŵŽĚĂƟŽŶ�;ǁĞĞŬƐͿ ϭϬ͘Ϯ ϭϬ͘ϲ ϭϮ͘ϯ ϭϯ͘Ϭ 

�ǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ƟŵĞ�;ĚĂǇƐͿ�ƚŽ�ƌĞ-ůĞƚ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�
ƉƌŽƉĞƌƟĞƐ ϭϲ͘Ϭ ϯϭ͘ϴ Ϯϳ͘ϲ ϭϴ͘Ϭ 

й�ŽĨ�ƌĞŶƚ�ĐŽůůĞĐƚĞĚ�ĨƌŽŵ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ�
ĂƐ�Ă�й�ŽĨ�ƌĞŶƚ�ŽǁĞĚ ϵϵ͘ϲй ϭϬϬ͘ϯй ϵϴ͘ϲй ϵϵ͘ϲй 

�ǀĞƌĂŐĞ�Η�ŶĚ�ƚŽ��ŶĚΗ�ƟŵĞ�ĨŽƌ�Ăůů�ƌĞĂĐƟǀĞ�
ƌĞƉĂŝƌƐ�;ĐĂůĞŶĚĂƌ�ĚĂǇƐͿ 

ϱ͘ϴ Ϯϵ͘Ϭ ϭϮ͘ϳ ϲ͘Ϭ 

й�ŽĨ�ƌĞƉĂŝƌƐ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�Ăƚ�ĮƌƐƚ�ǀŝƐŝƚ ϵϴ͘ϵй ϵϬ͘Ϭй ϵϮ͘ϵй ϵϴ͘Ϭй 

й�ŽĨ�ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƟŽŶƐ�;ŵĂũŽƌͿ�
ĚĞƚĞƌŵŝŶĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƟŵĞ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϭ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϭ�ϮϭͬϮϮ ϭϬϬ͘Ϭй ϵϬ͘Ϭй 

й�ŽĨ�ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƟŽŶƐ�;ŶŽŶ�ŵĂũŽƌͿ�
ĚĞƚĞƌŵŝŶĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƟŵĞ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϭ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϭ�ϮϭͬϮϮ ϵϴ͘Ϭй ϵϬ͘Ϭй 

�ǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ĚĂǇƐ�ƚŽ�
ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐ�ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ�ďĞŶĞĮƚ�ĐŚĂŶŐĞ�ŝŶ�
ĐŝƌĐƵŵƐƚĂŶĐĞƐ 

ϯ͘Ϭ ϳ͘Ϭ ϯ͘Ϭ ϳ͘Ϭ 

й�ŽĨ�ŚŽŵĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚ��ůĞĐƚƌŝĐĂů�/ŶƐƚĂůůĂƟŽŶ�
�ŽŶĚŝƟŽŶ�ZĞƉŽƌƚ�;�/�ZͿ�ĐĞƌƟĮĐĂƚĞƐ�ƵƉ�ƚŽ�
ĮǀĞ�ǇĞĂƌƐ�ŽůĚ�;ŶŽ͘�ŝŶ�ďƌĂĐŬĞƚƐͿ� 

- - ϵϵ͘ϭй�;ϱϱϯϰ�
ŽƵƚ�ŽĨ�ϱϱϴϭͿ EŽƚ�ǇĞƚ�ƐĞƚ 

dŚĞ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ŽĨ��ƌŬǁŽŽĚ͕�ŽƵƌ�ƉƌŽƉĞƌƚǇ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�ĐŽŵƉĂŶǇ͕�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ĐŽŶƚƌŝďƵƚĞƐ�ƚŽ�ƚŚŝƐ�ŽďũĞĐƟǀĞ 

�ƌŬǁŽŽĚ�-�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƵŶŝƚƐ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĞĚ EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϭͬϮϮ ϮϬ dƌĞŶĚ 

�ƌŬǁŽŽĚ�-�ƉůŽƚƐ�ĐŽŵŵĞŶĐĞĚ EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϭͬϮϮ ϳϵ dƌĞŶĚ 

�ǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ĚĂǇƐ�ƚŽ�
ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐ�ŶĞǁ�ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ�ďĞŶĞĮƚ�ĐůĂŝŵƐ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϬͬϮϭ ϭϵ͘Ϭ ϭϵ͘Ϭ ϭϴ͘Ϭ 

�ŵŽƵŶƚ�ŽĨ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ĂƌƌĞĂƌƐ�ĂƐ�Ă�й�ŽĨ�
ĂŶŶƵĂů�ƌĞŶƚ�ĚĞďŝƚ� Ϯ͘ϭϰй� ϭ͘ϵϯй� ϭ͘ϲϴй� Ϯ͘ϯϬй� 

�ŵŽƵŶƚ�ŽĨ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ƌĞŶƚ�ĂƌƌĞĂƌƐ� άϰϴϴ͕ϴϱϯ� άϰϰϰ͕ϮϭϬ� άϯϵϲ͕ϱϯϯ� άϰϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ 

EƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�Ăůů�ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ�ǁŚŽ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�
ĞǀŝĐƚĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�ƌĞŶƚ�ĂƌƌĞĂƌƐ� ϭϭ� Ϭ Ϯ� ϮϬ 

й�ŽĨ�Ăůů�ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ�ǁŚŽ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ĞǀŝĐƚĞĚ�
ĨŽƌ�ƌĞŶƚ�ĂƌƌĞĂƌƐ� Ϭ͘ϭϴй Ϭй Ϭ͘Ϭϰй� Ϭ͘ϯϲй� 

WĞƌĐĞŶƚĂŐĞ�ŽĨ�ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ�ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ�
ƌĞƐŽůǀĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ĂŐƌĞĞĚ�ƟŵĞƐĐĂůĞƐ� - - ϴϱй� ϭϬϬй� 

EƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ĞǀŝĐƟŽŶƐ�;ĂŶƟ-ƐŽĐŝĂů�
ďĞŚĂǀŝŽƵƌͿ� Ϭ ϭ Ϯ dƌĞŶĚ� 

;/ŶĐƌĞĂƐĞͿ� 

й�ŽĨ�ŚŽŵĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�ǀĂůŝĚ�ŐĂƐ�ĐĞƌƟĮĐĂƚĞ�
;ŶŽ͘�ŝŶ�ďƌĂĐŬĞƚƐͿ� - - ϵϵ͘ϬϮй�;ϱϭϲϯ�

ŽƵƚ�ŽĨ�ϱϮϭϯͿ� ϭϬϬй 

й�ŽĨ�ƌĞƉĂŝƌƐ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�Ăƚ�ĮƌƐƚ�ǀŝƐŝƚ� ϵϴ͘ϵй ϵϬй ϵϮ͘ϵй� ϵϴ͘Ϭй 

Agenda Page 14



 

 

^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�>ŝǀĞƐ͘     ϭϬ 

DĞĂƐƵƌŝŶŐ� 
^ƵĐĐĞƐƐ� 

 �ŶŶƵĂů�/ŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�;ŝŶĐůƵĚĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�Yϰ�ŽŶůǇͿ ϭϵͬϮϬ ϮϬͬϮϭ ϮϭͬϮϮ ϮϭͬϮϮ�dĂƌŐĞƚ 

й�ŽĨ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ�ƐĂƟƐĮĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ůĂŶĚůŽƌĚͬ
ŽǀĞƌĂůů�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�;^d�ZͿ 

EŽƚ�
ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞŶ�
ĚƵĞ�ƚŽ��ŽǀŝĚ 

ϴϳ͘ϱй ϴϲ͘ϲй ϵϬ͘Ϭй 

й�ŽĨ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ�ƐĂƟƐĮĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ƋƵĂůŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�
ƚŚĞŝƌ�ŚŽŵĞ�;^d�ZͿ 

EŽƚ�
ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞŶ�
ĚƵĞ�ƚŽ��ŽǀŝĚ 

ϴϱ͘ϳй ϴϱй ϵϬ͘Ϭй 

й�ŽĨ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ�ƐĂƟƐĮĞĚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ǀŝĞǁƐ�ĂƌĞ�
ďĞŝŶŐ�ƚĂŬĞŶ�ŝŶƚŽ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚ�;^d�ZͿ 

EŽƚ�
ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞŶ�
ĚƵĞ�ƚŽ��ŽǀŝĚ 

ϴϭ͘ϴй ϳϳй ϵϬ͘Ϭй 

й�ŽĨ�ƉƌŽƉĞƌƟĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĂŶ�ĞŶĞƌŐǇ�ĞĸĐŝĞŶĐǇ�
;^�WͿ�ƌĂƟŶŐ�ŽĨ���Žƌ�ĂďŽǀĞ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϰ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϰ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

ϲϳ͘ϳй EŽ�ƚĂƌŐĞƚ�ƐĞƚ 

EƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƉƌŽƉĞƌƟĞƐ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĞĚ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�
ƚŚĞ�,Z���ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�WƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϰ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϰ�ϮϭͬϮϮ ϲϭ EŽ�ƚĂƌŐĞƚ�ƐĞƚ 

�ƌŬǁŽŽĚ�-�ƚŽƚĂů�ůĞŐĂů�ĐŽŵƉůĞƟŽŶƐ EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϰ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϰ�ϮϭͬϮϮ ϭϳ dƌĞŶĚ 

KƵƌ� 
�ƵƐƚŽŵĞƌƐ�ƐĂŝĚ͗-� 

͞DǇ� ĨĂŵŝůǇ� ĂŶĚ� /� ǁŽƵůĚ� ůŝŬĞ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĂŶŬ� ǇŽƵ� ĨŽƌ� ƚŚĞ� ĂĚĚŝƟŽŶ� ŝŶ� ŽƵƌ� ŚŽŵĞ� ŽĨ� Ă� ŶĞǁ�
ďĂƚŚƌŽŽŵ� ƵƉƐƚĂŝƌƐ͘� dŚƌŽƵŐŚŽƵƚ� ƚŚĞ� ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐ͕� ǇŽƵ� Ăůů� ǁĞƌĞ� ƐŽ� ŚĞůƉĨƵů� ĂŶĚ� ŬŝŶĚ͘�DǇ�
ǁŝĨĞ� ŝƐ� ǀĞƌǇ� ƉůĞĂƐĞĚ�ĂďŽƵƚ� ƚŚĞ� ƐŚŽǁĞƌ�ĂŶĚ� ƚŚĞ�ĂĚĚŝƟŽŶ�ŽĨ� Ă� ŐƌĂď�ŚĂŶĚůĞ͕� ƚŚŝƐ�ǁŝůů�
ŵĂŬĞ�ŽƵƌ�ůŝǀĞƐ�ƐŽ�ŵƵĐŚ�ĞĂƐŝĞƌ͘�dŚĂŶŬ�ǇŽƵ͟ 

�ǆƉůŽƌŝŶŐ�ŽƵƌ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ͙ 
�ǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ƟŵĞ�ƚŽ�ƌĞ-ůĞƚ�ǁĂƐ�Ϯϰ͘ϵ�ĚĂǇƐ� ŝŶ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ŽŶĞ͕�ƌŽƐĞ�ƚŽ�Ϯϲ͘ϰ�ĚĂǇƐ� ŝŶ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ƚǁŽ͕�ƌŽƐĞ�ĂŶŽƚŚĞƌ�ŚĂůĨ�Ă�ĚĂǇ� ŝŶ�
ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϯ�ĂŶĚ�ĂŶŽƚŚĞƌ�ŚĂůĨ�Ă�ĚĂǇ�ŝŶ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ͘�dŚĞ�ƋƵĂŶƟƚǇ�ŽĨ�ŚŽŵĞƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ƌĞ-ůĞƚ�ĚƵƌŝŶŐ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƉĞƌŝŽĚ�ŝƐ�ϯϲϰ�
;ĞǆĐůƵĚŝŶŐ�ŶĞǁ�ďƵŝůĚƐ�ĂŶĚ�,ŽƵƐŝŶŐ�ǁŝƚŚ��ĂƌĞ�ůĞƫŶŐƐͿ͘�dŚĞ�ƌĞ-ůĞƚ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ƌĞŵĂŝŶƐ�ŽƵƚ�ŽĨ�ƚĂƌŐĞƚ�ĂƐ�ǁĞ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌ�
ŽƵƌ�ŶĞǁ�ĞŶŚĂŶĐĞĚ�ĞŵƉƚǇ�ŚŽŵĞƐ�ƐƚĂŶĚĂƌĚ�ĂŶĚ�ŵĂŶĂŐĞ�Ă�ŚŝŐŚ�ƋƵĂŶƟƚǇ�ŽĨ�ǀŽŝĚƐ͘ 
 
dŚĞ�ĞŶĚ�ƚŽ�ĞŶĚ�ƌĞƉĂŝƌ�ƟŵĞ�ǁĂƐ�ϯϵ͘Ϯ�ĚĂǇƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ŽŶĞ͘�/ƚ� ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞĚ�ƚŽ�Ϯϳ͘ϱ�ĚĂǇƐ�ŝŶ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ƚǁŽ�ĂŶĚ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞĚ�
ĨƵƌƚŚĞƌ�ƚŽ�ϭϭ͘ϳ�ĚĂǇƐ�ŝŶ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ƚŚƌĞĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�ƐůŝŐŚƚ�ƌĞĚƵĐƟŽŶ�ŝŶ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�ƚŽ�ϭϮ͘ϳ�ĚĂǇƐ͘�WŽƐƚ��ŽǀŝĚ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�Ă�ĐŚĂůͲ
ůĞŶŐŝŶŐ�ƟŵĞ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ� ƚŚĞ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ͕� ĂƐ�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ� ƐĞĞŶ�ĂŶ� ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ� ŝŶ�ĚĞŵĂŶĚ� ĨŽƌ� ƌĞƉĂŝƌƐ͕� ĐŽƵƉůĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĚŝĸĐƵůƟĞƐ� ƌĞͲ
ĐƌƵŝƟŶŐ�ĨŽƌ�ƐŬŝůůĞĚ�ǁŽƌŬĞƌƐ͘�tĞ�ĂƌĞ�ŶŽǁ�ŝŶ�Ă�ƉŽƐŝƟŽŶ�ǁŚĞƌĞ�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĮůůĞĚ�ŽƵƌ�ǀĂĐĂŶƚ�ƉŽƐƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƉůĂŶ�ƚŽ�ǁŽƌŬ�ǁŝƚŚ�
ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌƐ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƐŚŽƌƚ�ƚĞƌŵ�ƚŽ�ŚĞůƉ�ďƌŝŶŐ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ďĂĐŬ�ŝŶ�ůŝŶĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚĂƌŐĞƚƐ͘� 
 
ϭϱй�ŽĨ�ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ�ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ�;ϭϴͿ�ǁĞƌĞ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶĚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ŽƵƚƐŝĚĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƚĂƌŐĞƚ͘ �dŚĞ�ŵĂũŽƌŝƚǇ͕�ϲϲй�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞŵ�;ϭϮͿ�ǁĞƌĞ�ũƵƐƚ�
ϭ-Ϯ�ĚĂǇƐ�ŽƵƚƐŝĚĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƚĂƌŐĞƚ͘ �tŚŝůƐƚ�ƚŚŝƐ�ǁĂƐ�ŽŶůǇ�ƐůŝŐŚƚůǇ�ŽǀĞƌ͕�ŝƚ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ĂŐƌĞĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĚĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ�ƚŚĂƚ�Ăůů�
ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ�ƐŚŽƵůĚ�ďĞ�ŝŶǀĞƐƟŐĂƚĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶĚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ƟŵĞƐĐĂůĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌŝŶŐ�ŽŶŐŽŝŶŐ�ĂĐͲ
ƟŽŶ�ƐŚŽƵůĚ�ďĞ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶĚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ŝŶ�ĨƵůů�ĂŶĚ�ĐůŽƐĞĚ�ĚŽǁŶ�ǁŝƚŚŽƵƚ�ǁĂŝƟŶŐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞŵĞĚŝĂů�ĂĐƟŽŶ�ĂƐ�ƚŚŝƐ�ĐĂŶ�ďĞ�ƐĐŚĞĚͲ
ƵůĞĚ�ƚŽ�ĨŽůůŽǁ�ŽŶ�ĂƐ�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚ�ƌĞƐŽůƵƟŽŶ͘ �DŽŶŝƚŽƌŝŶŐ�ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐĞƐ�ĂƌĞ�ĂůƌĞĂĚǇ�ŝŶ�ƉůĂĐĞ�ƚŽ�ĞŶƐƵƌĞ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĨŽůͲ
ůŽǁ�ŽŶ�ĂĐƟŽŶƐ�ĂƐ�Ă�ƌĞƐƵůƚ�ŽĨ�ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ�ĂƌĞ�ĐĂƌƌŝĞĚ�ŽƵƚ͘�      
 
�ůƚŚŽƵŐŚ�ƚŚĞ�ϯ�ĐŽƌĞ�ŝŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�ĂƌĞ�ůŽǁĞƌ�ƚŚĂŶ�ŽƵƌ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ƚĂƌŐĞƚ�ĂŶĚ�ŚĂǀĞ�ƐĞĞŶ�ƌĞĚƵĐƟŽŶƐ�ǁŚĞŶ�ĐŽŵƉĂƌĞĚ�ƚŽ�
ϮϬͬϮϭ͕�ƚŚĞƐĞ�Ăůů�ƌĞŵĂŝŶ�ŚŝŐŚĞƌ�ƚŚĂŶ�ƚŚĞ�^d�Z�ďĞŶĐŚŵĂƌŬ͗ 

· dŚĞ�^d�Z�ďĞŶĐŚŵĂƌŬ�ĨŽƌ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ�ƐĂƟƐĨĂĐƟŽŶ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ŽǀĞƌĂůů�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ŝƐ�ϴϯй�ĂŶĚ�ŽƵƌ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ŝƐ�
ϯ͘ϲй�ŚŝŐŚĞƌ 

· dŚĞ�^d�Z�ďĞŶĐŚŵĂƌŬ�ĨŽƌ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ�ƐĂƟƐĨĂĐƟŽŶ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ƋƵĂůŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ŚŽŵĞ�ŝƐ�ϴϱй�ĂŶĚ�ŽƵƌ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌͲ
ŵĂŶĐĞ�ŝƐ�ϯ͘ϱй�ŚŝŐŚĞƌ� 

· dŚĞ�^d�Z�ďĞŶĐŚŵĂƌŬ�ĨŽƌ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ�ƐĂƟƐĮĞĚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ǀŝĞǁƐ�ĂƌĞ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ƚĂŬĞŶ�ŝŶƚŽ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚ�ŝƐ�ϲϳйĂŶĚ�ŽƵƌ�
ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ŝƐ�ƐŝŐŶŝĮĐĂŶƚůǇ�ŚŝŐŚĞƌ�ďǇ�ϭϬй 

Agenda Page 15



 

 

,Žǁ�ĂƌĞ�ǁĞ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ�ĂŐĂŝŶƐƚ�ŽƵƌ�ŽďũĞĐƟǀĞ�ƚŽ͘͘͘ 

�ŽŶƟŶƵĞ�ƚŽ�ŵĂŝŶƚĂŝŶ�ŚŝŐŚ�ƐƚĂŶĚĂƌĚ�ŽĨ�ĐůĞĂŶůŝŶĞƐƐ�ĂŶĚ�
ĂƉƉĞĂƌĂŶĐĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ůŽĐĂů�ĞŶǀŝƌŽŶŵĞŶƚ 

 

^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�>ŝǀĞƐ͘     ϭϭ 

��������tŚĂƚ�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ĚŽŝŶŐ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͖ 

Þ �Ɛ�Ă�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ŽƵƌ�͚EŽƚ�ŝŶ�EĞǁĂƌŬ�ĂŶĚ�^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ͛�ĐĂŵƉĂŝŐŶ͕�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ŝƐƐƵĞĚ�ϱϱ�ĮǆĞĚ�ƉĞŶĂůƚǇ�ŶŽƟĐĞƐ�;&WEƐͿ�ĨŽƌ�
ŇǇ�ƟƉƉŝŶŐ�ŽīĞŶĐĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ϯ�ŇǇ-ƟƉƉĞƌƐ�ŐŽŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ĐŽƵƌƚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐĨƵů�ƉƌŽƐĞĐƵƟŽŶƐ͘�tĞ�ĂůƐŽ�ŝƐƐƵĞĚ�ϱϳ�&WEƐ�ĨŽƌ�
ůŝƩĞƌŝŶŐ� ŽīĞŶĐĞƐ� ǁŚŝĐŚ� ŝŶĐůƵĚĞƐ� ƐŝĚĞ� ǁĂƐƚĞ� ĂŶĚ� ƐŽŵĞ� ƐŵĂůů� ŇǇ� ƟƉƐ� ĂŶĚ� ϲ� ǁĂƐƚĞ� ƚƌĂŶƐĨĞƌ� ŶŽƚĞ� ĮŶĞƐ� ĨŽƌ�
ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐĞƐ�ǁŚŽ�ǁĞƌĞ�ŶŽƚ�ĚŝƐƉŽƐŝŶŐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ǁĂƐƚĞ�ĐŽƌƌĞĐƚůǇ͘ 

Þ DĞŵďĞƌƐ�ĂƉƉƌŽǀĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĐƌĞĂƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�Ă�'ƌĞĞŶ��ŚĂŵƉŝŽŶ͛Ɛ�ƐĐŚĞŵĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĐŚĞŵĞ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ƌŽůůĞĚ�ŽƵƚ�ŝŶ�ƐƉƌŝŶŐ�
ŽĨ� ϮϬϮϮ͘�tĞ� ĂůƐŽ� ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ� ƚŽ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ůŽĐĂů� ůŝƩĞƌ� ƉŝĐŬŝŶŐ� ŐƌŽƵƉƐ� ĐƵůŵŝŶĂƟŶŐ� ǁŝƚŚ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ĨŽƌ� ƚŚĞ� <ĞĞƉ�
�ƌŝƚĂŝŶ�dŝĚǇ͛Ɛ�'ƌĞĂƚ��ƌŝƟƐŚ�^ƉƌŝŶŐ��ůĞĂŶ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ƌƵŶƐ�ĂŶŶƵĂůůǇ�ĂŶĚ�ůĂƵŶĐŚĞĚ�Ăƚ�ƚŚĞ�ĞŶĚ�ŽĨ�DĂƌĐŚ͘�dŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ƚŚĞ�
ůĂƐƚ� ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͕� ϭϲ� ĞǀĞŶƚƐ� ǁĞƌĞ� ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ� ŽŶĞ� ĞǀĞŶƚ� ďĞŝŶŐ� ŽƌŐĂŶŝƐĞĚ� ďǇ� 'ƌĞĞŶ� ^ŽƵƚŚǁĞůů� ǁŝƚŚ� ŽǀĞƌ� ϰϬ�
ǀŽůƵŶƚĞĞƌƐ�ĂƩĞŶĚŝŶŐ͘�tĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĂůƐŽ�ƐĞĞŶ�ĂŶ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŝŶ�ǀŽůƵŶƚĞĞƌƐ�ĂƐ�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ƵŬĞ�ŽĨ��ĚŝŶďƵƌŐŚ�ĂǁĂƌĚ͘�
�ŽůůĞĂŐƵĞƐ� ŝŶ� ƐƚƌĞĞƚ� ƐĐĞŶĞ� ĂƌĞ� ĂůƐŽ� ůĞĂĚŝŶŐ� ŽŶ� ƚŚĞ� EĞǁĂƌŬ� ŝŶ� �ůŽŽŵ� ďŝĚ� ĨŽƌ� ϮϬϮϮ� ǁŚŝĐŚ� ŵĂǇ� ŽīĞƌ� ŶĞǁ�
ŽƉƉŽƌƚƵŶŝƟĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ǀŽůƵŶƚĞĞƌŝŶŐ͘� 

Þ KŶ�ϯϬƚŚ�DĂƌĐŚ͕�Ă�ĚĂǇ�ŽĨ�ĂĐƟŽŶ�ǁĂƐ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�^ŽƵƚŚǁĞůů͘�^ŽŵĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ŽƵƚĐŽŵĞƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĚĂǇ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞĚ͗ 
· ��ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�ůŝƩĞƌ�ƉŝĐŬ�ǁŝƚŚ�ŝŶǀŽůǀĞŵĞŶƚ�ĨƌŽŵ�>ŽǁĞƐ�tŽŶŐ�^ĐŚŽŽů 
· tĂƐƚĞ�ƚƌĂŶƐĨĞƌ�ŶŽƚĞ�ĐŚĞĐŬƐ�ĐŽŶĚƵĐƚĞĚ�ŽŶ�ůŽĐĂů�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐĞƐ� 
· dŚĞ�ŝŶƐƚĂůůĂƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�ŶĞǁ�ĚŽŐ�ǁĂƐƚĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞĐǇĐůŝŶŐ�ďŝŶƐ 
· dŚĞ�ƉůĂĐĞŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�ďƵŐ�ĂŶĚ�ďĞĞ�ŚŽƚĞůƐ 
· EĞǁ�ĚŽŐ�ĨŽƵůŝŶŐ�ƐŝŐŶĂŐĞ 
· dĂƌŐĞƚĞĚ�ďƵůŬǇ�ǁĂƐƚĞ�ĐŽůůĞĐƟŽŶƐ 
· ϱ�ĂƌĞĂƐ�ŽĨ�ŐƌĂĸƟ�ǀĂŶĚĂůŝƐŵ�ǁĞƌĞ�ĐůĞĂƌĞĚ 
· ϰ�ůĂƌŐĞ�ƌƵƌĂů�ƌŽĂĚƐ�ůŝƩĞƌ�ƉŝĐŬĞĚ 
· ϯ�ƚŽŶŶĞƐ�ŽĨ�ǁĂƐƚĞ�ĐůĞĂƌĞĚ 
· ϮϬ�ƚŚĂŶŬ�ǇŽƵ�ŶŽƚĞƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ƉŽƐƚĞĚ�;ƚŚĂŶŬŝŶŐ�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ�ĨŽƌ�ŬĞĞƉŝŶŐ�ƟĚǇ�ŐĂƌĚĞŶƐͿ 
· tĞ�ĂůƐŽ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĞĚ�ƚĂƌŐĞƚĞĚ�ĚŽŽƌƐƚĞƉ�ůĞĂŇĞƟŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƟŽŶ�ǁŽƌŬ�ĂƐ�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĚĂǇ�ŽĨ�ĂĐƟŽŶ͘� 

Þ tĞ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĞĚ�Ă�ƌĂŶŐĞ�ŽĨ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�ƚŽ�ŚĞůƉ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƉƉĞĂƌĂŶĐĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĞŶǀŝƌŽŶŵĞŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�
ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞ�ƌĞĐǇĐůŝŶŐ�ƌĂƚĞƐ͘�dŚŝƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ͖ 

· ,ĞůƉĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�ůŝƩĞƌ�ƉŝĐŬ�ŽŶ�^ŽƵƚŚǁĞůů�DĞŵŽƌŝĂů�WĂƌŬ͕�ŝŶ�ĐŽŶũƵŶĐƟŽŶ�ǁŝƚŚ�>ŽǁĞƐ�tŽŶŐ�ũƵŶŝŽƌ�ƐĐŚŽŽů�
ƉƵƉŝůƐ�ĂƐ�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�^ŽƵƚŚǁĞůů��ĂǇ�ŽĨ�ĂĐƟŽŶ͘ 

· ^ĞŶƚ�ƌĞŐƵůĂƌ�ŶĞǁƐůĞƩĞƌƐ� ƚŽ�ƐĐŚŽŽůƐ�ŽīĞƌŝŶŐ�ŚĞůƉ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞƐŽƵƌĐĞƐ�ŽŶ�ǁŝƚŚ� ůŝƩĞƌ�ƉŝĐŬŝŶŐ͕� ƚƌĞĞ�ƉůĂŶƟŶŐ�
ĂŶĚ�ƐĐŚŽŽů�ƌĞĐǇĐůŝŶŐ�͘ 

· �ƐƐŝƐƚĞĚ�<ŶĞĞƐĂůů�^ĐŚŽŽů�ŝŶ�ĐŽŶĚƵĐƟŶŐ�Ă�ƐƉƌŝŶŐ�ĐůĞĂŶ͕ 
· /Ŷ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ�ǁŝƚŚ�sĞŽůŝĂ͕�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĞĚ�Ă�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƟŽŶ�ĞǀĞŶŝŶŐ�ŽŶ�ƌĞĐǇĐůŝŶŐ�ĨŽƌ�ǀŝůůĂŐĞƐ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�

,ĂƌďǇ͕�tŝŐƐůĞǇ�ĂŶĚ��ŽůůŝŶŐŚĂŵ�ĂƌĞĂ͘ 
· /Ŷ�ĐŽŶũƵŶĐƟŽŶ�ǁŝƚŚ��ŶǀŝƌŽŶŵĞŶƚĂů�,ĞĂůƚŚ͕�ƌƵŶ�Ă�sĞŚŝĐůĞ�/ĚůŝŶŐ�ĂǁĂƌĞŶĞƐƐ�ĞǀĞŶƚ�Ăƚ�,ŽůǇ�dƌŝŶŝƚǇ�^ĐŚŽŽů�

ŝŶ�EĞǁĂƌŬ͘�&ƵƌƚŚĞƌ�ƐĐŚŽŽů�ĞǀĞŶƚƐ�ĂƌĞ�ƉůĂŶŶĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĞĚ�ŽǀĞƌ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŵŝŶŐ�ŵŽŶƚŚƐ͘ 
· ^ƚĂƌƚĞĚ�ƚĂůŬƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�'ƵŶƚŚŽƌƉĞ�WĂƌŝƐŚ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�ŽŶ�ĐƌĞĂƟŶŐ�Ă�ŶĞǁ�ůŽĐĂů�ŶĂƚƵƌĞ�ƌĞƐĞƌǀĞ�ŽŶ�ůĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞǇ�ŽǁŶ͘ 
· ^ƵƉƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ƚŚĞ��ůƐƚŽŶ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ƉůĂŶƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚƌĞĞ�ƉůĂŶƟŶŐ�ŽŶ��ŚĂƉĞů�>ĂŶĞ͘ 

Þ dŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌŝŶŐ�Ă�ŐƌŽƵŶĚƐ�ŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ĨŽƌ�ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ�;,Z�Ϳ�ĨŽƌ�Ă�ǇĞĂƌ͘�KǀĞƌ�ƚŚŝƐ�ǇĞĂƌ�
ŵŽƌĞ�ƚŚĂŶ�ϯϲϬ�ũŽŝŶƚ�ŝŶƐƉĞĐƟŽŶƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ƚĂŬĞŶ�ƉůĂĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĂŶ�ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ŽĨ�ϭ͘ϱϮ�ŽƵƚ�ŽĨ�ϱ�;ϭ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ďĞƐƚͿ 

 
 

KƵƌ� 
�ƵƐƚŽŵĞƌƐ�ƐĂŝĚ͗-� 

͞dŚĂŶŬ�ǇŽƵ�ĨŽƌ�Ă�ǀĞƌǇ�ĞĸĐŝĞŶƚ�ďƵůŬǇ�ǁĂƐƚĞ�ĐŽůůĞĐƟŽŶ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ͘�/ƚ�ǁĂƐ�
ĞĂƐǇ�ƚŽ�ďŽŽŬ�ĂŶĚ�ƉĂǇ�ŽŶůŝŶĞ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƚǁŽ�ŵĞŶ�ĐŽůůĞĐƟŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ǁĂƐƚĞ�
ǁĞƌĞ�ŽŶ�ƟŵĞ͕�ƋƵŝĐŬ͕�ĐĂƌĞĨƵů�ĂŶĚ�ĐŚĞĞƌĨƵů͟ Agenda Page 16



 

 ^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�>ŝǀĞƐ͘     ϭϮ 

DĞĂƐƵƌŝŶŐ� 
^ƵĐĐĞƐƐ� 

�ǆƉůŽƌŝŶŐ�ŽƵƌ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ͙ 
dŚĞ�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ŇǇ�ƟƉƉŝŶŐ�ŝŶĐŝĚĞŶƚƐ�ŝŶ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ŽŶĞ�ǁĂƐ�ϰϭϬ͕�ŝŶ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ƚǁŽ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƌĞĚƵĐĞĚ�ƚŽ�ϯϳϳ͕�ŝŶ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϯ�ƚŚĞƌĞ�
ǁĞƌĞ�ϰϯϴ�ĂŶĚ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�ƐĂǁ�Ă�ƐŝŐŶŝĮĐĂŶƚ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ƚŽ�ϭ͕ϯϮϭ͘�,ŽǁĞǀĞƌ͕�ŝƚ�ŝƐ�ŝŵƉŽƌƚĂŶƚ�ƚŽ�ŶŽƚĞ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚĞ�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ŇǇ�
ƟƉƉŝŶŐ�ĞŶĨŽƌĐĞŵĞŶƚ�ĂĐƟŽŶƐ�ƌŽƐĞ�ŝŶ�ůŝŶĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŝŶ�ŝŶĐŝĚĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ϴϵ͘ϱй�ŽĨ�ŝŶĐŝĚĞŶƚƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ƐƟůů�ƌĞŵŽǀĞĚ�
ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ϳϮ�ŚŽƵƌƐ�ĚĞƐƉŝƚĞ�ƚŚĞ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŝŶ�ŽīĞŶĐĞƐ͘�KŶĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ŵĂŝŶ�ƌĞĂƐŽŶƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞĐĞŶƚ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŝƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĨĂĐƚ�ƚŚĂƚ�
ĚƵƌŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ůĂƐƚ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͕�ǁĞ�ƚŽŽŬ�ŽŶ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďŝůŝƚǇ�ĨŽƌ�Ăůů�,Z��ůĂŶĚ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ŵĞĂŶƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�Ăůů�ŇǇ�ƟƉƉŝŶŐ�ŽŶ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ůĞǀĞů�
ĂŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ�;^>�Ϳ�ůĂŶĚ�ĨĂůůƐ�ƚŽ�ƵƐ�ǁŚĞƌĞďǇ�ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐůǇ�ƚŚŝƐ�ǁŽƵůĚ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ƉŝĐŬĞĚ�ƵƉ�ďǇ�ĂŶ�ĞǆƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌ͘� 
 
tĞ�ĂƌĞ�ǁĂŝƟŶŐ�ĞǆƚĞƌŶĂů�ĚĂƚĂ�ƚŽ�ĐŽŶĮƌŵ�ŽƵƌ�ƌĞĐǇĐůŝŶŐ�ƌĂƚĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�ďƵƚ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞĐǇĐůŝŶŐ�ƌĂƚĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϯ�ǁĂƐ�
ϯϳ͘ϯй�ĞǆĐĞĞĚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ƚĂƌŐĞƚ�ŽĨ�ϯϰй͘ 

  zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�ϭϵͬϮϬ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�ϮϬͬϮϭ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ 
dĂƌŐĞƚ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

й�ŇǇ�ƟƉƉŝŶŐ�ŝŶĐŝĚĞŶƚƐ�ƌĞŵŽǀĞĚ�
ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ϳϮ�ŚŽƵƌƐ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϬͬϮϭ ϳϬ͘ϯй ϴϵ͘ϱй ϳϱ͘Ϭй 

EƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ŇǇ�ƟƉƉŝŶŐ�ŝŶĐŝĚĞŶƚƐ ϭ͕ϯϰϱ ϭ͕ϴϱϯ Ϯ͕ϱϰϲ ϭ͕ϰϬϬ 

EƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ŇǇ�ƟƉƉŝŶŐ�
ĞŶĨŽƌĐĞŵĞŶƚ�ĂĐƟŽŶƐ ϭ͕ϯϱϴ ϭ͕ϴϳϬ Ϯ͕ϲϬϭ ϭ͕ϰϮϬ 

й�ŽĨ�ŚŽƵƐĞŚŽůĚ�ǁĂƐƚĞ�ƐĞŶƚ�ĨŽƌ�
ƌĞƵƐĞ͕�ƌĞĐǇĐůŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŵƉŽƐƟŶŐ ϯϬ͘ϱй ϯϮ͘ϱй 

tĂŝƟŶŐ�ĨŽƌ�
ĞǆƚĞƌŶĂů�ĚĂƚĂ—
ĂƌƌŝǀĞƐ�Ă�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�

ďĞŚŝŶĚ 

ϯϰ͘Ϭй 

EƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ŵŝƐƐĞĚ�ďŝŶƐ�;ƉĞƌ�
ϭϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ�ƉŽƉƵůĂƟŽŶͿ ϲϯ͘ϭ ϲϮ͘Ϯ ϱϬ͘ϭ ϱϱ 

dŽƚĂů�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ŐĂƌĚĞŶ�ǁĂƐƚĞ�
ƐƵďƐĐƌŝƉƟŽŶƐ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϬͬϮϭ ϭϰ͕ϱϰϮ ϭϲ͕ϲϵϰ ϭϲ͕ϬϬϬ 

й�ůĞǀĞů�ϭ�ŐƌĂĸƟ�ŝŶĐŝĚĞŶƚƐ�
ƌĞŵŽǀĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ϯϲ�ŚŽƵƌƐ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϭ�ϮϬͬϮϭ ϱϬ͘Ϭй ϴϳ͘ϱй ϵϬ͘Ϭй 

й�ůĞǀĞů�Ϯ�ŐƌĂĸƟ�ŝŶĐŝĚĞŶƚƐ�
ƌĞŵŽǀĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ϭϰ�ĚĂǇƐ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϭ�ϮϬͬϮϭ ϴϲ͘ϴй ϵϱ͘Ϯй ϵϬ͘Ϭй 

й�ŽĨ�ĨĂŝůŝŶŐ�ƐŝƚĞƐ�-�ƐƚƌĞĞƚ�ĂŶĚ�
ĞŶǀŝƌŽŶŵĞŶƚĂů�ĐůĞĂŶůŝŶĞƐƐ�-�ůŝƩĞƌ Ϭ͘ϴй ϭ͘Ϯй Ϭ͘ϱй ϯ͘Ϭй 

й�ŽĨ�ĨĂŝůŝŶŐ�ƐŝƚĞƐ�-�ƐƚƌĞĞƚ�ĂŶĚ�
ĞŶǀŝƌŽŶŵĞŶƚĂů�ĐůĞĂŶůŝŶĞƐƐ�-�
ĚĞƚƌŝƚƵƐ 

ϭ͘ϱй ϭ͘ϭй Ϭ͘ϳй Ϯ͘Ϭй 

Agenda Page 17



 

 

,Žǁ�ĂƌĞ�ǁĞ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ�ĂŐĂŝŶƐƚ�ŽƵƌ�ŽďũĞĐƟǀĞ�ƚŽ͘͘͘ 

�ŶŚĂŶĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƉƌŽƚĞĐƚ�ƚŚĞ�ĚŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ͛Ɛ�ŶĂƚƵƌĂů�ĞŶǀŝƌŽŶŵĞŶƚ 

 

^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�>ŝǀĞƐ͘     ϭϯ 

�������tŚĂƚ�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ĚŽŝŶŐ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͖ 

Þ �ϰ͕ϬϬϬ�ƚƌĞĞƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ŶŽǁ�ďĞĞŶ�ƉůĂŶƚĞĚ�Ăƚ�ƚŚĞ�sŝĐĂƌĚĂůĞ�ƐŝƚĞ�ŝŶ�sŝĐĂƌ�tĂƚĞƌ��ŽƵŶƚƌǇ�WĂƌŬ͕�ŝŶ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�
^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ� &ŽƌĞƐƚ� dƌƵƐƚ� ĂŶĚ�EŽƫŶŐŚĂŵƐŚŝƌĞ� �ŽƵŶƚǇ� �ŽƵŶĐŝů͕� ĐƌĞĂƟŶŐ� Ă�ŵŝǆĞĚ� ďƌŽĂĚůĞĂǀĞĚ�ǁŽŽĚůĂŶĚ� ĂŶĚ�
ũŽŝŶŝŶŐ�ƵƉ�ƚǁŽ�ĞǆŝƐƟŶŐ�ǁŽŽĚůĂŶĚ�ĂƌĞĂƐ�ƚŽ�ĐƌĞĂƚĞ�Ă�ǁŝůĚůŝĨĞ�ĐŽƌƌŝĚŽƌ͘�dŚŝƐ�ƐŝƚĞ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ŶĂŵĞĚ�WůĂƟŶƵŵ�:ƵďŝůĞĞ�
tŽŽĚƐ�ƚŽ�ŵĂƌŬ�ƚŚŝƐ�ǇĞĂƌ͛Ɛ�ƐŝŐŶŝĮĐĂŶĐĞ͘�tŚĞŶ�ĐŽŵďŝŶĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ŽƵƌ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ƉůĂŶƟŶŐ�ƐĐŚĞŵĞƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĨƌĞĞ�ƚƌĞĞ�
ŐŝǀĞ�ĂǁĂǇ�ƐĐŚĞŵĞƐ͕�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ƉůĂŶƚĞĚ�ϭϬ͕ϴϬϬ�ƚƌĞĞƐ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�ƐĞĂƐŽŶ͘�dŚĞƌĞĨŽƌĞ͕�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ƐƵƌƉĂƐƐĞĚ�ŽƵƌ�
ƉůĂŶƟŶŐ�ƉůĞĚŐĞ�ŽĨ�ϭϬ͕ϬϬϬ�ƚƌĞĞƐ�ďǇ�ϮϬϮϯ͕�ĂƐ�ƐŝŶĐĞ�ǁĞ�ƐƚĂƌƚĞĚ�ƉůĂŶƟŶŐ�ŝŶ�ϮϬϭϵ�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ƉůĂŶƚĞĚ�ŽǀĞƌ�ϭϴ͕ϬϬϬ�
ƚƌĞĞƐ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ǁŝůů�ŚĂǀĞ�Ă�ƐŝŐŶŝĮĐĂŶƚ�ŝŵƉĂĐƚ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ůŽĐĂů�ĞŶǀŝƌŽŶŵĞŶƚ͘���ŶĞǁ�ƉůƵŵ�ƚƌĞĞ�ŚĂƐ�ĂůƐŽ�ďĞĞŶ�ƉůĂŶƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�
ƚŚĞ�ĂŶĐŝĞŶƚ�ŽƌĐŚĂƌĚ�Ăƚ�^ĐŽŶĐĞ�ĂŶĚ��ĞǀŽŶ�WĂƌŬ�ŝŶ�EĞǁĂƌŬ�ĂƐ�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�Ă�ƵŶŝƋƵĞ�ŶĂƟŽŶĂů�ƚƌĞĞ�ƉůĂŶƟŶŐ�ŝŶŝƟĂƟǀĞ�
ĐƌĞĂƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ŵĂƌŬ�ƚŚĞ�YƵĞĞŶ͛Ɛ�WůĂƟŶƵŵ�:ƵďŝůĞĞ͘ 

Þ tĞ�ĂƌĞ�ƉƌŽŐƌĞƐƐŝŶŐ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐ�ƚŽ�ĂĐŚŝĞǀĞ�ŽƵƌ�ϮϬϯϱ�ĐĂƌďŽŶ�ŶĞƚ�ŶĞƵƚƌĂůŝƚǇ�ƚĂƌŐĞƚ�ĂŶĚ�ŵĞĞƚ�ƚŚĞ�
ĂĐƟŽŶƐ�ŽƵƚůŝŶĞĚ�ŝŶ�ŽƵƌ�'ƌĞĞŶŝŶŐ�EĞǁĂƌŬ�ĂŶĚ�^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ��ĐƟŽŶ�WůĂŶ͖ 

· dŚĞ� �ŽƵŶĐŝů͛Ɛ� �ůŝŵĂƚĞ� �ŵĞƌŐĞŶĐǇ� ^ƚƌĂƚĞŐǇ� ĂĐƟŽŶ� ƉůĂŶ� ŽƵƚůŝŶĞƐ� ƌĞĐŽŵŵĞŶĚĞĚ� ĐĂƌďŽŶ� ƌĞĚƵĐƟŽŶ�
ŝŶŝƟĂƟǀĞƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�ĐĂŶ�ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞ�ŝŶ�ŽƌĚĞƌ�ƚŽ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞ�ĞŶĞƌŐǇ�ĞĸĐŝĞŶĐǇ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞĚƵĐĞ�ŝƚƐ�ŽǀĞƌĂůů�
ĐĂƌďŽŶ� ĨŽŽƚƉƌŝŶƚ͘� dŚŝƐ� ŝŶĐůƵĚĞƐ� ƚŚĞ� ŝŶƐƚĂůůĂƟŽŶ� ŽĨ� ƐŽůĂƌ� ƉĂŶĞůƐ� ǁŚŝĐŚ� ǁĂƐ� ĂƉƉƌŽǀĞĚ� Ăƚ� WŽůŝĐǇ� ĂŶĚ�
&ŝŶĂŶĐĞ��ŽŵŵŝƩĞĞ� ŝŶ�EŽǀĞŵďĞƌ�ϮϬϮϭ� ĨŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ�ĂŶ� ŝŶ�ĚĞƉƚŚ� ĨĞĂƐŝďŝůŝƚǇ�ƐƚƵĚǇ͘� /ŶƐƚĂůůĂƟŽŶ� ŝƐ�ƐƟůů�ŽŶ�
ƚƌĂĐŬ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�ďǇ��ƵƚƵŵŶ�ϮϬϮϮ͘�dŚŝƐ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ�ǁŝůů�ĂƐƐŝƐƚ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�ŝŶ�ŵĂŬŝŶŐ�ĐĂƌďŽŶ�ƐĂǀŝŶŐƐ�
ĂŶĚ� ŐĞŶĞƌĂƟŶŐ� ƌĞŶĞǁĂďůĞ� ĞŶĞƌŐǇ� ďŽƚŚ� ŽĨ� ǁŚŝĐŚ� ĂƐƐŝƐƚ� ƵƐ� ǁŝƚŚ� ƌĞĂĐŚŝŶŐ� ŽƵƌ� ϮϬϯϱ� ŶĞƚ� ĐĂƌďŽŶ�
ŶĞƵƚƌĂůŝƚǇ�ƚĂƌŐĞƚ͘ 

· tŽƌŬ�ŝƐ�ƵŶĚĞƌǁĂǇ�ƚŽ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉ�Ă��ĞĐĂƌďŽŶŝƐĂƟŽŶ�WůĂŶ�ĨŽƌ�ŽƵƌ�ĐŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ�ĂŶĚ�ůĞŝƐƵƌĞ�ďƵŝůĚŝŶŐƐ͕�ƚŚŝƐ�ǁŝůů�
ŚĞůƉ�ƵƐ�ƚŽ�ƵŶĚĞƌƐƚĂŶĚ�ĞŶĞƌŐǇ�ĞĸĐŝĞŶĐǇ�ĂŶĚ�ĐĂƌďŽŶ�ƌĞĚƵĐƟŽŶ�ŵĞĂƐƵƌĞƐ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ĐĂŶ�ďĞ�ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞŶ�Ăƚ�
ĞĂĐŚ� ƐŝƚĞ� ŝŶĐŽƌƉŽƌĂƟŶŐ� ƉƌŝŽƌŝƟƐĂƟŽŶ͕� ĐŽƐƚƐ͕� ƉĂǇďĂĐŬ� ĂŶĚ� ĐĂƌďŽŶ� ƐĂǀŝŶŐƐ� ĂƐƐŽĐŝĂƚĞĚ� ǁŝƚŚ�
ŝŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚĂƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞĐŽŵŵĞŶĚĞĚ�ŵĞĂƐƵƌĞƐ͘ 

· tŽƌŬ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞƐ�ŽŶ�ƐŚĂƉŝŶŐ�ŽƵƌ��ƌƵŶĞů��ƌŝǀĞ�ƐŝƚĞ�ƚŽ�ŵĞĞƚ�ƚŚĞ�ĨƵƚƵƌĞ�ŶĞĞĚƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĚĞƉŽƚ͘�dŚŝƐ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞƐ�
ƚŚĞ�ĞǆƉůŽƌĂƟŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ƉŽƐƐŝďŝůŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�ĐŽůůĞĐƟŶŐ�ĨƵƌƚŚĞƌ�ǁĂƐƚĞ�ƐƚƌĞĂŵƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĞůĞĐƚƌŝĮĐĂƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�ŽƵƌ�ŇĞĞƚ�
ŽĨ�ǀĞŚŝĐůĞƐ͘ 

· tĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ƌĞĐĞŶƚůǇ�ůĂƵŶĐŚĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�EŽƫŶŐŚĂŵƐŚŝƌĞ�ǁŝĚĞ�'ƌĞĞŶ�ZĞǁĂƌĚƐ��ƉƉ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ǁĞŶƚ�ůŝǀĞ�ŽŶ�ϭϲƚŚ�
&ĞďƌƵĂƌǇ͘� dŚĞ� ĂƉƉ� ŝƐ� ĂŶ� ŽŶůŝŶĞ� ƉůĂƞŽƌŵ� ĚĞƐŝŐŶĞĚ� ƚŽ� ŝŶĐĞŶƟǀŝƐĞ� ĂŶĚ� ĞŶĐŽƵƌĂŐĞ� ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ� ƚŽ�
ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞ� ƉŽƐŝƟǀĞ� ďĞŚĂǀŝŽƵƌ� ĐŚĂŶŐĞ� ďǇ� ĞŶĂďůŝŶŐ� ƵƐĞƌƐ� ƚŽ� ůŽŐ� ĐĂƌďŽŶ� ƌĞĚƵĐŝŶŐ� ĂĐƟǀŝƟĞƐ� ĂŶĚ� ŐĂŝŶ�
ƉŽŝŶƚƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ĂĐƟǀŝƟĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ƚŽƉ�ƐĐŽƌĞƌ�ǁŝŶŶŝŶŐ�Ă�ƉƌŝǌĞ͘�ϭϰϮ�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ�ƐŝŐŶĞĚ�ƵƉ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĮƌƐƚ�
ǁĞĞŬ� ŽĨ� ůĂƵŶĐŚ͕� ĂŶĚ� ϲ� ǁĞĞŬƐ� ĂŌĞƌ� ůĂƵŶĐŚ͕� Ϯϲϲ� ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ� ŚĂĚ� ƐŝŐŶĞĚ� ƵƉ� ƚŽ� ůŽŐ� ĞŶǀŝƌŽŶŵĞŶƚĂůůǇ�
ĨƌŝĞŶĚůǇ�ĂĐƟǀŝƟĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĚŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ͘� 

· �Ɛ�ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐůǇ�ŚŝŐŚůŝŐŚƚĞĚ͕�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞŶ�Ă�ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞ�ŽĨ�ǁŽƌŬ�ƚŽ�ĐƌĞĂƚĞ�Ă�ŶĞǁ�ǁŽŽĚůĂŶĚ�Ăƚ�
ƚŚĞ�sŝĐĂƌ�tĂƚĞƌ��ŽƵŶƚƌǇ�WĂƌŬ͘�dŚŝƐ�ĂĐƟŽŶ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ƚĂŬĞŶ�ĂƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĚŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ�ƌĞĐŽŐŶŝƐĞƐ�ƚŚĞ�ƵƌŐĞŶƚ�ŶĞĞĚ�
ƚŽ�ƉůĂŶƚ�ŵŽƌĞ�ƚƌĞĞƐ�ƚŽ�ŚĞůƉ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ĐůŝŵĂƚĞ�ĞŵĞƌŐĞŶĐǇ�ĂŶĚ�ďŝŽĚŝǀĞƌƐŝƚǇ�ůŽƐƐ͘� 

Þ tĞ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĞĚ�ĂŶ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ� ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƟŽŶ�ĞǀĞŶŝŶŐ� ŝŶ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ�ǁŝƚŚ�sĞŽůŝĂ�ŽŶ�ƌĞĐǇĐůŝŶŐ� ĨŽƌ�ǀŝůůĂŐĞƐ� ŝŶ� ƚŚĞ�
,ĂƌďǇ͕�tŝŐƐůĞǇ�ĂŶĚ�ǁŝĚĞƌ��ŽůůŝŶŐŚĂŵ�ĂƌĞĂ͘�dŚĞ�ŶĞǁ�ƌĞĐǇĐůŝŶŐ�ŐĂŵĞ�ƉƵƌĐŚĂƐĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ŽƵƌ�ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐĨƵů� ĨƵŶĚŝŶŐ�
ďŝĚ�ĨƌŽŵ�sĞŽůŝĂ�ǁĂƐ�ƚƌŝĂůůĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ƉƌŽǀĞĚ�ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐĨƵů�Ăƚ�ƚŚŝƐ�ĞǀĞŶƚ͘�dŚĞ�'ƌĞĞŶ�ZĞǁĂƌĚƐ��ƉƉ�ǁĂƐ�ĂůƐŽ�ƉƌŽŵŽƚĞĚ�
ĂƐ�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĞǀĞŶƚ͘ 

Þ �ƚ�ƚŚĞ�ĞŶĚ�ŽĨ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ͕�ƚŚĞ�'ĂƌĚĞŶ�ZĞĐǇĐůŝŶŐ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ŚĂƐ�ϭϲ͕ϲϵϰ�ƐƵďƐĐƌŝƉƟŽŶƐ�ƐŝŐŶĞĚ�ƵƉ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĐŚĞŵĞ͘�dŚŝƐ�
ŝƐ�ĂŶ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŽĨ�Ϯ͕ϭϱϮ�ǁŚĞŶ�ĐŽŵƉĂƌĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĂŵĞ�ƉĞƌŝŽĚ�ůĂƐƚ�ǇĞĂƌ͘��Ǉ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ĐŽůůĞĐƟŽŶƐ͕�ǁĞ�ĐĂŶ�
ĞŶƐƵƌĞ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚŝƐ�ǁĂƐƚĞ�ŝƐ�ƌĞĐǇĐůĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞƵƐĞĚ�ƌĂƚŚĞƌ�ƚŚĂŶ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ĚŝƐƉŽƐĞĚ�ŽĨ�ŝŶ�ůĂŶĚĮůů͘� 

 

Agenda Page 18



 

 

 

^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�>ŝǀĞƐ͘     ϭϰ 

��������ĐƟǀŝƟĞƐ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ͙ 
 

Þ dŚĞ�ŝŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚĂƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ůŽĐĂů�ƚƌĂŶƐƉŽƌƚ�ƉůĂŶ�ĂŶĚ�ĂƐƐŽĐŝĂƚĞĚ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐ�ŝƐ�ƉƌŽŐƌĞƐƐŝŶŐ�ǁĞůů�ǁŝƚŚ�ĞŶŐĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�
ǁŝƚŚ�EŽƫŶŐŚĂŵƐŚŝƌĞ��ŽƵŶƚǇ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�ŽŶ�Ă�ƌĂŶŐĞ�ŽĨ�ƚƌĂŶƐƉŽƌƚ�ƌĞůĂƚĞĚ�ĂĐƟǀŝƚǇ�ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ͗ 

· ��ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�ĐĂƐĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�EĞǁĂƌŬ��ǇĐůĞ�dŽǁŶ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ�ŝƐ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉĞĚ͘�dŚŝƐ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ�ĂŝŵƐ�ƚŽ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�
ŽƉƟŽŶƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƐƵƐƚĂŝŶĂďůĞ�ƚƌĂǀĞů͕�ĐŽŶƚƌŝďƵƟŶŐ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�Ăŝŵ�ŽĨ�EĞǁĂƌŬ�ďĞĐŽŵŝŶŐ�Ă�ϮϬ�ŵŝŶƵƚĞ�ƚŽǁŶ͘� 

· tĞ�ĂƌĞ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ǁŝƚŚ��ŽƵŶƚǇ�ĐŽůůĞĂŐƵĞƐ͕�ĐŽŶƟŶƵŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�ůŽĐĂů�ŝŶƐŝŐŚƚ�ĨŽƌ�ďƵŝůĚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�
ĐĂƐĞ�ĨŽƌ�ΖdƌĂǀĞů�ĂŶĚ�dƌĂŶƐƉŽƌƚ�,ƵďΖ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐ�ƉƌŽƉŽƐĞĚ�ƵŶĚĞƌ�ƚŚĞ�ZƵƌĂů�DŽďŝůŝƚǇ�&ƵŶĚ�;ZD&Ϳ͘ 

· tĞ� ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ� ƚŽ� ǁŽƌŬ� ĂůŽŶŐƐŝĚĞ� ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐ� ĂŶĚ� ĚĞǀĞůŽƉĞƌƐ� ƚŽ� ĞŶƐƵƌĞ� Ă� ũŽŝŶĞĚ� ƵƉ� ĂƉƉƌŽĂĐŚ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ�
ĚĞůŝǀĞƌǇ�ŽĨ�ƌŽĂĚ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐ�ŝŶ�ĂŶĚ�ĂƌŽƵŶĚ�EĞǁĂƌŬ͘�dŚĞƐĞ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ�ŽŶŐŽŝŶŐ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�
ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞĨĞƌƌĞĚ�ƌŽƵƚĞ�ĂŶĚ�ĚĞƐŝŐŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ϰϲ�EĞǁĂƌŬ�EŽƌƚŚĞƌŶ��ǇƉĂƐƐ͕�ƐĞĐƵƌŝŶŐ�ĨƵŶĚŝŶŐ�ĨŽƌ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌǇ�ŽĨ�
ƚŚĞ�EĞǁĂƌŬ�^ŽƵƚŚĞƌŶ�>ŝŶŬ�ZŽĂĚ�;ďŝĚ�ƚŽ�ƌŽƵŶĚ�ŽŶĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�>ĞǀĞůůŝŶŐ�hƉ�&ƵŶĚ�ƐƵďŵŝƩĞĚ�ŝŶ�:ƵŶĞͿ�ĂŶĚ�
ƚŚĞ�ŶĞǁ��ϭ�ŽǀĞƌďƌŝĚŐĞ͘ 

· tĞ�ĂƌĞ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ǁŽƌŬ�ǁŝƚŚ��ŽƵŶƚǇ�ĐŽůůĞĂŐƵĞƐ� ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�EŽƫŶŐŚĂŵƐŚŝƌĞ��ƵƐ�
^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ�/ŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚ�WůĂŶ�ŝŶ�ĂĐĐŽƌĚĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�EĂƟŽŶĂů��ƵƐ�^ƚƌĂƚĞŐǇ͘� 

  �ŶŶƵĂů�/ŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�;ŝŶĐůƵĚĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�Yϰ�ŽŶůǇͿ ϭϵͬϮϬ ϮϬͬϮϭ ϮϭͬϮϮ ϮϭͬϮϮ�dĂƌŐĞƚ 

EƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƚƌĞĞƐ�ƉůĂŶƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ ϰ͕ϲϬϬ ϲ͕ϬϬϴ ϭϬ͕ϴϭϵ dƌĞŶĚ�
;/ŶĐƌĞĂƐŝŶŐͿ 

EƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ĐĂƌďŽŶ�ƌĞĚƵĐƟŽŶ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐ�
ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚůǇ�ŝŶ�ƉƌŽŐƌĞƐƐ EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ�ϮϭͬϮϮ EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ�ϮϭͬϮϮ ϳ dƌĞŶĚ 

Agenda Page 19



 

 

,Žǁ�ĂƌĞ�ǁĞ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ�ĂŐĂŝŶƐƚ�ŽƵƌ�ŽďũĞĐƟǀĞ�ƚŽ͘͘͘ 

ZĞĚƵĐĞ�ĐƌŝŵĞ�ĂŶĚ�ĂŶƟ-ƐŽĐŝĂů�ďĞŚĂǀŝŽƵƌ͕ �ĂŶĚ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�
ĨĞĞůŝŶŐƐ�ŽĨ�ƐĂĨĞƚǇ�ŝŶ�ŽƵƌ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƟĞƐ 

 

^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�>ŝǀĞƐ͘     ϭϱ 

��������tŚĂƚ�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ĚŽŝŶŐ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͖ 

Þ �tŽƌŬ� ŚĂƐ� ďĞĞŶ� ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞŶ� ŝŶ� �ĚǁŝŶƐƚŽǁĞ͕� EĞǁĂƌŬ� ĂŶĚ� �ŝůƐƚŚŽƌƉĞ� ƚŽ� ŝĚĞŶƟĨǇ� ŬĞǇ� ůŽĐĂƟŽŶƐ� ĨŽƌ� ��ds�
ĐĂŵĞƌĂƐ͘� dŽ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ� ŝĚĞŶƟĮĐĂƟŽŶ� ŽĨ� ĂŶƟ-ƐŽĐŝĂů� ďĞŚĂǀŝŽƵƌ͘� dŽ� ĞŶĂďůĞ� �^�� ƚŽ� ďĞ� ƉƌŽĂĐƟǀĞůǇ�
ĂĚĚƌĞƐƐĞĚ͘ 

Þ KƵƌ�ǁŽƌŬ� ƚŽ� ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞ� ƚŚĞ� ĨĞĞůŝŶŐƐ�ŽĨ� ƐĂĨĞƚǇ� ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ĞŶŐĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�ŚĂƐ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ�ŽǀĞƌ� ƚŚĞ�ƉĂƐƚ�
ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͘�tĞ�ŝŶǀŝƚĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ�ŽĨ��ůĞǀĞůĂŶĚ�^ƋƵĂƌĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƐƵƌƌŽƵŶĚŝŶŐ�ĂƌĞĂƐ�ƚŽ� ũŽŝŶ�ƚŚĞ� ͚^ĂĨĞƌ�^ƚƌĞĞƚƐ͛�
ĚƌŽƉ-ŝŶ� ƐĞƐƐŝŽŶ� ƚŽ� ĚŝƐĐƵƐƐ� ƚŚĞŝƌ� ǀŝĞǁƐ� ŽŶ� ƐĂĨĞƚǇ� ŝŶ� ƚŚĞŝƌ� ĂƌĞĂ�ǁŝƚŚ� ůŽĐĂů� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ� ƐƚĂī͕� ƐŚĂƌĞ� ƚŚĞŝƌ� ŝĚĞĂƐ� ĨŽƌ�
ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ŚĂǀĞ�ƚŚĞ�ŽƉƉŽƌƚƵŶŝƚǇ�ƚŽ�ũŽŝŶ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�ŐƌŽƵƉƐ�ƐƵĐŚ�ĂƐ�Ă�ŶĞŝŐŚďŽƵƌŚŽŽĚ�ǁĂƚĐŚ�ĂŶĚ�ůŝƩĞƌ�
ƉŝĐŬŝŶŐ�ĂĐƟǀŝƟĞƐ͘�ZĞƉƌĞƐĞŶƚĂƟǀĞƐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�WŽůŝĐĞ͕�&ŝƌĞ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ͕�ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů͛Ɛ�WƵďůŝĐ�WƌŽƚĞĐƟŽŶ�ƚĞĂŵ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�
EĞŝŐŚďŽƵƌŚŽŽĚ�tĂƚĐŚ�ǁĞƌĞ�ŝŶ�ĂƩĞŶĚĂŶĐĞ�ƚŽ�ůŝƐƚĞŶ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƵďůŝĐ͛Ɛ�ǀŝĞǁƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ͘ 

Þ dŚƌŽƵŐŚŽƵƚ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĂƐƚ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĞĚ�ƚǁŽ�ŶŝŐŚƚƐ�ŽĨ�ĂĐƟŽŶ͕�ŽŶĞ�ŝŶ�EĞǁĂƌŬ�ĂŶĚ�ŽŶĞ�ŝŶ�^ŽƵƚŚǁĞůů͘�EŽ�
ĨŽƌŵĂů� ĂĐƟŽŶ� ĂŐĂŝŶƐƚ� ŝŶĚŝǀŝĚƵĂůƐ�ǁĂƐ� ƚĂŬĞŶ� ŽŶ� ĞŝƚŚĞƌ� ŶŝŐŚƚ͘� dŚĞƐĞ� ŶŝŐŚƚƐ� ŽĨ� ĂĐƟŽŶ� ĐĂŶ� ďĞ� ŝŶ� ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐĞ� ƚŽ�
ƐƉĞĐŝĮĐ�ŝƐƐƵĞƐ�Žƌ�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�Ă�ďƌŽĂĚĞƌ�ĂƉƉƌŽĂĐŚ�ƚŽ�ĞŶŐĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�ĞŶĨŽƌĐĞŵĞŶƚ͘��ůŽŶŐƐŝĚĞ�ŽƵƌ�ĚĂǇƐ�ĂŶĚ�ŶŝŐŚƚƐ�
ŽĨ�ĂĐƟŽŶ͕�ƚĂƌŐĞƚĞĚ�ƉĂƚƌŽůƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĂůƐŽ�ƚĂŬĞŶ�ƉůĂĐĞ�ƚŽ�ŵŽŶŝƚŽƌ�ĂŶĚ�ƚĂĐŬůĞ�ƐƉĞĐŝĮĐ�ŝƐƐƵĞƐ͕�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ͖ 

· �ŽƵŐŚƚŽŶ͕�&ĞƌŶǁŽŽĚ�ĂŶĚ�^ŽƵƚŚǁĞůů�ƚĂƌŐĞƟŶŐ�ĂŶƟ-ƐŽĐŝĂů�ďĞŚĂǀŝŽƵƌ͕ 
· ^ŽƵƚŚǁĞůů�ƚĂƌŐĞƟŶŐ�ĚŽŐ�ĨŽƵůŝŶŐ͕ 
· EĞǁĂƌŬ�;ƚŽǁŶ�ĐĞŶƚƌĞͿ�ƚĂƌŐĞƟŶŐ�ĐƌŝŵŝŶĂů�ĚĂŵĂŐĞ͕ 
· EĞǁĂƌŬ�;^ƵƐƚƌĂŶƐ�ƚƌĂĐŬͿ�ƚĂƌŐĞƟŶŐ�ĚƌŝŶŬŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ůŝƩĞƌŝŶŐ͕�ĂŶĚ 
· �ĂůĚĞƌƚŽŶ�ƚĂƌŐĞƟŶŐ�ĐƌŝŵĞƐ�ĂŐĂŝŶƐƚ�ƚŚĞ�ůŽĐĂů�ǁŝůĚůŝĨĞ͘� 

Þ tĞ� ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ� ƚŽ� ĚĞůŝǀĞƌ� ƚŚĞ� ^ĂĨĞƌ� ^ƚƌĞĞƚƐ� ŝŶŝƟĂƟǀĞ� ƚŽ� ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞ� ƐĂĨĞƚǇ� ŝŶ� ŬĞǇ� ůŽĐĂƟŽŶƐ� ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ� ΖƚĂƌŐĞƚ�
ŚĂƌĚĞŶŝŶŐΖ� ĂŶĚ� ŽƚŚĞƌ� ŝŶƚĞƌǀĞŶƟŽŶƐ͘� dŚĞ� ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ� ŝƐ� ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĞĚ� ĐŽůůĂďŽƌĂƟǀĞůǇ� ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ� KĸĐĞ� ŽĨ� WŽůŝĐĞ� ĂŶĚ�
�ƌŝŵĞ��ŽŵŵŝƐƐŝŽŶĞƌ͕� EŽƫŶŐŚĂŵƐŚŝƌĞ� WŽůŝĐĞ� ĂŶĚ�EŽƫŶŐŚĂŵƐŚŝƌĞ� �ŽƵŶƚǇ� �ŽƵŶĐŝů͘�tŝƚŚŝŶ� ƚŚŝƐ� ƉŚĂƐĞ͕� ƚŚĞ�
ĨŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ�͚^ĂĨĞƌ�^ƚƌĞĞƚƐ͛�ŝŶƚĞƌǀĞŶƟŽŶƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĞĚ͖ 

· ĂƐƐŝƐƚĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ďƵƌŐůĂƌǇ�ƌĞĚƵĐƟŽŶ�Ăƚ�Ϯϵ�ƉƌŽƉĞƌƟĞƐ͕ 
· ĮƩĞĚ�ϰϱ�ďŝŬĞ�ƐĞĐƵƌŝƚǇ�ƚƌĂĐŬĞƌƐ͕ 
· ĂƐƐŝƐƚĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ϭϬ�ĐĂƐĞƐ�ŽĨ�ǀĞŚŝĐůĞ�ƐĞĐƵƌŝƚǇ͕�ĂŶĚ 
· ŚĞůƉĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ϭϱϱ�ŚŽƵƌƐ�ŽĨ�ƚĂƌŐĞƚĞĚ�ƉŽůŝĐĞ�ĂĐƟŽŶ͘ 

Þ tŽƌŬ� ŚĂƐ� ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ� ŽŶ� ƚĂƌŐĞƚ� ŚĂƌĚĞŶŝŶŐ� ƚŽ� ŚĞůƉ� ƉƌĞǀĞŶƚ� ŝůůĞŐĂů� ĞŶĐĂŵƉŵĞŶƚƐ͘� &ŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ� ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�
ĐŽŶƐƵůƚĂƟŽŶ͕�ďƵŶĚƐ�ĂƌĞ�ŶŽǁ�ŝŶ�ƉůĂĐĞ�Ăƚ�dŚŽƌƉĞ�KĂŬƐ�ĂŶĚ�dŚŽƌƉĞ��ůŽƐĞ�ĂŶĚ�Ăůů�ƐŝƚĞƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�͚ŚǇĚƌŽ-ƐĞĞĚĞĚ͛�
ǁŝƚŚ�ĂƌĞĂƐ�ŽĨ�ŐƌĂƐƐ�ĂŶĚ�ǁŝůĚŇŽǁĞƌƐ�ƚŽ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƚŚĞ�ŶĂƚƵƌĂů�ǁŝůĚůŝĨĞ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĂƌĞĂ͘�dŚĞ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ�ǁŝƚŚ�EĞǁĂƌŬ�
dŽǁŶ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�ŝƐ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵŝŶŐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĂĚĚŝƟŽŶĂů�ǁŽƌŬ�ŽŶ�ƐĞǀĞƌĂů�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ƐŝƚĞƐ�ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ�^ǇĞƌƐƚŽŶ�tĂǇ�ĂŶĚ��ƵƚƵŵŶ�
�ƌŽŌ�ŽƉĞŶ� ƐƉĂĐĞ͘� dŚŝƐ�ǁŽƌŬ�ǁŝůů� ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ� ĂŶ� ĂĚĚŝƟŽŶĂů� ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ� ĐŽŶƐƵůƚĂƟŽŶ� ĞǀĞŶƚ� ƚŽ� ŐĂŝŶ� ƚŚĞ� ǀŝĞǁƐ�ŽĨ�
ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ�ŽŶ�ŚŽǁ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ĂƌĞĂƐ�ĐĂŶ�ďĞ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉĞĚ͘ 

Þ dŚĞ�ŶĂƟŽŶĂů�ŶĞŝŐŚďŽƵƌŚŽŽĚ�ƉŽůŝĐŝŶŐ�ǁĞĞŬ�ŽĨ�ĂĐƟŽŶ�ďĞŐĂŶ�ŽŶ�ϭϳ�:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ͕�ƚŽ�͚ƐŚŝŶĞ�Ă�ůŝŐŚƚ͛�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ŝŵƉŽƌƚĂŶƚ�
ǁŽƌŬ�ĚŽŶĞ�ďǇ�ŶĞŝŐŚďŽƵƌŚŽŽĚ�ƉŽůŝĐŝŶŐ͘�dŚĞ�ǁĞĞŬ�ŽĨ�ĂĐƟŽŶ�ǁĂƐ�ŽƌŐĂŶŝƐĞĚ�ďǇ�EŽƫŶŐŚĂŵƐŚŝƌĞ�WŽůŝĐĞ�ĂŶĚ͕�ĂƐ�
ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ǁĞĞŬ͕�ǁĞ�ũŽŝŶĞĚ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶƚǇ͛Ɛ�EĞŝŐŚďŽƵƌŚŽŽĚƐ͛�ƚĞĂŵƐ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�EĞǁĂƌŬ�ĂƌĞĂ�ŽŶ�ϭϴ�:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�ƚŽ�ĨŽĐƵƐ�
ŽŶ�ĞŶĨŽƌĐĞŵĞŶƚ͕�ĞŶŐĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ͕�ƉƌŽďůĞŵ�ƐŽůǀŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ŝŶ�ƌĞůĂƟŽŶ�ƚŽ�ĂŶƟ-ƐŽĐŝĂů�ďĞŚĂǀŝŽƵƌ͕�
ůŝĐĞŶƐŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ŇǇ-ƟƉƉŝŶŐ͘��ƵƌŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ĚĂǇ͕�ƉŽůŝĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽƵŶĐŝů�ŽĸĐĞƌƐ�ƉĂƚƌŽůůĞĚ�ƉƌŝŽƌŝƚǇ�ĂƌĞĂƐ�ĂƌŽƵŶĚ�EĞǁĂƌŬ�
ƐƵĐŚ� ĂƐ� ƚŚĞ� ^ƵƐƚƌĂŶƐ� ƚƌĂĐŬ͕� �ĂƌŶďǇ� ZŽĂĚ� ĂŶĚ� �ůĂǇ� >ĂŶĞ� ĂƌĞĂ͕� ĂƌŽƵŶĚ� �ĂůĚĞƌƚŽŶ� >ĂŬĞƐ͕� �ĂůĚĞƌƚŽŶ͕� EĞǁĂƌŬ�
ƚŽǁŶ�ĐĞŶƚƌĞ�ĂŶĚ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ƐƵƌƌŽƵŶĚŝŶŐ�ĂƌĞĂƐ͘� 

Agenda Page 20



 

 

^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�>ŝǀĞƐ͘     ϭϲ 

DĞĂƐƵƌŝŶŐ� 
^ƵĐĐĞƐƐ� 

 ����������ĐƟǀŝƟĞƐ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ͘͘͘ 

Þ tĞ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĞĚ� Ζ^ƚĂŶĚ� ďǇ�,ĞƌΖ� ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ� ƚŽ�E^��� ƐƚĂī� ĂŶĚ� ĞǆƚĞƌŶĂů� ĚĞůĞŐĂƚĞƐ� ĨƌŽŵ� ƚŚĞ� ŶŝŐŚƚ� ƟŵĞ� ĞĐŽŶŽŵǇ͘�
dŚĞƐĞ�ƐĞƐƐŝŽŶ�ĂƌĞ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĞĚ�ƚŽ�ĞŵƉŽǁĞƌ�ŵĞŶ�ƚŽ�ďĞĐŽŵĞ�ĞīĞĐƟǀĞ�ĂůůŝĞƐ� ƚŽ�ǁŽŵĞŶ͕�ĞǆƉůŽƌŝŶŐ�ĐŽŶĚƵĐƚ�ĂŶĚ�
ĂƫƚƵĚĞƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĐĂŶ�ůĞĂĚ�ƚŽ�ŚĂƌŵĨƵů�ďĞŚĂǀŝŽƵƌ�ĂŶĚ�ƵƐŝŶŐ�ƌĞĂů-ůŝĨĞ�ĐĂƐĞ�ƐƚƵĚŝĞƐ�ƚŽ�ĞǆĂŵŝŶĞ�ŚŽǁ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ĐĂŶ�ďĞƐƚ�
ƌĞƐƉŽŶĚ͘���ƚŽƚĂů�ŽĨ ϰϱ�ĚŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ�ĐŽƵŶĐŝů�ƐƚĂī�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ƐŽ�ĨĂƌ�;Ϯ ƐĞƐƐŝŽŶƐ�ĨŽƌ�ǁŽŵĞŶ�ĂŶĚ Ϯ ĨŽƌ�
ŵĞŶͿ�ǁŝƚŚ�ŵŽƌĞ�ƐĞƐƐŝŽŶƐ�ƉůĂŶŶĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĨƵƚƵƌĞ͘� 

ΎƚĂƌŐĞƚ�ŝƐ��ŶŐůŝƐŚ�ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ� 
�ǆƉůŽƌŝŶŐ�ŽƵƌ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ͙ 
�ŶƟ-ƐŽĐŝĂů�ďĞŚĂǀŝŽƵƌ�ŚĂƐ�ƌŝƐĞŶ� ŝŶ�ĐŽŵƉĂƌŝƐŽŶ�ƚŽ�ϮϬϭϵͬϮϬ͘�dŚŝƐ�ĮŐƵƌĞ� ŝƐ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞĚ�ďǇ�EŽƫŶŐŚĂŵƐŚŝƌĞ�WŽůŝĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�
ƚŚĞ�ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽƵŶƚǇ�;ĞǆĐůƵĚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŝƚǇͿ�ŝƐ�-ϭϳй�ƐŚŽǁŝŶŐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĂŶƟ-ƐŽĐŝĂů�ďĞŚĂǀŝŽƵƌ�ŚĂƐ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞĚ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�ƚŚĞ�
ĐŽƵŶƚǇ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĮŐƵƌĞ�ĨŽƌ�EĞǁĂƌŬ�ĂŶĚ�^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ�ŝƐ�ũƵƐƚ�ďĞůŽǁ�ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽƵŶƚǇ͘� 
 
dŚĞ�й� ŽĨ� ĨŽŽĚ� ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐĞƐ� ƐĐŽƌŝŶŐ� Ă� Ϭ� ŽŶ� ƚŚĞ� ĨŽŽĚ� ƐƚĂƌ� ƌĂƟŶŐƐ� ĨĞůů� ŵĂƌŐŝŶĂůůǇ� ďĞůŽǁ� ƚĂƌŐĞƚ� ĨŽƌ� ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ� ϰ͘� dŚŝƐ�
ĞƋƵĂƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�Ϯ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐĞƐ�ŽƵƚ�ŽĨ�ϭ͕ϭϭϮ͘� 

  
zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�
ϭϵͬϮϬ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�
ϮϬͬϮϭ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�
ϮϭͬϮϮ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ 
dĂƌŐĞƚ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

й�ƌĞĚƵĐƟŽŶ�ŝŶ�ĂŶƟ-ƐŽĐŝĂů�ďĞŚĂǀŝŽƵƌ�-�
EĞǁĂƌŬ�Θ�^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ��ŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ ϭ͘ϱй -ϳϭ͘Ϭй -ϭϱ͘Ϭй Ϭ͘Ϭй 

й�ƌĞĚƵĐƟŽŶ�ŝŶ�Ăůů�ĐƌŝŵĞ�-�EĞǁĂƌŬ�Θ�
^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ��ŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ -ϯ͘ϭй ϭϱ͘Ϭй ϭϱ͘ϱй Ϭ͘Ϭй 

й�ŽĨ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐĞƐ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�ĨŽŽĚ�
ŚǇŐŝĞŶĞ�ƌĂƟŶŐ�ŽĨ�ϯ�Žƌ�ĂďŽǀĞ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϭͬϮϮ ϵϯ͘ϭϮй ϴϭ͘ϵϳйΎ 

й�ŽĨ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐĞƐ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�Ϭ�
ƐƚĂƌ�ĨŽŽĚ�ƌĂƟŶŐ�;ŵĂũŽƌ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚ�
ŶĞĐĞƐƐĂƌǇͿ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
YϮ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
YϮ�ϮϭͬϮϮ Ϭ͘ϭϴй Ϭ͘ϭϱйΎ 

��ds�-�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƉƌŽĂĐƟǀĞ�ŝŶĐŝĚĞŶƚƐ EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϭͬϮϮ ϭ͕ϮϬϬ dƌĞŶĚ 

��ds�-�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƌĞĂĐƟǀĞ�ŝŶĐŝĚĞŶƚƐ EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϭͬϮϮ ϰϴϱ dƌĞŶĚ 

&ŝǆĞĚ�ƉĞŶĂůƚǇ�ŶŽƟĐĞƐ�;ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŝƐƐƵĞĚͿ ϳϰ ϯϰ ϭ͕ϱϵϵ dƌĞŶĚ�
;/ŶĐƌĞĂƐŝŶŐͿ 

�ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�ƉƌŽƚĞĐƟŽŶ�ŶŽƟĐĞƐͬǁĂƌŶŝŶŐƐ�
;ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŝƐƐƵĞĚͿ Ϯϴ Ϯϱ ϭϲ dƌĞŶĚ�

;�ĞĐƌĞĂƐŝŶŐͿ 

�ůů�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ŶŽƟĐĞƐͬǁĂƌŶŝŶŐƐ�;ŶƵŵďĞƌ�
ŝƐƐƵĞĚͿ ϭϱ ϭϵ ϰϵ dƌĞŶĚ�

;/ŶĐƌĞĂƐŝŶŐͿ 

 �ŶŶƵĂů�/ŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌ�;ŝŶĐůƵĚĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�Yϰ�ŽŶůǇͿ ϭϵͬϮϬ ϮϬͬϮϭ ϮϭͬϮϮ ϮϭͬϮϮ�dĂƌŐĞƚ 

й�ŽĨ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ�ƐĂƟƐĮĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�
ŶĞŝŐŚďŽƵƌŚŽŽĚ�;^d�ZͿ 

EŽƚ�
ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞŶ�
ĚƵĞ�ƚŽ��ŽǀŝĚ 

ϵϬ͘Ϭй ϵϭ͘ϱй ϵϬ͘Ϭй 

Agenda Page 21



 

 

,Žǁ�ĂƌĞ�ǁĞ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ�ĂŐĂŝŶƐƚ�ŽƵƌ�ŽďũĞĐƟǀĞ�ƚŽ͘͘͘ 

/ŵƉƌŽǀĞ�ƚŚĞ�ŚĞĂůƚŚ�ĂŶĚ�ǁĞůůďĞŝŶŐ�ŽĨ�ůŽĐĂů�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ� 

 
tŚĂƚ�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ĚŽŝŶŐ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͖ 

Þ tĞ�ŚĂǀĞ� ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐĨƵůůǇ� ƐĞĐƵƌĞĚ� άϭϬ͕ϬϬϬ� ĨƵŶĚŝŶŐ� ĨƌŽŵ� &ĞĞĚŝŶŐ� �ƌŝƚĂŝŶ� ƚŽ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ƚŚĞ� ĐƌĞĚŝƚ� ƵŶŝŽŶ� ĂŶĚ� ĂůŝŐŶ�
ƚŚĞŝƌ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĨĂŵŝůŝĞƐ�ĂĐĐĞƐƐŝŶŐ�ŽƵƌ�ĨŽŽĚ�ďĂŶŬƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĨŽŽĚ�ĐůƵďƐ�ůŽĐĂůůǇ͘ 

Þ dŚĞ� dĞĂŵ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚĞĚ� Ζ&ĂŵŝůǇ� �ĐƟŽŶΖ� ŝŶ� ƐĞĐƵƌŝŶŐ� Ϯ� ŶĞǁ� ǀĞŶƵĞƐ� ĨŽƌ� &ŽŽĚ� �ůƵďƐ͖� dŚĞ�'ƌĞĞŶ͕� �ŝůƐƚŚŽƌƉĞ͕� ĂŶĚ�
�ĞĂƵŵŽŶĚ�tĂůŬͬzŽƌŬĞ� �ƌŝǀĞ͕� EĞǁĂƌŬ͘� � �ŽƚŚ� ĐůƵďƐ� ĂƌĞ� ĚĞůŝǀĞƌŝŶŐ�ŵƵĐŚ� ŶĞĞĚĞĚ� ĨŽŽĚ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ� ůŽĐĂů�
ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƟĞƐ� ƚŚĞǇ�ĂƌĞ� ƐĞƌǀŝŶŐ�ǁŝƚŚ��ĞĂƵŵŽŶĚ�tĂůŬ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ďǇ�Ă� ƚĞĂŵ�ŽĨ�ϭϬ� ŝŶĨŽƌŵĞĚ� ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ�ǁŚŽ�ĂƌĞ�
ƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�ĞƐƐĞŶƟĂů�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ŽŶ�Ă�ǀŽůƵŶƚĞĞƌ�ďĂƐŝƐ͘ 

Þ tĞ�ǁŽƌŬĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ� ůŽĐĂů� ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ� ŐƌŽƵƉƐ� ƚŽ� ƐĞĐƵƌĞ� ĨƵŶĚŝŶŐ� ĨƌŽŵ� ƚŚĞ�E����ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ� &ŽŽĚ� &ƵŶĚ͘� �ůů� ďŝĚƐ�
ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐĨƵů͕�ƐĞĐƵƌŝŶŐ�άϵϬ͕ϳϭϳ͘ϳϬ�ŝŶ�ĨƵŶĚŝŶŐ�ŝŶ�ƚŽƚĂů͘� 

Þ &ŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ�Ă�ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐĨƵů�ďŝĚ�ƚŽ�EŽƫŶŐŚĂŵƐŚŝƌĞ��ŽƵŶƚǇ��ŽƵŶĐŝů͛Ɛ�^ŽĐŝĂů��ĂƟŶŐ�&ƵŶĚ͕�ǁĞ�ƐĞĐƵƌĞĚ�άϳ͕ϬϬϬ�ƚŽ�ŽīĞƌ�
ůĞǀĞů� Ϯ� ĨŽŽĚ� ŚǇŐŝĞŶĞ� ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ� ƚŽ� ǀŽůƵŶƚĞĞƌƐ� ƚŽ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ƚŚĞ� ƐĞƚ� ƵƉ� ŽĨ� ƚŚƌĞĞ� ƐŽĐŝĂů� ĞĂƟŶŐ� ƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐ� ŽŶ� ƚŚĞ�
^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ�ƐŝĚĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĚŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ͘�tĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĂůƌĞĂĚǇ�ƐŝŐŶĞĚ�ƵƉ�ϮϬ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚŝƐ�ŝŶŝƟĂƟǀĞ͘ 

Þ �ƚ�ƚŚĞ�^ŽƵƚŚǁĞůů�>ĞŝƐƵƌĞ��ĞŶƚƌĞ͕�ǁŽƌŬ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞƐ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ŝŶƚĞŐƌĂƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƐƚĂī͕�ƉŽůŝĐŝĞƐ͕�ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ďƌĂŶĚŝŶŐ�
ƚŽ�ĂůŝŐŶ�ƚŚĞ�ůĞŝƐƵƌĞ�ŽīĞƌ�ƚŽ�ĞŶƐƵƌĞ�ĐŽŶƐŝƐƚĞŶĐǇ�ŽĨ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌǇ�ĂŶĚ�ŽƉĞƌĂƟŽŶĂů�ĞĸĐŝĞŶĐŝĞƐ͘�KǀĞƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĂƐƚ�
ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͕�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�Ăƚ�ƚŚĞ�ĐĞŶƚƌĞ�ŚĂƐ�ĂůƐŽ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚĞƌŵƐ�ŽĨ�ĂŶ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŝŶ�ŵĞŵďĞƌƐŚŝƉƐ͘�dŚĞ�ǁŽƌŬ�ŽŶ�
ƚŚĞ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�ĐĂƐĞ�ĨŽƌ�Ă�ŶĞǁ�ĮƚŶĞƐƐ�ƐƵŝƚĞ�ŚĂƐ�ƉĂƵƐĞĚ�ƚĞŵƉŽƌĂƌŝůǇ͕�ĂůƚŚŽƵŐŚ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ǁŽƌŬƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ƚĂŬĞŶ�ƉůĂĐĞ�Ăƚ�
ƚŚĞ� ĐĞŶƚƌĞ� ƚŽ� ƌĞ-ĐŽŶĮŐƵƌĞ� ƚŚĞ� ĞǆŝƐƟŶŐ� ĮƚŶĞƐƐ� ƐƉĂĐĞ͕� ƚŚŝƐ� ŚĂƐ� ĐƌĞĂƚĞĚ� ĂĚĚŝƟŽŶĂů� ĐĂƉĂĐŝƚǇ� ĂŶĚ� ŇĞǆŝďŝůŝƚǇ� ƚŽ�
ŵĞĞƚ�ƚŚĞ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ƵƐĞƌ�ĚĞŵĂŶĚ�Ăƚ�ƚŚĞ�ƐŝƚĞ͘ 

Þ dŚĞ�ǇĞĂƌ-ĞŶĚ�ƌĞŶƚ�ĂƌƌĞĂƌƐ�ƉŽƐŝƟŽŶ�ŝƐ�Ăƚ�ƚŚĞ�ůŽǁĞƐƚ�ůĞǀĞů�ƐŝŶĐĞ��Ɖƌŝů�ϮϬϭϴ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ĚĞŵŽŶƐƚƌĂƚĞƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵŝŶŐ�
ďĞŶĞĮƚ� ŽĨ� ƚĂƌŐĞƚĞĚ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ƚŽ� ƚŚŽƐĞ� Ăƚ� ƌŝƐŬ� ŽĨ� ĮŶĂŶĐŝĂů� ĐƌŝƐŝƐ͘� �Ɛ� ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐůǇ� ƌĞƉŽƌƚĞĚ͕� ǁĞ� ŚĂǀĞ� ŶŽƚ�
ĞǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĂŶƟĐŝƉĂƚĞĚ�ŝŵƉĂĐƚ�ŽĨ��ŽǀŝĚ-ϭϵ�ƌĞůĂƚĞĚ�ĂƌƌĞĂƌƐ�ŝƐƐƵĞƐ͕�ďƵƚ�ƚŚĞƌĞ�ĂƌĞ�ƐŝŐŶƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚĞ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŝŶ�
ƚŚĞ�ĐŽƐƚ�ŽĨ� ůŝǀŝŶŐ�ĐŽƵůĚ�ƉƌŽǀĞ�ĐŚĂůůĞŶŐŝŶŐ�ĨŽƌ�ŝŶĐŽŵĞ�ĐŽůůĞĐƟŽŶ�ŝŶ�ϮϬϮϮ-Ϯϯ͘�tĞ�ǁŝůů�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ�ƚŽ�ŵŽŶŝƚŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�
ƐŝƚƵĂƟŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ�ǁŚĞƌĞ�ŶĞĐĞƐƐĂƌǇ͘ 

Þ dŚĞ� ͚tĂƌŵ� ,ŽŵĞƐ� ŽŶ� WƌĞƐĐƌŝƉƟŽŶ͛� ƐĐŚĞŵĞ� ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞƐ� ƚŽ� ŽīĞƌ� ĂĚǀŝĐĞ� ĂŶĚ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ƚŽ� ůŽǁ� ŝŶĐŽŵĞ� ŽǁŶĞƌ�
ŽĐĐƵƉŝĞƌƐ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĚŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ�ǁŚŽ�ŚĂǀĞ�ůŽŶŐ-ƚĞƌŵ�ŚĞĂůƚŚ�ĐŽŶĚŝƟŽŶƐ�ŵĂĚĞ�ǁŽƌƐĞ�ďǇ�ůŝǀŝŶŐ�ŝŶ�Ă�ĐŽůĚ�ŚŽŵĞ͘�dŚŝƐ�
ǇĞĂƌ� ƚŚĞ� ƐĐŚĞŵĞ� ŚĂƐ� ŚĞůƉĞĚ� ŽǀĞƌ� ϲϬ� ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ� ƚŽ� ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞ� ƚŚĞ� ĞŶĞƌŐǇ� ĞĸĐŝĞŶĐǇ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞŝƌ� ŚŽŵĞƐ� ďǇ� ĨƵůůǇ�
ĨƵŶĚŝŶŐ� ŝŶƐƵůĂƟŽŶ� ĂŶĚͬŽƌ� ŚĞĂƟŶŐ� ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚƐ͕͘� dŚĞƐĞ� ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚƐ� ĞŶĂďůĞ� ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ� ƚŽ� ĂĐŚŝĞǀĞ�
ĂīŽƌĚĂďůĞ�ǁĂƌŵƚŚ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚƵƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĂďŝůŝƚǇ�ƚŽ�ďĞƩĞƌ�ŵĂŶĂŐĞ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ŚĞĂůƚŚ�ĐŽŶĚŝƟŽŶ͘ 

Þ tĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ǁŽƌŬĞĚ� ŝŶ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ�ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ�zD��� ƚŽ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉ�Ă� ĨƵƌƚŚĞƌ�dŚŝƌĚ�WĂƌƚǇ� &ƵŶĚŝŶŐ� ;dW&Ϳ�ƉƌŽƉŽƐĂů� ŝŶ�
ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ŽĨ� Ă� ŐƌĂŶƚ� ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƟŽŶ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ� &��� �ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ� &ŽƵŶĚĂƟŽŶ� �ĐƟŽŶ� &ƵŶĚ͘� dŚŝƐ� ŝƐ� ƚŽ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ƚŚĞ�
ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�ĂŶ�ŽƵƚĚŽŽƌ�ŐǇŵ�ĂŶĚ�ĮƚŶĞƐƐ� ĨĂĐŝůŝƚǇ�Ăƚ� ƚŚĞ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�ĂŶĚ��ĐƟǀŝƚǇ�sŝůůĂŐĞ͕� ŝĨ� ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐĨƵů�ƚŚĞ�
ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ�ǁŝůů� ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞ� Ă� ŐƌĂŶƚ� ŽĨ� ĂƉƉƌŽǆŝŵĂƚĞůǇ� άϴϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘� /Ŷ� ĂĚĚŝƟŽŶ͕�ǁŽƌŬ� ŝƐ� ŽŶŐŽŝŶŐ� ƚŽ� ƐĞĐƵƌĞ� ^ƚĞƉ� ϱ� ^Ğŵŝ�
WƌŽĨĞƐƐŝŽŶĂů�ĨŽŽƚďĂůů�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�dŽǁŶ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�ƐŝƚĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŽƌƚŚĐŽŵŝŶŐ�ƐĞĂƐŽŶ�ϮϬϮϮͬϮϬϮϯ͘ 

Þ &ŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƉƉƌŽǀĂů�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĐĂƉŝƚĂů� ƐĐŚĞŵĞ�ƚŽ�ƌĞƉůĂĐĞ�ƚŚĞ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ŚŽĐŬĞǇ�ƉŝƚĐŚ�Ăƚ� ƚŚĞ�DĂŐŶƵƐ��ĐĂĚĞŵǇ͕�
ǁŽƌŬ�ŚĂƐ�ƉƌŽŐƌĞƐƐĞĚ�ŽŶ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŝŶŐ� ƚŚĞ� ƚĞŶĚĞƌ�ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐ� ĂŶĚ� ĐŽŵƉůĞƟŽŶ�ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�hƐĞ��ŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ�
;�h�Ϳ͘�dŚŝƐ�ǁŝůů�ƐĞƚ�ŽƵƚ�ƚŚĞ�ŵĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�ĂƌƌĂŶŐĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ŚŽĐŬĞǇ�ƉŝƚĐŚ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ŶĞǆƚ�ϭϱ�ǇĞĂƌƐ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ǁŝůů�
ďĞ�ŵĂŶĂŐĞĚ�ďǇ��ĐƟǀĞϰdŽĚĂǇ͘� /ƚ� ŝƐ�ĂŶƟĐŝƉĂƚĞĚ� ƚŚĂƚ�ǁŽƌŬƐ�ǁŝůů� ĐŽŵŵĞŶĐĞ�ŽŶ� ƚŚĞ� ƐŝƚĞ� ŝŶ� ůĂƚĞ�^ƉƌŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ďĞ�
ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƟŵĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�^ƵŵŵĞƌ�ŚŽůŝĚĂǇƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ŶĞǁ�ŚŽĐŬĞǇ�ƐĞĂƐŽŶ�ϮϬϮϮͬϮϬϮϯ͘ 

Þ tŽƌŬ� ŝƐ� ƐĐŚĞĚƵůĞĚ� ƚŽ� ƐƚĂƌƚ� ŝŵŵŝŶĞŶƚůǇ� ŽŶ� ƚŚĞ� ŶĞǁ� �ŝůƐƚŚŽƌƉĞ� ƉůĂǇ� ĂƌĞĂ� ĂŶĚ� ƚŚĞ� ůŽĐĂů� ǁĂƌĚ�ŵĞŵďĞƌ� ŚĂƐ�
ƐĞĐƵƌĞĚ�ĂŶ�ĂĚĚŝƟŽŶĂů�ŐƌĂŶƚ�ŽĨ�άϮϬ͕ϬϬϬ�ĨƌŽŵ�sĞŽůŝĂ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ͘ 

Þ KƵƌ�ĞŶǀŝƌŽŶŵĞŶƚĂů�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ƚĞĂŵ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ�ƚŽ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌ�ĂŶ�ĂĐƟǀĞ�ĂŶĚ�ĞŶŐĂŐŝŶŐ�ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞ�ŽĨ�ǁĂůŬƐ͕�ƚĂůŬƐ�ĂŶĚ�
ĂĐƟǀŝƟĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ĨƌŝĞŶĚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ǀŽůƵŶƚĞĞƌ�ŐƌŽƵƉƐ�Ăƚ�^ĐŽŶĐĞ�ĂŶĚ��ĞǀŽŶ�WĂƌŬ�ĂŶĚ�sŝĐĂƌ�tĂƚĞƌ��ŽƵŶƚƌǇ�WĂƌŬ͕�^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ�
,ĞĂƚŚ�ĂŶĚ�^ĂŝŶƚ�DĂƌǇ͛Ɛ�ŐĂƌĚĞŶƐ͘ 

 

^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�>ŝǀĞƐ͘     ϭϳ 

Agenda Page 22



 

 ^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�>ŝǀĞƐ͘     ϭϴ 

 �ĐƟǀŝƟĞƐ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ͙� 

Þ �ƵƌŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ůĂƐƚ�ǇĞĂƌ͕�ƚŚĞ�zŽƌŬĞ��ƌŝǀĞ�ZĞŐĞŶĞƌĂƟŽŶ�^ĐŚĞŵĞ�ƐƵīĞƌĞĚ�Ă�ĚĞůĂǇ�ĂƐ�ŬĞǇ�ĐŽŶƐƚƌĂŝŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŚĂŶŐĞƐ�ƚŽ�
ŶĂƟŽŶĂů� ĂŶĚ� ůŽĐĂů� ĚĞƐŝŐŶ� ŐƵŝĚĂŶĐĞ� ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ� ĂŶ� ĞůĞŵĞŶƚ� ŽĨ� ƌĞĚĞƐŝŐŶ͘� �Ɛ�ǁĞ�ŵŽǀĞ� ŝŶƚŽ� ƚŚĞ� ĮƌƐƚ� ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ� ŽĨ�
ϮϬϮϮͬϮϯ͕�ǁŽƌŬ�ƚŽ�ĂĐŚŝĞǀĞ�Ă�ƐƚĂƌƚ�ŽŶ�ƐŝƚĞ�Ăƚ�zŽƌŬĞ��ƌŝǀĞ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞƐ͘�ZĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƚĂŬĞŚŽůĚĞƌƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ŬĞƉƚ�
ƵƉ�ƚŽ�ĚĂƚĞ�ĂƐ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ�ŚĂƐ�ƉƌŽŐƌĞƐƐĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ŝƚ�ŝƐ�ĞǆƉĞĐƚĞĚ�ƚŚĂƚ�Ă�ƌĞƐĞƌǀĞĚ�ŵĂƩĞƌƐ�ƐƵďŵŝƐƐŝŽŶ�ĨŽƌ�ƉŚĂƐĞ�ϭ�ǁŝůů�
ďĞ�ƐƵďŵŝƩĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĮƌƐƚ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ŽĨ�ϮϬϮϮͬϮϯ͘ 

Þ dŚĞ� �ƵůƚƵƌĂů� �ŽŶƐŽƌƟƵŵ͛Ɛ� ,ĞƌŝƚĂŐĞ� �ĐƟŽŶ� �ŽŶĞ� �ƵůƚƵƌĂů� WƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞ� ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ� ŝŶ� DĂƌĐŚ� ǁŝƚŚ� ͚DƵƐŝĐĂů�
tŚŝƐƉĞƌƐ͛͘���ƐĞƌŝĞƐ�ŽĨ�ĞǀĞŶƚƐ͕�ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ�ƚĂƌŐĞƚĞĚ�ĂĐƟǀŝƚǇ�ĨŽƌ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĚĞŵĞŶƟĂ͕�ĨĂŵŝůŝĞƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�
ƐĞŶƐŽƌǇ�ŶĞĞĚƐ͕�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ĐƵůŵŝŶĂƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽ-ĐƌĞĂƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƉŝĞĐĞƐ�ŽĨ�ŵƵƐŝĐ͘�� 

Þ tĞ�ŚĞůĚ�ŽƵƌ�ĮƌƐƚ�,ĞĂůƚŚ�ĂŶĚ�tĞůůďĞŝŶŐ�'ƌŽƵƉ�ƐƚƌĂƚĞŐŝĐ�ŐƌŽƵƉ�ŵĞĞƟŶŐ�ĨŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉƐ�ƌĞƐƚƌƵĐƚƵƌĞ�
ĂŶĚ�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ŚĞůĚ�Ă�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ŵŽŶƚŚůǇ�ƐƚƌĂƚĞŐŝĐ�ŵĞĞƟŶŐƐ�ƐŝŶĐĞ͘�dŚĞ�ŐƌŽƵƉ�ŝŶǀŽůǀĞƐ�Ă�ƌĂŶŐĞ�ŽĨ�ŽƌŐĂŶŝƐĂƟŽŶƐ͕�
ďŽƚŚ�ƐƚĂƚƵƚŽƌǇ�ĂŶĚ�ǀŽůƵŶƚĂƌǇ͕�ŐŝǀŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ŐƌŽƵƉƐ�ƚŚĞ�ŽƉƉŽƌƚƵŶŝƚǇ�ƚŽ�ĐŽŵĞ�ƚŽŐĞƚŚĞƌ�ƚŽ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞ�ĐŽůůĂďŽƌĂƟǀĞ�
ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ͕�ŝĚĞŶƟĨǇ�ƉƌŝŽƌŝƟĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ũŽŝŶƚůǇ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌ�ƚĂƌŐĞƚĞĚ�ŝŶŝƟĂƟǀĞƐ͘�tĞ�ĂůƐŽ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉĞĚ�Ϯ�ŝŶĨŽŐƌĂƉŚŝĐƐ�ĚĞƚĂŝůŝŶŐ�
͚ǁŚĂƚ� ŝƐ� EĞǁĂƌŬ͛� ĂŶĚ� ͚ǁŚĂƚ� ŝƐ� ^ŚĞƌǁŽŽĚ͕͛� ƉƵůůŝŶŐ� ƚŽŐĞƚŚĞƌ� ŚĞĂůƚŚ� ƐƚĂƟƐƟĐƐ� ĂŶĚ� ǁŝĚĞƌ� ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌ� ĚĂƚĂ� ƚŽ�
ĚĞƚĞƌŵŝŶĞ�ƚŚĞ�ŐƌĞĂƚĞƐƚ�ŚĞĂůƚŚ�ŝŶĞƋƵĂůŝƟĞƐ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�ďŽƚŚ�ĂƌĞĂƐ͘� 

DĞĂƐƵƌŝŶŐ� 
^ƵĐĐĞƐƐ� 

^ƉŽƚůŝŐŚƚ�ďĞŶĐŚŵĂƌŬŝŶŐ 
 

ϲϲ͘ϭй�ŽĨ�ĂĚƵůƚƐ�;ĂŐĞĚ�ϭϴнͿ�ĂƌĞ�ĐůĂƐƐŝĮĞĚ�ĂƐ�ƉŚǇƐŝĐĂůůǇ�ĂĐƟǀĞ�;ĚĂƚĂ�ĨƌŽŵ�ϮϬϭϵͬϮϬͿ 
ϲƚŚ�ůŽǁĞƐƚ�ŽĨ�ŽƵƌ�ŐĞŽŐƌĂƉŚŝĐĂů�ŶĞŝŐŚďŽƵƌƐ͘�dŚĞ�ŶĂƟŽŶĂů�ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ŝƐ�ϲϲ͘ϰй͘ 

�ǆƉůŽƌŝŶŐ�ŽƵƌ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ͙ 
dŚĞ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ŝŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�ŶŽǁ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ�^ŽƵƚŚǁĞůů�>ĞŝƐƵƌĞ��ĞŶƚƌĞ�ƚŽ�ƌĞŇĞĐƚ�ƚŚĂƚ͕�ĂƐ�ŽĨ�ϭ�KĐƚŽďĞƌ�ϮϬϮϭ͕�ƚŚŝƐ�ƐŝƚĞ�ŝƐ�
ďĞŝŶŐ� ƌƵŶ� ďǇ� �ĐƟǀĞϰdŽĚĂǇ��dĂƌŐĞƚƐ� ǁŝůů� ďĞ� ƐĞƚ� ĨŽƌ� ƚŚĞƐĞ� ŝŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ� ĨŽƌ� ƚŚĞ� ŶĞǁ� ĮŶĂŶĐŝĂů� ǇĞĂƌ� ƐŽ� ĨŽƌ� ŶŽǁ� ƚŚĞ�
ŝŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ƐĞƚ�ƚŽ�ƚƌĞŶĚ�ƚŽ�ĂůůŽǁ��ϰd�ƚŽ�ƵŶĚĞƌƐƚĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ŽĨ�^ŽƵƚŚǁĞůů�>ĞŝƐƵƌĞ��ĞŶƚƌĞ�ĨŽƌ�ϲ-
ŵŽŶƚŚƐ�ďĞĨŽƌĞ�ŝƚ�ƐĞƚƐ�ŶĞǁ�ƚĂƌŐĞƚƐ͘�� 
 
dŽ�ĐŽŶƚĞǆƚƵĂůŝƐĞ�ƚŚĞ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ͕�ƚŚĞ�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƵƐĞƌ�ǀŝƐŝƚƐ� ŝŶ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ŽŶĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƚǁŽ�;ĂŬĂ�ƚŚĞ�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�
ǀŝƐŝƚƐ�ďĞƚǁĞĞŶ�ƚŚĞ�ϭ��Ɖƌŝů�ĂŶĚ�ϯϬ�^ĞƉƚĞŵďĞƌͿ�ǁĂƐ�ϯϴϵ͕ϰϱϴ͕�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϯ�ǁĂƐ�ϮϭϬ͕ϴϮϲ�ǀŝƐŝƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�ƐĂǁ�ƚŚĞ�
ŐƌĞĂƚĞƐƚ�ĂŵŽƵŶƚ�ŽĨ�ǀŝƐŝƚƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�ƚŽƚĂů�ŽĨ�ϯϬϵ͕ϭϬϰ�ǀŝƐŝƚƐ͘� 

  
zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�
ϭϵͬϮϬ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�ϮϬͬϮϭ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ 
dĂƌŐĞƚ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

EƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƵƐĞƌ�ǀŝƐŝƚƐ�-��ĐƟǀĞ�ϰ�
dŽĚĂǇ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϭͬϮϮ ϵϬϵ͕ϯϴϴ dƌĞŶĚ 

>ŝǀĞ�>ĞŝƐƵƌĞ��ĞŶƚƌĞ�ŵĞŵďĞƌƐŚŝƉ�
ďĂƐĞ�;ĂůůͿ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϭͬϮϮ ϭϬ͕ϵϵϬ dƌĞŶĚ 

EƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ĞǀĞŶƚƐ�ŚĞůĚ�ŝŶ�E^���
ƉĂƌŬƐ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϭͬϮϮ ϭϮϲ dƌĞŶĚ 

EƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�ŽŶ�
ĞŶǀŝƌŽŶŵĞŶƚĂů�ĞĚƵĐĂƟŽŶ�ǀŝƐŝƚƐ�ƚŽ�
E^���ƉĂƌŬƐ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϭͬϮϮ ϵϲϵ dƌĞŶĚ 

Agenda Page 23



 

 

 /Ŷ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƐĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ�ǁĞ�ůŽŽŬ�Ăƚ�Ă�ĨĞǁ�ŬĞǇ�ŵĞĂƐƵƌĞƐ�ŽĨ�ĐƵƐƚŽŵĞƌ�ŝŶƚĞƌĂĐƚŝŽŶ�ƚŽ�ŵŽŶŝƚŽƌ�ŚŽǁ�ǁĞ�
ŝŶƚĞƌĂĐƚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ŽƵƌ�ĐƵƐƚŽŵĞƌƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ǁĞ�ůŽŽŬ�Ăƚ�ǁŚĂƚ�ŽƵƌ�ĐƵƐƚŽŵĞƌƐ�ĂƌĞ�ƚĞůůŝŶŐ�ƵƐ�ĂďŽƵƚ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ƚŚĞǇ�
ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞ͘�tĞ�ĂŶĂůǇƐĞ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ĐŽŵŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƐŚŽǁ�ŚŽǁ�ǁĞ�ĂƌĞ�ůĞĂƌŶŝŶŐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ĐƵƐƚŽŵĞƌ�ĨĞĞĚďĂĐŬ͘�� 

KƵƌ��ƵƐƚŽŵĞƌƐ 

^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�>ŝǀĞƐ͘     ϭϵ 

DĞĂƐƵƌĞƐ�ŽĨ�^ƵĐĐĞƐƐ 
zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�
ϭϵͬϮϬ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�
ϮϬͬϮϭ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�
ϮϭͬϮϮ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ 
dĂƌŐĞƚ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

tĞďƐŝƚĞ�-�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƵƐĞƌƐ�;ƚŽƚĂů�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�
ŽĨ�ƵŶŝƋƵĞ�ƵƐĞƌƐͿΎ ϰϰϯ͕ϲϭϵ ϱϭϴ͕ϭϵϳ ϰϰϵ͕ϳϱϱΎ ϰϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ 

�ŶŐĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�ƌĂƚĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƉŽƐƚƐ�ŝƐƐƵĞĚ�ŽŶ�
E^���&ĂĐĞďŽŽŬ�ĂŶĚ�dǁŝƩĞƌ�ĐŽŵďŝŶĞĚ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϭ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϭ�ϮϭͬϮϮ ϭ͕Ϭϱϱ͕ϰϬϱ dƌĞŶĚ 

EƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ĚŝŐŝƚĂů�ǁĞď�ĨŽƌŵ�ƚƌĂŶƐĂĐƟŽŶƐ EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϭ�ϮϭͬϮϮ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϭ�ϮϭͬϮϮ ϰϭ͕ϯϯϴ dƌĞŶĚ 

dĞůĞƉŚŽŶǇ�-�ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ůĞŶŐƚŚ�ŽĨ�ƟŵĞ�ƚŽ�
ĂŶƐǁĞƌ�ĐĂůů�;ƐĞĐŽŶĚƐͿ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϰ�ϮϬͬϮϭ ϭϳ͘Ϭ ϳϴ͘Ϭ Ϯϱ͘Ϭ 

й�ŝŶǀŽŝĐĞƐ�ƉĂŝĚ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ϯϬ�ĚĂǇƐ�-�ǁŚŽůĞ�
�ŽƵŶĐŝů ϴϳ͘ϳй ϴϵ͘ϵй ϵϴ͘ϭй ϵϱ͘Ϭй 

й�ĞīĞĐƟǀĞ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐĞ�ƚŽ��ĂƌĞůŝŶĞ�ĐĂůůƐ�
ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ϭϴϬ�ƐĞĐŽŶĚƐ�;ŝŶĚƵƐƚƌǇ�ƐƚĂŶĚĂƌĚͿ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϭ�ϮϬͬϮϭ ϵϴ͘ϳй ϵϵ͘ϭй ϵϵ͘Ϭй 

й�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�ƌĂƚĞ�ĐŽůůĞĐƟŽŶ ϵϴ͘ϱй �Ɛƚ�ϵϳ͘Ϭй ϵϴ͘Ϭй ϵϴ͘Ϭй 
й�ĐŽƵŶĐŝů�ƚĂǆ�ĐŽůůĞĐƟŽŶ ϵϳ͘ϰй �Ɛƚ�ϵϳ͘ϯй ϵϳ͘ϰй ϵϳ͘ϲй 
�ǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ĚĂǇƐ�ƚŽ�ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐ�ŶĞǁ�
ĐŽƵŶĐŝů�ƚĂǆ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƟŽŶƐ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϬͬϮϭ ϮϬ͘ϱ ϭϴ͘Ϭ ϭϴ͘Ϭ 

�ǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ĚĂǇƐ�ƚŽ�ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐ�
ĐŽƵŶĐŝů�ƚĂǆ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ĐŚĂŶŐĞ�ŝŶ�
ĐŝƌĐƵŵƐƚĂŶĐĞƐ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϬͬϮϭ ϵ͘ϰ ϵ͘Ϭ ϳ͘Ϭ 

�ǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ĚĂǇƐ�ƚŽ�
ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐ�ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ�ďĞŶĞĮƚ�ĐŚĂŶŐĞ�ŝŶ�
ĐŝƌĐƵŵƐƚĂŶĐĞƐ 

ϯ͘Ϭ ϳ͘Ϭ ϯ͘Ϭ ϳ͘Ϭ 

�ǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ĚĂǇƐ�ƚŽ�
ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐ�ŶĞǁ�ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ�ďĞŶĞĮƚ�ĐůĂŝŵƐ 

EĞǁ�ĨŽƌ 
Yϯ�ϮϬͬϮϭ ϭϵ͘Ϭ ϭϵ͘Ϭ ϭϴ͘Ϭ 

Ύ�ƵĞ�ƚŽ�ĂŶ�ĞƌƌŽƌ�ǁŝƚŚ�ŽƵƌ�ĂŶĂůǇƟĐƐ�ƉůĂƞŽƌŵ�ǁĞ�ĚŝĚ�ŶŽƚ�ĐĂƉƚƵƌĞ�ĂŶǇ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ǁĞďƐŝƚĞ�ǀŝƐŝƚƐ�ŝŶ�KĐƚŽďĞƌ�ƐŽ�ǁĞ�ĞƐƟŵĂƚĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�ǀŝƐŝƚƐ�
ŝŶ�KĐƚŽďĞƌ�ƵƐŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�EŽǀĞŵďĞƌ�ĂŶĚ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ͘ 

�ǆƉůŽƌŝŶŐ�ŽƵƌ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ͙ 
�ƵƐƚŽŵĞƌ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ƚŽŽŬ͕�ŽŶ�ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ͕�ϳϴ�ƐĞĐŽŶĚƐ�ƚŽ�ĂŶƐǁĞƌ�Ă�ĐĂůů�ŝŶ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�ĂŶĚ�ϳϭ͘ϰϱй�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ǁĞƌĞ�ĂŶƐǁĞƌĞĚ�
ǁŝƚŚŝŶ� ϲϬ� ƐĞĐŽŶĚƐ͘� hŶĨŽƌƚƵŶĂƚĞůǇ͕� ƚŚŝƐ� ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ� ŝŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌ� ĐĂŶŶŽƚ� ďĞ� ďĞŶĐŚŵĂƌŬĞĚ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ� ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ� ǇĞĂƌ� ĂƐ�
�ŽǀŝĚ�ƌĞƐƚƌŝĐƟŽŶƐ�ŵĞĂŶƚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ǁĞ�ǁĞƌĞ�ŶŽƚ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌŝŶŐ�ĨĂĐĞ�ƚŽ�ĨĂĐĞ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͘�dŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ϮϬϮϭ͕�ƚŚĞ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�ƵŶŝƚ�ŚĂĚ�Ă�
ŚŝŐŚ�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƐƚĂī�ĐŚĂŶŐĞƐ͕�ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ�ƚǁŽ�ƐƚĂī�ŽďƚĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ĂůƚĞƌŶĂƟǀĞ�ƌŽůĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�ĂŶĚ�ŽŶĞ�ůŽŶŐ�ƐĞƌǀŝŶŐ�
ĂĚǀŝƐŽƌ� ƌĞƟƌŝŶŐ͘� dŚĞ� ŵĞƌŐĞƌ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ� ŵĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ� ĐƵƐƚŽŵĞƌ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ� ƚĞĂŵ� ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ� �ŽƵŶĐŝůƐ� ĐƵƐƚŽŵĞƌ�
ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ƚĞĂŵ�ƚŽŽŬ�ƉůĂĐĞ�ŝŶ�^ĞƉƚĞŵďĞƌ�ϮϬϮϭ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ�ƌĞĐƌƵŝƚŵĞŶƚ�ƚŽ�Įůů�ϭϬ�ǀĂĐĂŶĐŝĞƐ͘�dŚŝƐ�ƌĞƐƵůƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚĞŶ�ŶĞǁ�
ĂĚǀŝƐŽƌƐ�;ϱϬй�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƚĞĂŵͿ͕�ŽŶůǇ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ŝŶ�ƉůĂĐĞ�ƐŝŶĐĞ��ƵŐƵƐƚ�ϮϬϮϭ�Žƌ�ĞǀĞŶ�ůĞƐƐ͘ �ůŽŶŐƐŝĚĞ�ƚŚŝƐ͕�ƚŚĞ�ƚĞĂŵ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĚĞĂůƚ�
ǁŝƚŚ�ĂŶ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ĐĂůůƐ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�DĂƌĐŚ�ĚƵĞ�ƚŽ�ĐƵƐƚŽŵĞƌƐ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ŐĂƌĚĞŶ�ƌĞĐǇĐůŝŶŐ�
ƌĞŶĞǁĂůƐ͕�ĂŶŶƵĂů�ĐŽƵŶĐŝů�ƚĂǆ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞŶƚ�ďŝůůƐ�Ăůů�ĂƌŽƵŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĂŵĞ�ƉĞƌŝŽĚ͘ 
 
dŚĞ�ĂĚĚŝƟŽŶĂů�ƉĂŶĚĞŵŝĐ�ƉĂǇŵĞŶƚƐ�ďǇ�hŶŝǀĞƌƐĂů��ƌĞĚŝƚ� ŚĂǀĞ�ŶŽǁ�ďĞĞŶ�ǁŝƚŚĚƌĂǁŶ͘� dŚŝƐ� ĂīĞĐƚĞĚ�ŽƵƌ�ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐŝŶŐ�
ƟŵĞƐ� ĚƵƌŝŶŐ� Yϯ� ďƵƚ� ŚĂƐ� ŶŽǁ� ƌĞƚƵƌŶĞĚ� ƚŽ� ŶŽƌŵĂů͘� WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ� ŝƐ� ĞǆƉĞĐƚĞĚ� ƚŽ� ďĞ� ǁŝƚŚŝŶ� ƚĂƌŐĞƚ� ŶĞǆƚ� ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͘�
�ůƚŚŽƵŐŚ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�dĂǆ�ĐŽůůĞĐƟŽŶ�ƚĂƌŐĞƚ�ŽĨ�ϵϳ͘ϲй�ǁĂƐ�ŵŝƐƐĞĚ͘�dŚŝƐ�ǇĞĂƌƐ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ŝƐ�Ă�Ϭ͘ϭй�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚ�ŽŶ�
ůĂƐƚ�ǇĞĂƌ͘�dŚĞ�ĐŽůůĞĐƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�ŽƵƚƐƚĂŶĚŝŶŐ�ĂƌƌĞĂƌƐ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞƐ�ĂŌĞƌ�ƚŚĞ�ǇĞĂƌ�ĞŶĚ͘�dŚĞ�ŽǀĞƌĂůů�ĐŽůůĞĐƟŽŶ�ƌĂƚĞ�ĨŽƌ�Ăůů�ǇĞĂƌƐ�
;ƐŝŶĐĞ�ϭϵϵϯͿ�ŝƐ�ϵϵ͘Ϯй͘� Agenda Page 24



 

 

�ƵƐƚŽŵĞƌ�&ĞĞĚďĂĐŬ 
KǀĞƌ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�ǁĞ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ�Ϯϯ�ĐŽŵƉůŝŵĞŶƚƐ͕�ϭϮ�ƐƵŐŐĞƐƚŝŽŶƐ�ĂŶĚ�ϴϯ�ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ͘� 
 
�ŽŵƉůŝŵĞŶƚƐ� 
Ϯϯ�ĐŽŵƉůŝŵĞŶƚƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͘�dŚŝƐ� ŝƐ�Ă�ƐůŝŐŚƚ� ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ϮϬ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ� ŝŶ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϯ͘�dŚĞ�ƚĞĂŵƐ�
ĂƚƚƌĂĐƚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ŚŝŐŚĞƐƚ�ǀŽůƵŵĞ�ŽĨ�ƉƌĂŝƐĞ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞĚ͖ 
· tĂƐƚĞ�ĂŶĚ�dƌĂŶƐƉŽƌƚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ϴ�ĐŽŵƉůŝŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞŵĞƐ�ĂƌŽƵŶĚ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝǀĞ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ͕�ƉŽůŝƚĞ�ĂŶĚ�ǁĞůĐŽŵŝŶŐ�ƐƚĂĨĨ�

ĂŶĚ�ƋƵĂůŝƚǇ�ǁŽƌŬ͘ 
· ,ŽƵƐŝŶŐ� ŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ� ǁŝƚŚ� ϰ� ĐŽŵƉůŝŵĞŶƚƐ� ĂŶĚ� ƐŝŵŝůĂƌ� ƚŚĞŵĞƐ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ� ĂďŽǀĞ� ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ� ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝǀĞ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ͕�

ƋƵĂůŝƚǇ�ƌĞƉĂŝƌƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐĂƌŝŶŐ�ďĞŚĂǀŝŽƵƌ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƐƚĂĨĨ͘ 
 
�ŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ 
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�ƐĂǁ�ƚŚĞ�ůŽǁĞƐƚ�ůĞǀĞů�ŽĨ�ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�Ăůů�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌƐ�ŝŶ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�ďƵƚ�ƚŚŝƐ�ĨŽůůŽǁĞĚ�Ă�ƐŝŵŝůĂƌ�ƉĂƚƚĞƌŶ�ƚŽ�
ƚŚĞ� ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ� ǇĞĂƌ͘� /Ŷ� ƚŽƚĂů� ϴϯ� ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ� ǁĞƌĞ� ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ� ŝŶ� ƚŚĞ� ůĂƐƚ� ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͘� dŚĞ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ� ƌĞĐĞŝǀŝŶŐ� ƚŚĞ� ŵŽƐƚ�
ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ĂƐ�ĞǆƉĞĐƚĞĚ͕�ĂƐ�ƚŚĞǇ�ĂƌĞ�ƚŚĞ�ŵŽƐƚ�ĨƌŽŶƚ�ĨĂĐŝŶŐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŶƐŝƐƚĞŶƚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌƐ͘�dŚĞ�ŵŽƐƚ�
ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ĂďŽƵƚ�ǁĂƐƚĞ�Θ�ƚƌĂŶƐƉŽƌƚ͕�ĐŽƵŶĐŝů�ƚĂǆ͕�ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ�ŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ĂƐƐĞƚ�ŵĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ͕�ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�
ĞƐƚĂƚĞ�ŵĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�ƉƵďůŝĐ�ƉƌŽƚĞĐƚŝŽŶ͘� 
 

tŚĞŶ�ĐŽŵƉĂƌĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͕�ƚŚĞ�ĂŵŽƵŶƚ�ŽĨ�ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ�ĨŽƌ�ǁĂƐƚĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƚƌĂŶƐƉŽƌƚ�ŚĂƐ�ƐĞĞŶ�ĂŶ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�
ďƵƚ� ƌĞŵĂŝŶƐ� ůŽǁĞƌ� ƚŚĂŶ� ƚŚĞ� ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�Ϯ� ƉŽƐŝƚŝŽŶ͘� ϯϭ� ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ�ǁĞƌĞ� ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ� ŝŶ� ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ� Ϯ͕� ϭϱ�ǁĞƌĞ� ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ� ŝŶ�
ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϯ�ĂŶĚ�ϮϮ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ͘�dŚŝƐ�ŝƐ�ĂůƐŽ�ĂŶ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĂŵĞ�ƉĞƌŝŽĚ�ůĂƐƚ�ǇĞĂƌ�ǁŚĞŶ�ϭϲ�ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ�
ǁĞƌĞ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ͘�dŚĞ�ŵĂŝŶ�ƚŚĞŵĞƐ�ǁĞƌĞ͖�ŵŝƐƐĞĚ�ďŝŶƐ͕�ƐƚĂĨĨ�ĐŽŶĚƵĐƚ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŶĐĞƌŶƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ƋƵĂůŝƚǇ͘�KƵƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ϵ�
ŵŝƐƐĞĚ�ďŝŶ�ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ͕�ϯ�ǁĞƌĞ�ĐĂƵƐĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽůůĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ĐĂůĞŶĚĂƌ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ŝŶĐŽƌƌĞĐƚ͘� 
 
�ŽƵŶĐŝů�ƚĂǆ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ�ϭϭ�ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ŝƐ�ůŽǁĞƌ�ƚŚĂŶ�Ăůů�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌƐ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�ϮϬϮϮͬϮϯ�ďƵƚ�ĂůŵŽƐƚ�ƚǁŝĐĞ�
ƚŚĞ�ĂŵŽƵŶƚ�ǁŚĞŶ�ĐŽŵƉĂƌĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĂŵĞ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�ǇĞĂƌ͘�^ŝŵŝůĂƌ�ƚŚĞŵĞƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĐŽŶƚŝŶƵĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�
ƚŽƉŝĐƐ�ďĞŝŶŐ͖�ĚĞĐŝƐŝŽŶƐ�ŵĂĚĞ͕�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝǀĞŶĞƐƐ͕�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ŝƐƐƵĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ŝƐƐƵĞƐ�ĂƌŽƵŶĚ�ƌĂƚĞ�ŽĨ�ĐŽƵŶĐŝů�ƚĂǆ�ĂƉƉůŝĞĚ͘ 

�ƵƐƚŽŵĞƌ�&ĞĞĚďĂĐŬ 

^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�>ŝǀĞƐ͘     ϮϬ 

Agenda Page 25



 

 

�ƌĞĂ�ŽĨ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚ͙ 
dŚƌĞĞ� ĐƵƐƚŽŵĞƌƐ� ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶĞĚ� ĂďŽƵƚ�ŵŝƐƐĞĚ� ŐĂƌĚĞŶ�
ǁĂƐƚĞ�ĐŽůůĞĐƚŝŽŶƐ͘�dŚĞ�ĐĂƵƐĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚŝƐ�ǁĂƐ�ĂŶ�ĞƌƌŽƌ�ŽŶ�
ƚŚĞ�ĐŽůůĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ĐĂůĞŶĚĂƌƐ�ĐŝƌĐƵůĂƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ͘� 

tŚĂƚ�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĚŽŶĞ�ƚŽ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞ͙ 
tĞ� ŚĂǀĞ� ĚĞǀĞůŽƉĞĚ� Ă� ŶĞǁ� ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐ� ƚŽ� ĞŶƐƵƌĞ� ƚŚĂƚ�
ƚŚĞ� ĐĂůĞŶĚĂƌ� ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞƐ� ĂĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂů� ĐŚĞĐŬƐ� ďĞĨŽƌĞ� ŝƚ� ŝƐ�
ƉƵďůŝƐŚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ĞŶƐƵƌĞ�ŝƚ�ĚŽĞƐ�ŶŽƚ�ĐŽŶƚĂŝŶ�ĂŶǇ�ĞƌƌŽƌƐ͘� 
 

�ƵƐƚŽŵĞƌ�&ĞĞĚďĂĐŬ 

^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�>ŝǀĞƐ͘     Ϯϭ 

WƵďůŝĐ�WƌŽƚĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ�ϰ�ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ŝƐ�Ă�ĚĞĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŽĨ�ϯ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͘�/Ŷ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϯ͕�ϰ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�
ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ�ƌĞůĂƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ďĞŚĂǀŝŽƵƌ�ŽĨ�t/^�͕�ŽƵƌ�ŶĞǁ�ǁĂƐƚĞ�ĞŶĨŽƌĐĞŵĞŶƚ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌ͕�ƚŚŝƐ�ŚĂƐ�ŶŽǁ�ƌĞĚƵĐĞĚ�ƚŽ�ϭ�
ǁŚŝĐŚ�ĚĞŵŽŶƐƚƌĂƚĞƐ�ƚŚĞ�ƐƚĞƉƐ�ƚĂŬĞŶ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ĂƌĞĂ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌ�ƚŽ�ĂĚĚƌĞƐƐ�ƚŚĞ�ŝƐƐƵĞƐ�ŝĚĞŶƚŝĨŝĞĚ͘�dŚĞ�ŽŶůǇ�
ŽƚŚĞƌ�ƚŚĞŵĞ�ǁĂƐ�Ă�ůĂĐŬ�ŽĨ�ƉƌŽŐƌĞƐƐ�ĂƌŽƵŶĚ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ŶĞŝŐŚďŽƵƌŚŽŽĚ�ŝƐƐƵĞƐ͘� 
 
,ŽƵƐŝŶŐ� ŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ� ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ� ϭϳ� ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ͕� Ϯ� ŵŽƌĞ� ƚŚĂŶ� ƚŚĞ� ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ� ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͕� ĂŶĚ� ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ� ĂŶĚ� ĞƐƚĂƚĞ�
ŵĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ� ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ� ϴ͕� ϯ� ůĞƐƐ� ƚŚĂŶ� ƚŚĞ� ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ� ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͘� dŚĞ� ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚ� ƚŚĞŵĞƐ� ŝŶ� ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ� ĂŶĚ� ĞƐƚĂƚĞ�
ŵĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ� ǁĞƌĞ� ƉƌĞĚŽŵŝŶĂŶƚůǇ� ĂƌŽƵŶĚ� ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝǀĞŶĞƐƐ͕� ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ� ŝƐƐƵĞƐ� ĂŶĚ� ůĂĐŬ� ŽĨ� ƉƌŽŐƌĞƐƐ� ǁŝƚŚ�
ƌĞƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ŝƐƐƵĞƐ͘�dŚĞ�ƚŚĞŵĞƐ�ŝŶ�ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ�ŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ�ŵŝƌƌŽƌĞĚ�ƚŚŝƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ĂĚĚŝƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞŵĞƐ�ĂƌŽƵŶĚ�ƚŝŵĞ�ƚĂŬĞŶ�
ƚŽ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞ�ƌĞƉĂŝƌƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ�ŽǀĞƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƋƵĂůŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌ�ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬŝŶŐ�ǁŽƌŬƐ͘� 
 
�ŶĂůǇƐŝƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚŝƐ�ĐƵƐƚŽŵĞƌ�ĨĞĞĚďĂĐŬ�ĂůƐŽ�ĞŶĂďůĞĚ�ƵƐ�ƚŽ�ŝĚĞŶƚŝĨǇ�ĂŶĚ�ƚĂĐŬůĞ�ƐŽŵĞ�ƐƉĞĐŝĨŝĐ�ŝƐƐƵĞƐ͖ 

�ƌĞĂ�ŽĨ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚ͙ 
dǁŽ� ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ� ǁĞƌĞ� ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ� ƚŚŝƐ� ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ� ďǇ�
ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ� ƌĂŝƐŝŶŐ� ŝƐƐƵĞƐ� ĂƐƐŽĐŝĂƚĞĚ� ǁŝƚŚ� ĞǆƚĞƌŶĂů�
ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌƐ͘� dŚĞƐĞ� ŝŶĐůƵĚĞĚ� ŝƐƐƵĞƐ� ƐƵĐŚ� ĂƐ� ƚŚĞ�
ƋƵĂůŝƚǇ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� ǁŽƌŬ͕� ůĂĐŬ� ŽĨ� ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ� ĂŶĚ�
ĚĞůĂǇƐ͘� 

tŚĂƚ�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĚŽŶĞ�ƚŽ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞ͙ 
&ŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ� ŵƵůƚŝƉůĞ� ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ͕� ƚŚĞ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ� ĂƌĞĂ�
ŚĂǀĞ� ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞŶ� Ă� ƌĞǀŝĞǁ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ� ŽĨ�
ƚŚŝƐ� ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌ͕� ĂŶĚ� ƚŚŝƐ� ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌ� ŝƐ� ŶŽ� ůŽŶŐĞƌ�
ďĞŝŶŐ�ƵƐĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů͘� 

Agenda Page 26



 

 

dĞŶĂŶƚ�^ĂƚŝƐĨĂĐƚŝŽŶ� 
�ǀĞƌǇ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚ�ƐĂƚŝƐĨĂĐƚŝŽŶ�ƐƵƌǀĞǇƐ�ĂƌĞ�ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞŶ�ďǇ�sŝĞǁƉŽŝŶƚ�ƚŽ�ƵŶĚĞƌƐƚĂŶĚ�ŚŽǁ�ǁĞ�ĂƌĞ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ�ĨŽƌ�
ŽƵƌ� ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ͘� ^ƵƌǀĞǇƐ� ĂƌĞ� ĐĂƌƌŝĞĚ�ŽƵƚ�ŽŶ�Ă� ƌĂŶĚŽŵ�ƐĂŵƉůĞ�ŽĨ� ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ�ǁŚŽ� ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ�ŽŶĞ�ŽĨ�ŽƵƌ� ŬĞǇ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͘� /Ŷ�
ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ� ĨŽƵƌ� ϴϮϳ� ƐƵƌǀĞǇƐ�ǁĞƌĞ� ĐŽŶĚƵĐƚĞĚ� ŽǀĞƌ� ϭϮ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ� ĂƌĞĂƐ� ŝŶ� ƚŽƚĂů͕� ĂŶĚ� ƚŚĞ� ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ� ƐĂƚŝƐĨĂĐƚŝŽŶ�
ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƌĞĂƐ�ǁĂƐ�ϵϮй�;ĂŬĂ�ϵϮй�ƐĂƚŝƐĨŝĞĚ�Žƌ�ǀĞƌǇ�ƐĂƚŝƐĨŝĞĚͿ͘��ůďĞŝƚ�ƚŚĞ�ůŽǁĞƐƚ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͕�ƚŚŝƐ�ŝƐ�ƐŝŵŝůĂƌ�
ƚŽ� Ăůů� ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌƐ� ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ� ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ� ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ� ŚŝŐŚĞƐƚ� ďĞŝŶŐ� ϵϯй� ĂŶĚ� ƚŚĞ� ůŽǁĞƐƚ� ďĞŝŶŐ� ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ� ϰ� Ăƚ� ϵϮ͘ϯй͕� ƚŚŝƐ�
ĚŝĨĨĞƌĞŶĐĞ�ǁŽƵůĚ�ĞƋƵĂƚĞ�ƚŽ�ϳ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ͘�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀŝŶŐ�ŚŝŐŚĞƌ�ƚŚĂŶ�ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ƐĂƚŝƐĨĂĐƚŝŽŶ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ�ŵĂũŽƌ�ĂŶĚ�ŵŝŶŽƌ�
ĂĚĂƉƚĂƚŝŽŶƐ͕��ĂƌĞůŝŶĞ͕�ŐĂƐ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐŝŶŐ͕� ůĞŐŝŽŶĞůůĂ͕� ůĞƚƚŝŶŐƐ͕� ƌĞƉĂŝƌƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƌŝŐŚƚ� ƚŽ�ďƵǇ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƌĞĂƐ� ĨŽƌ�ĂĐƚŝŽŶ�ǁĞƌĞ�
ŝĚĞŶƚŝĨŝĞĚ�ĂƐ͖� 
  

�ŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚ�ŚĂŶĚůŝŶŐ 
ϲϱй� ŽĨ� ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ� ƐƵƌǀĞǇĞĚ� ǁĞƌĞ� ƐĂƚŝƐĨŝĞĚ� Žƌ� ǀĞƌǇ� ƐĂƚŝƐĨŝĞĚ͘�
�ůďĞŝƚ� ĨĂůůŝŶŐ� ďĞůŽǁ� ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ͕� ƚŚŝƐ� ŝƐ� ƚŚĞ� ƐĞĐŽŶĚ� ŚŝŐŚĞƐƚ�
ƐĐŽƌŝŶŐ� ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ� ĂŶĚ� ŚĂƐ� ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞĚ� ďǇ� ϱ͘ϳй� ƐŝŶĐĞ� ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ� ϯ͘�
ϭϴ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ƐƵƌǀĞǇĞĚ͘�Ϯ�ŶĞŐĂƚŝǀĞ�ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ĂďŽƵƚ�
ƚŚĞ�ǁĂǇ�ŝŶ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ŚĂŶĚůĞĚ͕�ϭ�ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚ�
ĂďŽƵƚ�ƚŚĞ� ůĞŶŐƚŚ�ŽĨ�ƚŝŵĞ�ƚĂŬĞŶ�ƚŽ�ƌĞƐŽůǀĞ͕�ϭ�ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚ�ŽǀĞƌ�
ŶŽƚ� ƌĞĐĞŝǀŝŶŐ� Ă� ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ� ŽƵƚĐŽŵĞ� ĂŶĚ� ϭ� ďĞĐĂƵƐĞ�
ƚŚĞ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ǁĞƌĞ�ůŝŵŝƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ĂďŝůŝƚǇ�ƚŽ�ŚĞůƉ͘ 
 

DĂũŽƌ�ǁŽƌŬƐ�ƚŽ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ�ŚŽŵĞƐ 
ϳϱй� ŽĨ� ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ� ƐƵƌǀĞǇĞĚ�ǁĞƌĞ� ƐĂƚŝƐĨŝĞĚ� Žƌ� ǀĞƌǇ� ƐĂƚŝƐĨŝĞĚ͘�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ� ϯ� ŵĂƌŬĞĚ� Ă� ƐŝŐŶŝĨŝĐĂŶƚ� ĚƌŽƉ� ŝŶ� ƐĂƚŝƐĨĂĐƚŝŽŶ� ĨƌŽŵ�
ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ� Ϯ� ǁŚĞŶ� ƐĂƚŝƐĨĂĐƚŝŽŶ� ǁĂƐ� Ăƚ� ϵϬй͘� YƵĂƌƚĞƌ� ϰ�
ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ŚĂƐ�ƐƚĂǇĞĚ�ĐŽŶƐŝƐƚĞŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϯ�ĂŶĚ�ŚĂƐ�
ŶŽƚ� ǇĞƚ� ƌĞƚƵƌŶĞĚ� ƚŽ� ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ� ůĞǀĞůƐ͘� ϮϬ� ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ� ǁĞƌĞ�
ƐƵƌǀĞǇĞĚ͘� ϭ� ƚĞŶĂŶƚ� ǁĂƐ� ŶŽƚ� ƐĂƟƐĮĞĚ� ĚƵĞ� ƚŽ� ƉŽŽƌ�
ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƟŽŶ͕�ϭ�ďĞĐĂƵƐĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ŽǀĞƌĂůů�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐĞ�ƚŽ�ĚŽ�ƚŚĞ�
ǁŽƌŬ͕� ϭ� ďĞĐĂƵƐĞ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� ƟŵĞ� ƚĂŬĞŶ� ƚŽ� ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞ� ĂŶĚ� ϭ�

ďĞĐĂƵƐĞ�ƚŚĞ�ǁŽƌŬ�ǁĂƐ�ƚĂŬŝŶŐ�ƚŽŽ�ůŽŶŐ͘� 
 

�ŶƚŝƐŽĐŝĂů��ĞŚĂǀŝŽƵƌ� 
ϰϬй�ŽĨ� ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ� ƐƵƌǀĞǇĞĚ�ǁĞƌĞ�ƐĂƚŝƐĨŝĞĚ�Žƌ�ǀĞƌǇ�ƐĂƚŝƐĨŝĞĚ͘�
dŚŝƐ�ŵĂƌŬƐ� Ă� ƐŝŐŶŝĨŝĐĂŶƚ� ĚƌŽƉ�ǁŚĞŶ� ĐŽŵƉĂƌĞĚ� ƚŽ� ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�
ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌƐ�ďƵƚ�ŽŶůǇ�ϱ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ǁĞƌĞ�ƐƵƌǀĞǇĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�ĂŶĚ�
ĂŶ� ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ� ŽĨ� ϭϰ� ƉĞŽƉůĞ� ǁĞƌĞ� ƐƵƌǀĞǇĞĚ� ŝŶ� ƚŚĞ� ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�
ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌƐ͘�dŚĞ�ƌĞĚƵĐƚŝŽŶ�ĐŽŵƉĂƌĞĚ�ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�
ĞƋƵĂůƐ�ϰϯ͘ϳй͘�� /Ŷ�ƚĞƌŵƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚŽƐĞ�ĚŝƐƐĂƚŝƐĨŝĞĚ͕�ϭ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚ�ǁĂƐ�
ŶŽƚ�ƐĂƚŝƐĨŝĞĚ�ĚƵĞ�ƚŽ�ŚŽǁ�ǁĞ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶĚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ĂŶ� ŝƐƐƵĞ͕�ϭ�ǁĂƐ�
ƚŚĞ�ƋƵĂůŝƚǇ�ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ǁĞ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ϭ�ǁĂƐ� ƚŚĂƚ�ǁĞ�
ĚŝĚ�ŶŽƚ�ŬĞĞƉ�ƚŚĞ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĞĚ�ŽĨ�ƉƌŽŐƌĞƐƐ͘ 

 
�ƵƐƚŽŵĞƌ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ 

ϴϵй�ŽĨ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ�ƐƵƌǀĞǇĞĚ�ǁĞƌĞ�ƐĂƚŝƐĨŝĞĚ�Žƌ�ǀĞƌǇ�ƐĂƚŝƐĨŝĞĚ͘� 
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ� ϰ�ŵĂƌŬĞĚ� Ă� ĚƌŽƉ� ŽĨ� ϭ͘ϴй�ǁŚĞŶ� ĐŽŵƉĂƌĞĚ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ�
ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ� ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ� ďƵƚ� ŝƐ� Ɛƚŝůů� Ă� ŵĂƌŐŝŶĂů� ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚ� ŽŶ�
ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ� Ϯ� ǁŚĞƌĞ� ƐĂƚŝƐĨĂĐƚŝŽŶ� ǁĂƐ� Ăƚ� ϴϳ͘ϴй͘� ^ŝŵŝůĂƌ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ�
ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͕�ƚŚĞ�ŵĂŝŶ�ŝƐƐƵĞƐ�ƌĂŝƐĞĚ�ǁĞƌĞ͖�ŶŽƚ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀŝŶŐ�
Ă� ĐĂůů� ďĂĐŬͬůĂĐŬ� ŽĨ� ƉƌŽĂĐƟǀĞ� ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƟŽŶ� ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ�
ƚĞŶĂŶƚ͕�ƐůŽǁ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƵŶŚĂƉƉǇ�ďĞĐĂƵƐĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƐƉĞĐŝĮĐƐ�ŽĨ�
ĂŶ�ĞŶƋƵŝƌǇ�� 

�ƵƐƚŽŵĞƌ�&ĞĞĚďĂĐŬ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ͘͘͘ 

^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�>ŝǀĞƐ͘     ϮϮ 

Agenda Page 27



 

 

 ��ƉŽƐŝƚŝǀĞ�ĂŶĚ�ŵŽƚŝǀĂƚĞĚ�ǁŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ�ŝƐ�ŵŽƌĞ�ůŝŬĞůǇ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ŚŝŐŚ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ͘�dŽ�ƵŶĚĞƌƐƚĂŶĚ�ŚŽǁ�ŽƵƌ�ƐƚĂĨĨ�ĂƌĞ�
ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ŚŽǁ�ǁĞ�ĂƌĞ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞŵ�ǁĞ�ůŽŽŬ�Ăƚ�ŬĞǇ�ŝŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞĐĞŶƚ�ĂĐƚŝǀŝƚǇ͘� 
 
^ƚĂī�hƉĚĂƚĞ 
^ƚĂī�ƐƚĂƌƚĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�ǇĞĂƌ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ŚŽŵĞ�ǁŚĞƌĞ�ƚŚĞǇ�ĐŽƵůĚ͕�ďƵƚ�ŶĂƟŽŶĂů�ƌĞƐƚƌŝĐƟŽŶƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ůŝŌĞĚ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ϭϵ�:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�
ĂŶĚ�ƐƚĂī�ǁĞƌĞ�ĂůůŽǁĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƌĞƚƵƌŶ�ƚŽ�ǁŽƌŬ͘�^ƚĂī�ǁĞƌĞ�ŐŝǀĞŶ�Ă�ĨĞǁ�ǁĞĞŬƐ�ƚŽ�ƉƌĞƉĂƌĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŚĂŶŐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ŐĞƚ�ƉƌĂĐƟĐĂů�
ĂƌƌĂŶŐĞŵĞŶƚƐ͕�ƐƵĐŚ�ĂƐ�ĐŚŝůĚĐĂƌĞ͕�ŝŶ�ƉůĂĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ǁĞƌĞ�ǁĞůĐŽŵĞĚ�ďĂĐŬ�ŝŶƚŽ�ŽĸĐĞƐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�ϯϭ�:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ͘� 
 
^ŝŶĐĞ� ƚŚĞŶ� ǀĂƌŝŽƵƐ� ĞǀĞŶƚƐ� ŚĂǀĞ� ďĞĞŶ� ĂďůĞ� ƚŽ� ƚĂŬĞ� ƉůĂĐĞ� ŝŶ� ƉĞƌƐŽŶ� ƐƚĂƌƟŶŐ� ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ� �ŽƵŶĐŝů͛Ɛ� ͚^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ� WĞŽƉůĞ͕�
/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ� >ŝǀĞƐ͛� ƐƚĂī� ĂǁĂƌĚƐ�ǁŚŝĐŚ� ƚŽŽŬ� ƉůĂĐĞ� ŽŶ�DŽŶĚĂǇ� Ϯϴ� &ĞďƌƵĂƌǇ͘� /ƚ� ŚĂƐ� ĂůƐŽ� ďĞĞŶ� ĂĚǀĂŶƚĂŐĞŽƵƐ� ƚŽ� ƌƵŶ�
ǀĂƌŝŽƵƐ�ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ƐĞƐƐŝŽŶƐ͕�ƐƵĐŚ�ĂƐ�ƐĂĨĞŐƵĂƌĚŝŶŐ�ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ͕�ŝŶ�ƉĞƌƐŽŶ�ŽŶĐĞ�ĂŐĂŝŶ�ĂƐ�ƚŚŝƐ�ŚĞůƉƐ�ƐĞƐƐŝŽŶƐ�ďĞ�ĞŶŐĂŐŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�
ŝŶƚĞƌĂĐƟǀĞ͘�tĞ�ĂůƐŽ�ƌĂŶ�ƚǁŽ�ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐĨƵů�͚^ƚĂī�ZŽĂĚƐŚŽǁ͛�ĞǀĞŶƚƐ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ϭϱ�ĂŶĚ�ϭϲ�DĂƌĐŚ͘�dŚĞ�ZŽĂĚƐŚŽǁƐ�ƐĂǁ�ŽǀĞƌ�
ϭϴϱ�ƐƚĂī�ĐŽŵŝŶŐ�ƚŽŐĞƚŚĞƌ�ƚŽ�ƌĞĐŽŶŶĞĐƚ͕�ŚĞĂƌ�ĂďŽƵƚ�ƚŚĞ�ŬĞǇ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ǁŽƌŬ�ƐƚƌĞĂŵƐ�ĐŽŵŝŶŐ�ƵƉ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�
ĂŶĚ�ƌĞŇĞĐƚ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ĞǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐĞƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ůĂƐƚ�ĨĞǁ�ǇĞĂƌƐ͘� 
 
&ŝŶĂůůǇ͕�ŵĂŶĂŐĞƌƐ� ƌĞĐŽƌĚĞĚ�Ă� ͚ůŽŽŬŝŶŐ�ĂŚĞĂĚ͛�ǀŝĚĞŽ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ƌĞůĞĂƐĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƐƚĂī�ĂŶĚ�ŵĞŵďĞƌƐ� ŝŶ��Ɖƌŝů� ;ŝŶ�ƟŵĞ�ĨŽƌ� ƚŚĞ�
ƐƚĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ŶĞǁ�ĮŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ǇĞĂƌͿ͘�DĂŶĂŐĞƌƐ�ƌĞĐŽƌĚĞĚ�ƚŚĞŵƐĞůǀĞƐ�ƚĂůŬŝŶŐ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ƉůĂŶƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƵƉĐŽŵŝŶŐ�ǇĞĂƌ͕�
ĨƌŽŵ� ůŽŽŬŝŶŐ�ĂŌĞƌ�ŽƵƌ� ŐƌĞĞŶ� ƐƉĂĐĞƐ� ƚŽ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƟŶŐ� ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ�ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞŝƌ��ŽƵŶĐŝů� dĂǆ͕� ƚŽ� ŐŝǀĞ� ƐƚĂī� ŝŶƐŝŐŚƚ� ŝŶƚŽ� ƚŚĞ�
ďƌĞĂĚƚŚ�ŽĨ�ĂĐƟǀŝƚǇ�ǁĞ�ĚŽ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�ĂŶĚ�ĂŶ�ŝĚĞĂ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ŬĞǇ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐ�ĐŽŵŝŶŐ�ƵƉ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ŶĞǆƚ�ǇĞĂƌ͘ 

KƵƌ�tŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ 

^ĞƌǀŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�>ŝǀĞƐ͘     Ϯϯ 

^ƚĂī�ƚƵƌŶŽǀĞƌ� ŝŶ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ� ƌĞŵĂŝŶƐ�ĐůŽƐĞ�ƚŽ� ƚĂƌŐĞƚ�ďǇ�ϭй�ĂŶĚ�ϰй�ŚŝŐŚĞƌ�ƚŚĂŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�ǇĞĂƌ͘�dŚĞ�ĐŽƵŶƚƌǇ� ŝƐ�
ƌĞĐŽǀĞƌŝŶŐ� ĨƌŽŵ� ƚŚĞ� ĞīĞĐƚƐ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� ƉĂŶĚĞŵŝĐ� ĂŶĚ� ƚŚĞ� ŶĂƟŽŶĂů� ĞŵƉůŽǇŵĞŶƚ� ƌĂƚĞ� Ăƚ� ƚŚĞ� ĞŶĚ� ŽĨ� EŽǀĞŵďĞƌ�ǁĂƐ�
ϳϱ͘ϱй͘ 
  
dŚĞ�ŽƵƩƵƌŶ�ĨŽƌ�ƐŝĐŬŶĞƐƐ�ĂďƐĞŶĐĞ�ŝŶ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�ǁĂƐ�ϳ͘ϲ�ĚĂǇƐ�ĂŐĂŝŶƐƚ�Ă�ƚĂƌŐĞƚ�ŽĨ�ϲ�ĚĂǇƐ͘�dŚŝƐ�ŝƐ�Ϯ͘ϯ�ĚĂǇƐ�ŚŝŐŚĞƌ�ƚŚĂŶ�
ƚŚĞ�ƐĂŵĞ�ƉĞƌŝŽĚ�ůĂƐƚ�ǇĞĂƌ͘�,ŽǁĞǀĞƌ͕�ŝƚ�ǁĂƐ�ƉĞƌŚĂƉƐ�ĞǆƉĞĐƚĞĚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚĞƌĞ�ǁŽƵůĚ�ďĞ�ĂŶ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŝŶ�ƐŝĐŬŶĞƐƐ�ĂďƐĞŶĐĞƐ�
ĚƵƌŝŶŐ�ƚŚŝƐ�ǇĞĂƌ�ĨŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ĞĂƐŝŶŐ�ŽĨ��ŽǀŝĚ-ϭϵ�ƌĞƐƚƌŝĐƟŽŶƐ͘��/ƚ�ƐŚŽƵůĚ�ĂůƐŽ�ďĞ�ŶŽƚĞĚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌĂďůǇ�ŵŽƌĞ�ĚĂǇƐ�
ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ůŽƐƚ�ĚƵĞ��ŽǀŝĚ�ƌĞůĂƚĞĚ�ƐŝĐŬŶĞƐƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ϰϳϮ͘ϱ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ĚĂǇƐ�ůŽƐƚ�ƚŚŝƐ�ǇĞĂƌ�ĐŽŵƉĂƌĞĚ�ƚŽ�ũƵƐƚ�ϭϮϱ͘ϱ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�
ĚĂǇƐ�ůĂƐƚ�ǇĞĂƌ͘� 

 <ĞǇ�ƐƚĂī�ŵĞĂƐƵƌĞƐ 
zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�
ϭϵͬϮϬ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�
ϮϬͬϮϭ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϯ�
ϮϭͬϮϮ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ�
YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�
ϮϭͬϮϮ 

zĞĂƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƚĞ 
dĂƌŐĞƚ�
ϮϭͬϮϮ 

й�ŽĨ�ƐƚĂī�ƚƵƌŶŽǀĞƌ ϯ͘Ϭй ϭϭ͘Ϭй ϯ͘ϳй ϭϱ͘Ϭй ϭϰ͘Ϭй 

�ǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƐŝĐŬ�ĚĂǇƐ�ƉĞƌ�
ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞ�;&d�Ϳ�ƉĞƌ�ǇĞĂƌ�ůŽƐƚ�
ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ƐŝĐŬŶĞƐƐ�ĂďƐĞŶĐĞ 

ϳ͘Ϭ ϱ͘ϯ ϱ͘ϴ ϳ͘ϲ ϲ͘Ϭ 

�ŽǀŝĚ-ϭϵ͗�^ƚĂĸŶŐ�/ŵƉĂĐƚ Yϯ 

EƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƐƚĂī�ǁŚŽ�ƚĞƐƚĞĚ�ƉŽƐŝƟǀĞ�ĂŶĚ�ǁĞƌĞ�ĂďƐĞŶƚ�ƐŝĐŬ ϮϬ 

EƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƐƚĂī�ƚĞƐƚĞĚ�ƉŽƐŝƟǀĞ�ĨŽƌ��ŽǀŝĚ-ϭϵ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽƵůĚ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ�ƚŽ�ǁŽƌŬ�ĨƌŽŵ�ŚŽŵĞ ϭϴ 

EƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƐƚĂī�ƚĞƐƚĞĚ�ƉŽƐŝƟǀĞ�ĨŽƌ��ŽǀŝĚ-ϭϵ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽƵůĚ�ŶŽƚ�ǁŽƌŬ�ĨƌŽŵ�ŚŽŵĞ ϵ 

EƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƐƚĂī�ƐĞůĨ-ŝƐŽůĂƟŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽƵůĚ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ�ƚŽ�ǁŽƌŬ�ĨƌŽŵ�ŚŽŵĞ Ϯϱ 

EƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƐƚĂī�ƐĞůĨ-ŝƐŽůĂƟŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽƵůĚ�ŶŽƚ�ǁŽƌŬ�ĨƌŽŵ�ŚŽŵĞ ϱ 

Yϰ 

ϱϭ 

ϯϳ 

Ϯϱ 

ϴ 

ϰ 

Agenda Page 28



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Report to: Cabinet Meeting – 7 June 2022 
 

Portfolio Holder: Councillor David Lloyd, Strategy, Performance & Finance 
 

Director Lead: Suzanne Shead, Director – Homes, Health & Wellbeing 
 

Lead Officer: Mark Eyre, Business Manager - Corporate Property 
 

Report Summary 

Type of Report  
Part Exempt 
Key Decision 

Report Title 
Disposal of land at The Green, Rolleston to Arkwood 
Developments Ltd 

Purpose of Report 

Permission from the Cabinet to dispose of a plot of land to 
Arkwood Developments Ltd, enabling the delivery of three 
market sale residential units adjacent to a HRA development of 
five affordable units. 

Recommendations 

That the disposal of the land at Rolleston to Arkwood 
Developments Ltd for the sum indicated in the exempt 
appendix and develop the site jointly by the HRA and Arkwood 
appointing the same development contractor to ensure 
development cost savings, be approved.   
 
That approval be given to terminate the lease to the Parish 
Council for the land used as car parking.  
 
That the demolition of the 2 existing bungalows to facilitate the 
development of 5 HRA dwellings and decanting the existing 
tenant be approved.  

 
1.0 Background  
 
1.1 A piece of land has been identified at The Green Rolleston, for potential development 

as part of the HRA development programme. The land is owned by NSDC, it currently 
has 2 semi-detached pre-fabricated bungalows on the site of which 1 has been vacant 
for a long period.   
 

1.2 The site also includes an area of grass that is leased to the village hall; it is used as an 
occasional over spill parking facility by the village hall. The access road to the village hall 
also runs through the site.  
 
 
 

Agenda Page 29

Agenda Item 5



1.3 An outline site feasibility was carried out in 2020. The initial site sketch identified that 
the site could be developed to provide five no HRA affordable rental properties and 
three market sale properties, which have been identified as being required within the 
area, by the housing needs survey. 

 
1.4 The site has the potential to be developed in partnership with a third party developer 

with space for up to three market sale plots adjacent to the HRA units. 
 
2.0 Proposal/Options Considered and Reasons for Recommendation 
 
2.1 An independent RICS land valuer has valued the land for the proposed market sale 

properties at £275,000. The RICS valuer has also provided a residual land valuation to 
enable a sale price to be agreed. The residual land valuation has been valued at 
£141,000 based on Arkwood development figures. The RICS valuations were carried out 
in November and February 2021.  

 
2.2 Following the RICS valuations, negotiations have taken place between Arkwood 

Developments, the council’s Corporate Property Business Unit Manager and the HRA 
Development Manager. The outcome of the negotiations has resulted in an offer of 
being put forward to the council from Arkwood Developments for the purchase of the 
3 market sale plots of land, details of this offer can be viewed at the exempt Appendix. 
The land proposed for disposal can be identified edged green in the plan at Appendix I.  

 
2.3 The offer is subject to the site being developed jointly by Arkwood and the HRA. Both 

parties will appoint and use the same contractor to deliver the project. The project will 
be managed by the HRA development manager. The contractor will receive 2 
independent instructions and will invoice all works independently to each client.            

 
2.4 A joint development of the site to deliver market sale properties and HRA affordable 

rental properties would subsidise the HRA development costs of the site against current 
average build costs, In addition to, a capital receipt for the purchase of the land. As 
detailed in the exempt Appendix.  

 
2.5 The potential joint development saving to the HRA would be achieved mainly through 

shared costs of external works IE access road, utility works, groundworks. Cost saving 
would also be achieved with shared project management, site welfare, and site 
management. The site would need to be developed jointly at the same time and with 
the same contractor for the potential savings to be achieved. 

 
2.6 A second offer has also been received for the land from a private developer. The offer 

put forward is detailed in the exempt Appendix. The offer did not present the 
opportunity for any additional cost savings from a joint development and as such has 
not been accepted by the council.  

 
Consultations in Relation to the Development 

 
2.7 The Tenancy and Estates Business Unit Manager supports the proposed development 

and would welcome the additional types of accommodation proposed, which are in 
demand in the local surrounding areas including this area.  

 

Agenda Page 30



2.8 Consultations have been recently been carried out with the local members and the 
parish council. The development manager has attended a public parish council meeting 
in June 2021. 

 
2.9 The local member supports the proposed development. No major objections were 

received from the parish council. There were three areas of questioning from the public 
meeting around the car parking for village hall functions and the capacity of the Seven 
Trent Water sewage system in the area, there was also an enquiry in relation to the 
lease of the land and a potential haulage charge.   

 
2.10 The car parking for village hall events could be resolved by the village hall utilising the 

additional field that is located adjacent the site which they own. A drainage and flooding 
survey /strategy has been carried out and did not identify any concerns in connection 
with the sewage system.  

 
2.11 The lease and haulage charge has been reviewed by Legal Services who has confirmed 

that the Haulage charge would not apply to the proposed development.  
 

2.12 Formal consultation with the tenant who occupies the existing HRA property on the site 
has also been undertaken. The tenant has not objected to the proposals.   

 
2.13 The site has a public right of way footpath running through the site and Notts. CC have 

been consulted with as part of the site feasibility to divert the public footpath around 
the area to be developed. They have indicated that they could support the proposed 
footpath diversion proposed. 

 
2.14 Pre-Planning advice has been sought from Planning Development and the proposed site 

layout has been developed following several meetings with planners to resolve a 
number of challenges presented by the site and its surroundings.  

 
2.15 A flood risk assessment has been carried out and it has been established that the site 

has no history of flooding. The site is a very low risk site of any potential future flooding.  
 

3.0 Implications 
 
Equalities Implications 

 
3.1 The proposed development would contribute to the council’s equalities commitments 

by providing level access to all ground floor new build properties on the proposed site. 
In addition, all ground floor accommodation on the development would benefit from 
level access bathing facilities as standard specification for the new build programme. 

 
Financial Implications (FIN22-23/2878) 
 

3.2 Financial implications are detailed within the exempt report. 
 
Background Papers and Published Documents 
 
None 
  

Agenda Page 31



APPENDIX I 
 

 
 

Land proposed for market sale edged in green. 

Agenda Page 32



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Report to: Cabinet Meeting - 7 June 2022 
 

Portfolio Holder:  Councillor Rhona Holloway, Economic Growth & Visitor Economy 
 

Director Leads:  Matt Lamb, Director - Planning & Growth 
Suzanne Shead, Director - Housing, Health & Wellbeing.   

 

Lead Officers:  Matthew Norton, Business Manager - Planning Policy & Infrastructure  
Mark Eyre, Business Manager - Corporate Property  

 

Report Summary 

Type of report  
Open Report 
Key Decision  

Report Title 

Local Development Framework Update - Progression of the 
Allocations & Development Management Policies Development Plan 
Document (DPD) including Strategy for delivering Gypsy & Traveller 
sites. 

Purpose of Report 

To update Cabinet on progress toward the publication of the 
Allocations & Development Management Policies Development Plan 
Document (DPD), in particular work on the Pitch Delivery Strategy. 
Seek approval to purchase sites.  

Recommendations 

That the proposed approach to the Allocations and Development 
Management Policies and meeting future Gypsy and Traveller need, 
subject to presentation of a Draft Allocations and Development 
Management Policies DPD to the July Cabinet in order to allow 
presentation to Full Council in July and public consultation throughout 
the summer be supported. 
 
That the funding submissions to Government which seeks to secure 
the costs of land purchase and any necessary works to physically 
implement a Gypsy & Traveller site or sites be endorsed. 
 
That the continued progress on possible land purchase and GRT 
development proposals, as detailed in the Exempt Agenda, with a 
view to further updates presented to the July Cabinet alongside the 
Final Consultation Draft of the Allocations and Development 
Management DPD be noted and supported. 

 
1.0 Background  
 
1.1 The Council continues to progress its Plan Review following the completion and 

adoption of the Amended Core Strategy in 2019. The second element the Allocations & 

Agenda Page 33

Agenda Item 6



Development Management DPD is currently being reviewed. As previously been 
rehearsed with the Economic Development Committee and LDF Task Groups the DPD 
does not propose any additional housing or employment and allocations given the 
continued success of the District in meeting such needs in terms of site allocations 
coming forward for development. That is not the case for all housing need, with the 
DPD being required to set a clear strategy to deliver sufficient site allocation and pitches 
to meet the future identified needs of our Gypsy Roma Traveller (GRT) communities.  

 
1.2 Proposals for the review have undertaken a number of stages, as reported throughout 

to the Council’s Economic Development Committee under the previous governance 
arrangements. At its meeting on the 23 March 2022 the Committee agreed a number 
elements of the Plan Review and a new timetable: 

 

 
1.3 As previously reported one of the main challenges of the Plan Review has been the 

ability of the Council to identify sufficient sites to meet the future identified needs of 
the GRT community. A lack of available sites, as a result of market failure, has let the 
Council to conclude that only a comprehensive Pitch Delivery Strategy which includes 
intervention from the Council to facilitate additional sites will result in the 
accommodation requirements for our GRT communities being met.  

 
1.4 These pitch requirements have been established through the Gypsy and Traveller 

Accommodation Assessment. District-wide they equate to 169 pitches (full need- 
including undetermined households and non-planning definition Travellers1), of which 
118 are required to meet the needs of those households who meet the planning 
definition of a Traveller, provided in Annex 1 of the Planning Policy for Traveller Sites 
(PPTS). 

 
1.5 The minimum requirements that the Development Plan would need to address are set 

out at paragraph 10 of the PPTS. This requires Local Planning Authorities in producing 
their Local Plan to identify and update annually; a supply of specific deliverable sites 
sufficient to provide 5 years’ worth of sites against their locally set targets (these targets 
constitute the planning definition pitch requirement), a supply of specific, developable 
sites, or broad locations for growth for years 6-10 and where possible years 11-15. To 
be considered deliverable, sites should be available, offer a suitable location for 

                                                 
1 See the Gypsy and Traveller Accommodation Assessment for definitions 

Amended Allocations & Development Management DPD 

Consideration of GRT Pitch Provision Approach Cabinet 7 June  

Consideration of the Draft DPD Cabinet 13 July Full Council 19 July   

Publication of Draft DPD (and final Integrated Impact Assessment) for period of Public 
Representation (July/August/September 2022) 

Consideration of representations and any potential amendments 

Submission of DPD to Secretary of State (December 2022) Full Council 13 December 

Examination by Inspector (June 2023)   

Consultation on Main Modifications (September/October 2023) 

Receipt of Inspector's Report (December 2023) 

Adoption and Publication (February 2024) 

Agenda Page 34

https://www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/media/newark-and-sherwood/images-and-files/planning-policy/pdfs/ors-gtaa/2020-02-27-Newark-and-Sherwood-GTAA-Final-Report.pdf
https://www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/media/newark-and-sherwood/images-and-files/planning-policy/pdfs/ors-gtaa/2020-02-27-Newark-and-Sherwood-GTAA-Final-Report.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/457420/Final_planning_and_travellers_policy.pdf


development, and be achievable with a realistic prospect that development will be 
delivered on the site within five years. Whilst to be developable, sites should be in a 
suitable location for traveller site development, and there should be a reasonable 
prospect that the site is available and could be viably developed at the point envisaged. 

 
1.6 District-wide these minimum requirements would equate to 77 specific deliverable 

pitches for years 0-5, and broad locations for 20 pitches to address years 6-10. Whilst 
these are the minimum requirements the plan will need to address, the approach the 
Authority is taking is to seek to exceed this, and formulate a strategy which comes as 
close as possible to catering at the point of Adoption for the full need. This is to ensure 
that the full range of housing need within District’s Gypsy and Traveller communities is 
being planned for, and to seek to lessen windfall proposals in what would otherwise 
normally be considered inappropriate locations. 

 
1.7 The Amended Core Strategy, adopted in March 2019, provides direction for this site 

identification through Core Policy 4. This details that the District Council will, with 
partners, address future Gypsy and Travellers pitch provision for the District which is 
consistent with the most up to date Gypsy and Traveller Accommodation Assessment 
(GTAA) through all necessary means. This includes allocation of new sites through the 
Development Plan, granting of permission (where appropriate) for new sites and 
appropriate intensification of existing sites, purchase of land by the District Council for 
additional pitches, compulsory purchase of existing sites to bring them back into use 
and provision of flood resilience measures to enable the safe expansion of existing sites 
in partnership with the Environment Agency. The policy also provides a spatial 
framework for this allocation to take place within; in stating that future pitch provision 
will be provided in line with the Council’s Spatial Strategy with the focus of the Council’s 
efforts being to seek to secure additional provision in and around the Newark Urban 
Area. 

 
1.8 Economic Development Committee recognised that the delivery of a comprehensive 

pitch strategy was a whole Council activity and a project group of officers has been 
assembled to develop pitch delivery strategy and wider works.  

 
2.0 Pitch Delivery Strategy: The Work so Far 
 
2.1 Overall Pitch Delivery Strategy:  
 
 

Pitch Delivery Strategy 
Meeting the overall need by the following actions: 
 
 

1 
Contribution from 
Existing Sites 
 

 Current sites with 
existing additional 

2 
Allocating new sites in 
private ownership 
 

 Two sites in locations 
around Newark offer 

3 
New sites facilitated by 
Council Action 
 

Agenda Page 35

https://www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/media/nsdc-redesign/documents-and-images/your-council/planning-policy/local-development-framework/amended-core-strategy-dpd/amended-core-strategy-DPD.pdf


capacity to contribute 
circa 85 pitches 
 

 Sites with potential to 
accommodate need 
have been identified. 

 

the potential for 
additional pitch 
provision 

 Proposed sites on 
Tolney Lane can be 
brought out of flood 
risk   

 Purchase site or sites 
to deliver on our own 
or with partners  

 Work with private 
sector operators to 
bring sites back into 
GRT use.  

Cross Cutting Action: 
Delivery of a flood safe access to Tolney Lane and associated mitigation work 

 

Contribution from Existing Sites 
 

2.2 The ability of existing sites to contribute to the identified GRT needs comprises currently 
unauthorised or temporary accommodation and the ability to increase site densities 
elsewhere. Many existing sites are constrained by reason of flood risk. As Members will 
be aware works continue to explore the ability to mitigate such risk, taking some sites 
out of their current flood zone and/or making them resilient and safer in the event of a 
flood. Details on the current position will be presented to the July Cabinet.  

 

Contribution from New Sites 
 

2.3 Exploring this potential has required the Council to carry out a number of activities: 

 Investigating potential sites for new provision  

 Negotiating with landowners 

 Scoping out how the council would design such sites 

 Scoping out how the council would manage such schemes 

 Understanding the financial and housing impacts on the Council   

 Lobbying Government and preparing a bid to the governments new scheme 
 

2.4 As has been previously reported to the Economic Development Committee a number 
of sites have been promoted and/or identified which remain potentially suitable and 
available for meeting future GRT needs. These where identified in the Options Report 
consulted upon last summer and the site references below refer to this. 

 

Chesnut Lodge, Barnby site (Ref 19_0018) 
 

2.5 Within prIvate ownership the landowner is promoting that they would bring forwrad 
and deliver GRT provision, subject to the principle being supported by the Council. The 
site is acceptable in planning terms for GRT provision and it is recommended that its 
allocation is supproted. 
Trent Lane (Ref 19_0017)  
 

2.6 The landowner continues to be willing to discuss the sites ability to meet future GRT 
needs. This would only be on the basis of the Council purchasing to do so. The 
landowner has recieved advice informing their opinion of a potential capital reciept for 
the land. It is the opinion of the Council’s Business Manager, Corporate Property that 
the landowners purchase expectations, as detailed in the Exempt Report, far exceed a 
reasonable price this Council can pay, given also the need to be cognisant of abnornal 
costs, the presece of an exitsing building on-site, and the capital works required to bring 

Agenda Page 36

https://www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/media/newark-and-sherwood/images-and-files/planning-policy/pdfs/ors-gtaa/Options-Report-(26-July-2021).pdfb


the site forward for GRT use. Unless the landowner is willing to meet the Council’s 
expectations on land values it is recommended that this site is discounted.  

 
Former Belvoir Iron Works (Ref 19_004) 
 

2.7 The proposed site remains acceptable in principle for GRA provision. Landowner 
negotiations have continued, with Officers remaining hopeful that the Council’s 
independent valuation can be agreed with the landowner. Further details will be 
provided at the July Cabinet. 

 
 Cross Cutting Action 
 
2.8 Delivery of a flood safe access to Tolney Lane and associated mitigation work underpins 

the delivery of the strategy and detailed feasibilty work is currently underway including 
detailed design and costings. Further details will be provided at the July Cabinet. 

 
3.0 Deliverability  
 
3.1 Demonstrating a sound and deliverable DPD will require a blended approach of allowing 

the market to deliver appropriate site allocations, maximising where appropriate the 
contribution from existing sites (included the associated flood alleviation works), and 
securing new land for new GRT site allocations. This will include, subject to agreement 
on land values, the Council entering the arena of developing and delivering GRT sites, 
not unlike many other authorities across the Country. 

 
3.2 As part of our research, a number of authorities who run/have GRT sites have been 

contacted to help the Council understand what works well, and suggestions and 
guidance on how to design, develop and allocate sites.  There are options to manage 
the GRT provision in house or via a third party with experience in this sector.  In 
particular there was some useful guidance around the optimum size and design of sites 
to help them be sustainable and places where people want stay. 

 
3.3 Importantly, these sites can be financially sustainable and there is a plethora of support 

agencies and colleagues across the housing and local authority sector to seek counsel 
on the design and develop of new sites plus access to best practice around allocations 
and tenancy agreements. 

 
3.4 We know from talking to our existing communities that smaller scale, well run sites are 

culturally suitable and these can be combined with modern, energy efficient facilities 
that also create opportunities to improve access to key public services and other 
support services.  Combined with local police engagement (not enforcement) alongside 
positive intensive site and tenancy management, these sites can flourish and create safe 
long term placements for travellers.  These proposals give sites across the District to 
help give options and choice to our GRT community. 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Page 37



Funding Support 
 

3.5 Members will be aware of the live competitive funding programme for new site 
provision. The fund allows for applications from local authorities for new permanent or 
transit provision (including enhancing capacity on existing sites) in order to meet 
identified needs and to address issues of unauthorised stopping and encampments. The 
fund requires formal bid submissions by 13 June 2022 which can be for a maximum of 
£1m per site. Officers continue to work through the detail on the costs associated with 
bringing a site(s) forward and further updates will be presented on or before the 
meeting. 

 
4.0 Implications 

 
Financial Implications (FIN22-23/4108) 

 
4.1 Valuations have recently been received in respect of the identified sites for delivery, 

officers are working through the implications of these. These valuations will inform the 
market valuation of the sites, and will therefore assist with negotiation with the land 
owners regarding the purchase of the sites should it be their appetite to sell. 

 
4.2 Members will be aware of the funding available of £1m per site, as described at 

paragraph 3.5 above, that subject to a successful application process, can assist with 
the purchase of identified sites, albeit this would not contribute to the practical delivery 
of the site. Conversations with the land owners will still need to take place to 
understand the cost of purchase, which at the time of writing this report is not available. 

 
4.3 Quantity surveyors have been commissioned to assist with costing of delivery on the 

identified sites, which would fall to the district Council to fund. This is likely to be a 
significant cost for the Council to bear. As at the time of writing this report this is not 
available, albeit this is expected to be available for the date of the meeting.  

 
4.4 Officers have liaised with other local authorities who currently run GRT sites elsewhere 

within the Country. Officers are still reviewing the implications of this in respect of the 
ongoing management and maintenance of the site, in order to understand the 
preferred option for the management of any site. 

 
Background Papers and Published Documents 
 
None 
 

Agenda Page 38

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/traveller-site-fund-202223-prospectus


 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Report to: Cabinet Meeting – 7 June 2022  
 

Portfolio Holder:  Councillor Rhona Holloway, Economic Development & Visitors  
 

Director Lead:  Matt Lamb, Planning & Growth 
 

Lead Officer:  Neil Cuttell, Business Manager – Economic Growth & Visitor Economy  
 

Report Summary 

Type of Report  
Part Exempt 
Key Decision 

Report Title Levelling Up Submission and UK Shared Prosperity Fund 

Purpose of Report 

To update on and seek approval for the Council submitting bids 
for projects and programs as part of the Sherwood 
Parliamentary Constituency Levelling Up Fund (SLUF) and UK 
Shared Prosperity Fund (UKSPF) for spend in 2022/23, 2023/24 
and 2024/25.  

Recommendations 

That the Director - Planning & Growth, in consultation with the 
Council’s s151 Officer, the Sherwood Steering Board and 
Portfolio holders for Strategy, Performance & Finance and 
Economic Development & Visitors, be authorised to submit to 
Government a Sherwood Constituency Levelling Up Fund 
Round 2 bid for up to 3 projects for a total grant of up to £20m. 
 
That the Director - Planning & Growth, in consultation with the 
Portfolio holders for Strategy, Performance & Finance and 
Economic Development & Visitors, be authorised to prepare 
and submit an Investment Plan to the UK Shared Prosperity 
Fund, including the development of a Newark & Sherwood 
Leaders Board through which the proposals will be presented 
for approval.  
 
That the Business Manager - Corporate Property be authorised 
to submit a Maximum Offer and terms as detailed in the 
exempt Appendix to the report, for the freehold purchase of 
the Clipstone Holdings site, and add the relevant budget into 
the Capital Programme funded by borrowing. 
 
 
 

Agenda Page 39

Agenda Item 7



That subject to a successful Levelling Up Fund round 2, to 
amend the Council’s capital programme to include a capital 
development match contribution as detailed in the exempt 
Appendix.  
 
That the Business Manager - Corporate Property, in 
consultation with the Portfolio holders for Strategy, 
Performance & Finance and Economic Development & Visitors, 
be authorised to confirm acceptance to renting space in the 
proposed Ollerton Hub, subject to confirmation of a successful 
Levelling Up Fund Round 2 bid. 
 
That £30,000 be released from the Change Management 
Reserve in order to fund the commission to create the 
Investment Plan for the Shared Prosperity Fund. Where the 
£20,000 capacity funding is then received, this to be replaced 
into the Change Management Reserve. 

 
1.0 Background  
 
1.1 Members will be aware of the raft of funding opportunities the Council has successfully 

secured including the Towns Fund, Brownfield Land Release Fund, Community Renewal 
Fund, and Levelling Up Fund Round 1. This has collectively secured over £47m of 
additional grant investment, unlocking multiple times that amount to provide new 
facilities and opportunities for residents, businesses, and communities.  

 
1.2 Following the publication of the Levelling Up White Paper in February new funding 

opportunities have arisen, including the Levelling Up Fund Round 2 (launched 23 March) 
and the UK Shared Prosperity Fund (launched 13 April). 

 
 Levelling Up Fund  
 
2.0 Members will recall that the LUF is a £4.86 billion capital fund to invite proposals from 

local authority areas for individual projects or a wider package. District Councils within 
two-tier areas are eligible to submit bids for each constituency area (up to £20m per 
area) which lies wholly or partly within their boundary. – in our case ‘Newark’ and 
‘Sherwood’.  County Councils with transport powers are eligible additionally to submit 
one transport bid (up to £50m). All bids should have the approval of the relevant 
authority responsible for delivering them.  For example, transport bids submitted by 
District Councils should have the approval of their relevant transport authority. 

 
Round 1 – NSDC Newark Parliamentary Constituency LUF bid 

 
2.1 Round 1 bids were invited in July 2021 for projects that were “well advanced” and 

“capable of delivery and spend starting this [2021/22] financial year”. NSDC successfully 
submitted a maximum £20m ask for the Newark Southern Link Road (SLR). NSDC have 
subsequently signed Memorandum of Understanding with the Department for 
Transport to draw down the grant, one of only 13 authorities nationally to do so. We 

Agenda Page 40

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1052706/Levelling_Up_WP_HRES.pdf


are the only District Council in the country to have done so, with the initial tranche of 
grant being received. 

 
Round 2 – NSDC Sherwood Parliamentary Constituency Levelling Up Fund 

 
2.2 The guidance for the Round 2 LUF was published in March, with additional information 

being released in April and May. NSDC remains a priority 1 area. It remains that funding 
proposals can continue to be across the original themes of transport, 
regeneration/town centres and culture. Guidance does differ from Round 1 in that any 
‘package bids’ of no more than 3 projects combined are permitted but shall not include 
multiple unrelated investments. In addition the LUF bids will be a pass or fail when 
assessed. In other word, if an up to 3 project submission includes a project not 
considered appropriate to fund the entirety of the bid will be disqualified. There is no 
intention to run another LUF round.  

 
2.3 LUF bids will be assessed on strategic fit, value for money, and deliverability including a 

requirement for spend to commence in 2022/23 and conclude in 2024/25 or 
exceptionally in 2025/26. Match funding of at least 10% is required. Final bids must be 
submitted by the relevant authority (in this case ourselves) by noon on the 6th July 2022.  

 
Round 2 - Nottinghamshire County Council Levelling Up Fund 

 
2.4 It remains the intention that Nottinghamshire County Council will submit a round two 

LUF bid which seeks to secure the reopening of the Robin Hood Line in the form of a 
likely Shirebrook-Ollerton hourly service, extending the current Nottingham-Mansfield 
Woodhouse service between Nottingham and Ollerton. Any proposals will include the 
reopening or provision of new stations at Warsop, Edwinstowe and Ollerton.  

 
Stakeholder and Project Update 

 
2.5 Members of the Economic Development and Policy & Finance Committees are aware of 

the Sherwood Levelling Up Steering Board which comprises over 40 of its public, private, 
and voluntary sector partners. The Board, in addition to Members, have agreed key 
challenges for the area and possible projects and programs to address such challenges. 
The Board are reconvening in June at which proposals for the LUF submission will be 
presented, including up to 3 recommended projects. Views of the board will be 
supplemented by an online residents survey which is currently live. The Sherwood LUF 
bid can then be submitted to Government. 

 
 LUF Projects 
 
2.6 There remain a number of projects which have the potential to demonstrate sufficient 

maturity, deliverability, value, and vision to form part of a LUF bid. These include: 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Page 41



 Ollerton Hub 
 
2.7 A partnership between NSDC, Ollerton & Boughton Town Council (OBTC), and a private 

landowner to develop a 3 parcel site (in the ownership of the private landowner and 
OBTC) in Ollerton Town centre. The project will sit at the heart of the existing town 
centre, connecting the main high street to the Sherwood Energy Village and Tesco to 
the south of the site. In addition to hosting OBTC and this Council’s locality services the 
scheme will provide for new retail, office, and residential uses for the town centre. 
Negotiations also continue with Inspire and the NHS in order to seek to secure a new 
library and health offer respectively. The site also relates well to the proposed Ollerton 
rail station as part of the NCC LUF Round 2 Robin Hood line extension proposals. It is 
envisaged that proposals for the Hub will represent a Phase I, with a further phase 
linked to the ability to create a public transport hub working with Tesco and 
Nottinghamshire County Council. Work on a final design and costing will be finalised in 
the coming weeks, at which point the level of grant ask will be clear. 

 
Clipstone Holdings 

 
2.8 Members will be aware of the site, which forms part of the Council’s historical 

commercial estate. The site is held on a lease of 125 years from 2001 granted by 
Welbeck Estates who are the freeholders of the site. The site is back into Council control 
following the termination of a head lease last year due to a number of unacceptable 
breaches of the tenancy. Annual rent remains payable to Welbeck Estates. 

 
2.9 It is proposed to redevelop the site with the addition of LUF grant support. The proposal 

would be to create a highly energy efficient, low carbon, renewable-energy-generating 
industrial park of 1000 – 4000 sq ft units (including the ability to join units as part of a 
tenant requirement). The units would be of such a standard as to allow low tenant 
energy costs, in addition to a wider wrapper of business support via the Council’s 
Economic Growth team. The proposal will address a severe market shortage of similar 
sized and quality stock and help to address the market failure of the market being 
unable to bring developments of this size forward in a meaningful way. The latest 
development plan is further detailed at exempt Appendix A, this is subject to revision 
to ensure best use of the space. Commitment is sought for additional capital funding to 
match fund any successful LUF grant. 

 
2.10 In addition to the redevelopment aspirations NSDC has been approached by Welbeck 

Estates to explore a willingness for the freehold purchase of the site. As detailed at 
exempt Appendix A it is considered that the freehold ownership of the site should be 
considered for a “Maximum Value”, which would remove ongoing rental payments for 
the remaining terms of the lease. Irrespective of the freehold ownership the 
redevelopment of the site can be progressed, subject to the necessary consents of 
Welbeck Estates as the freeholder for the site.  

 
 
 
 

Agenda Page 42



2.11 There remain a number of projects likely to qualify for a third priority project for the 
LUF 2 submission. This includes a Clipstone Sports Hub (alongside the Welfare Trust) 
and the redevelopment of the former Rufford Colliery. The proposed LUF submission 
will clearly cut across all of the NSDC Community Plan objectives. Given the need to 
submit the bid by the 6th July, the ongoing development work on the various projects, 
the pending Sherwood Steering Board on 13 June, and the need to ensure that the 
submission is as robust and strong as possible it is recommended that the Sherwood 
LUF bid is reviewed and submitted to Government by the Director – Planning & Growth 
in consultation with the Portfolio holders Strategy, Performance & Finance and 
Economic Development & Visitors.  Subject to pending detail a third scheme will be 
selected prior to the funding deadline.  

 
2.12 For the avoidance of doubt, any LUF bid is recommended to be a start not a finish to 

providing opportunity, ambition, and aspiration for the Sherwood communities. To that 
end it is recommended that beyond LUF a pipeline of projects and programs is 
developed to allow preparedness for future opportunities, including the SPF detailed 
below.  

 
 UK Shared Prosperity Fund (SPF) 
 
3.0 The SPF is a £2.6 billion largely revenue fund which replaces the former European 

Structural Investment Funds. SPF is a non-competitive process with all eligible 
authorities (Districts outside of Mayoral Combined Areas) being provisionally allocated 
funding for the years 2022-23, 2023-24 and 2024-25 which can be drawn down subject 
to the successful submission to Government of an SPF Investment Plan (IP). The SPF is 
also supplemented by Multiply, an adult numeracy and literacy revenue program the 
spend for which is required to be submitted by upper tier areas (Nottinghamshire 
County Council) via an investment template document by 30 June 2022. 

 
3.1 The SPF IP must be submitted by 1 August and must cover one or all of the following 

areas: 
 

• Communities and Place – active travel, high streets, sports,  
• Supporting Local Business - open markets, visitor economy 
• People and Skills (from year 3 only 2024-25 given Multiply) 

 
3.2 The IP can offer support District wide and beyond subject to areas of focus being 

representative of the full local labour market or business base. It is expected that the 
IP will be developed by the lead local authority (NSDC) by conveying a representative 
‘Local Partnership’ of key leaders who will be designated for this Fund’s purposes. This 
is not dissimilar to the Towns Fund approach for Newark. 

 
3.3 NSDC’s total in principle allocation across the 3 year program is £3,290,726, of which 

an additional £20,000 will be provided for capacity funding. As this funding is 
anticipated to be received post the submission of the Investment Plan, it will be 
necessary to commission a consultant to create the plan in line with existing strategies 
such as the Economic Growth Strategy 2021-2026, the Evening Economy Strategy 2022, The 
Newark Town Investment Plan 2020, The Community Plan 2019-2023, and other developing 

Agenda Page 43



plans including the LUF Sherwood Bid. This is anticipated to cost £30,000. Subject to 
Investment Plan approval an Authority can utilise up to 4% of allocations (average 
across the period) to undertake necessary Fund administration, such as project 
assessment, contracting, monitoring and evaluation and ongoing stakeholder 
engagement. It is envisaged that the revenue/capital split will be as follows: 

 

 
 
3.4 Since the SPF announcement the Economic Growth team has been working with 

relevant partners within industry, academia, skills, and business support sectors to 
assess potential projects and programs to address challenges across the 3 thematic 
priority areas. Consultancy support has been activated with a view to engaging with 
Members and external partners to present emerging proposals. It is likely any final SPF 
will contain a blended mix of competitions for grant funding, procurement, and 
commissioning activity in project design and selection. 

 
3.5 The Investment Plan will be developed seeking to address the challenges and 

opportunities highlighted within the Economic Growth Strategy 2020-2026, this will 
include a focus on diversifying town centres, improving local skills, focusing on key 
areas of deprivation, improving infrastructure, and accelerating economic growth. The 
Investment Plan will also consider the opportunities and challenges raised by other 
local plans and strategies including the Community Plan, Economic Recovery Plan, 
Night Time Economy Strategy and Regional Skills Strategy, NSDC has the opportunity 
to create a plan with different delivery models, which includes direct delivery, 
partnership and commissioning. This will enable the Authority to secure the best 
outcomes and most beneficial impacts of the available resource provided.   

 
3.6 In developing the scope of the Investment Plan, existing, operating and successful 

projects will be considered alongside new and innovative schemes, this could include: 
 

 The continuation or enhancement of the Kickstart Skills Programme 

 New programme of Business Growth & Resilience  

 Business Information Advice & Guidance Programmes 

 Improvements to public realm 

 Enhanced Tourism Promotion 

 New events in Town Centres 

 Creation of bespoke skills and learning programmes  
 
 
 
 

Agenda Page 44



3.7 Following the IP submission in August the Government have confirmed a likely approval 
in October, meaning the need to immediate mobilisation for any identified spend in 
2022/23. Given the pace of required development it is recommended that the final SPF 
submission be delegated to the Director – Planning & Growth in consultation with the 
newly formed Newark & Sherwood Leaders Board, Portfolio holder for Strategy, 
Performance & Finance and Portfolio holder for Economic Development & Visitors.   

 
4.0 Implications 
 

Financial Implications (FIN22-23/4108) 
 

4.1 The implications arising from the purchase and development of the asset at Clipstone 
are all contained within the exempt report elsewhere on this agenda. 

 
4.2 In respect of any LUF submission regarding the Ollerton Hub, a decision on the letting 

of any floor space by the District Council will be considered by the Portfolio Holder for 
Strategy, Performance and Finance together with the Portfolio for Economic 
Development and Visitors in accordance with their delegated authority limits as per the 
Constitution. Where the value exceeds their delegated limits, this will be brought back 
to Cabinet for consideration. 

 
4.3 In respect of the Shared Prosperity Fund, the Council is expecting to receive £20,000 in 

capacity funding in order to assist with the production of the Investment Plan, albeit 
this will be received after the submission. As per paragraph 3.3 it is necessary to 
commission a consultant to assist with the production of the plan. This is anticipated to 
cost £30,000 albeit where the £20,000 is received the net impact will be £10,000. This 
can be accommodated within from within the Change Management Reserve.  

 
Background Papers and Published Documents 
 
Levelling Up White Paper, 2022 
Levelling Up Fund Prospectus and Guidance, 2022 
UK Shared Prosperity Fund Prospectus, 2022 
 

Agenda Page 45



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Report to:   Cabinet Meeting – 7 June 2022  
 

Portfolio Holders:  Councillor David Lloyd, Strategy, Performance & Finance 
Councillor Rhona Holloway, Economic Development & Visitors  
 

Director Lead:  Matt Lamb, Planning & Growth 
 

Lead Officers:  Neil Cuttell – Business Manager, Economic Growth & Tourism 
   Frances Davies – Town Investment Plan Program Manager  
 

Report Summary 

Type of report  
Part Exempt 
Key Decision 

Report Title Newark Town Fund Update & Lorry Park Options for Relocation 

Purpose of Report 

To provide an update on the Newark Town Fund Programme 
including recommendations to continue to progress the 
relocation of Newark Lorry Park and the redevelopment of the 
Newark Gateway site.  

Recommendations 

That the progress on the Newark Town Fund Programme and 
associated projects being delivered be noted.  
 
That the Business Manager, Corporate Property, be authorised to 
enter into a lease with the Lincoln College Group for the Air & 
Space Institute. 
 
That the Director, Planning & Growth and Business Manager, 
Corporate Property be authorised to continue to negotiate draft 
Heads of Terms with Newark Showground and the owners of 
Overfield Park with a view to presenting costed options for the 
relocation and redevelopment of Newark Lorry Park and the 
Newark Gateway site to a future Cabinet meeting.  

 
 
1.0 Background  

 
1.1 Members will recall that work to develop the Newark Town Investment Plan took place 

in the first half of 2020.  This involved working with a range of partners, the newly 
formed Newark Towns Board, and undertaking consultation just as the Covid-19 
pandemic and associated lockdowns took hold.  The lockdowns were an opportunity to 
innovate, with Schools running on-line forums to seek the ideas of children and families; 
the CVS undertaking telephone interviews with clients; and the Council and its 

Agenda Page 46

Agenda Item 8



Consultancy Team hosting multiple on-line groups, briefings and workshops.  In July 
2020 the Council-backed Newark Town Investment Plan was submitted to Government 
as part of cohort 1 applications for Towns Fund Grant.  

 

1.2 The March 2021 budget confirmed the welcome news that Newark had been successful 
in its bid for £25m of grant funding for 10 priority projects (now 9 following the removal 
of the Police Station relocation, with funds having been approved by Government for 
re-allocation across other Towns Fund projects).  The Council was invited to enter into 
Heads of Terms with Government, which were executed on 20 April 2021.  

 

1.3 Since that time the Council and its partners have worked tirelessly to ensure delivery, 
developing robust Assurance Frameworks and progressing Business Cases for each 
project. Upon completion of the first Business Case for a project (Outline or Full) the 
Council, on behalf of the Newark Towns Board, submits to Government a ‘Summary 
Document’ and ‘Monitoring & Evaluation’ form which has been assured by the Council’s 
S151 Officer (with support from the independent Quod consulting).  Upon submission 
of these documents funding is released from Government to the Council in accordance 
with the prescribed funding profile for the project and grant release dates identified by 
Government. No funding has been withheld to date, with all projects progressing as 
envisaged. Regular reporting on each project, and importantly outputs delivered will 
continue to be presented to the Portfolio Holder, Economic Development & Visitors. 

 

Project 
 

Project Sponsor OBC/FBC 
Approved 

Progress 

32 Stodman Street 
£2.2m 

NSDC FBC Approved Works to commence 
Autumn 2022, Completion 

Autumn 2024 

Newark Cycle Project 
£0.2m 

NSDC FBC Approved Dock 1 of 4 installed. Others 
to follow throughout 2022 

Castle Gatehouse 
£3.0m 

NSDC OBC Approved 1st stage HLF funding bid 
approved. 

HLF 2nd stage bid submitted 
September 2023.  

Towns Fund FBC to be 
completed October 2023 
allowing a start on site in 

January 2024 

Construction College 
£0.389m 

Lincoln College 
Group 

Development  Complete 

Cultural Heart of Newark 
£2.1m 

Newark Town 
Council 

OBC Approved Enhanced Event Programme 
starts in Summer 2022 

Air & Space Institute 
£10.6m 

Lincoln College 
Group 

OBC Approved 
 

Start on site July 2022 
Completion expected 

September 2023 

Newark Southern Link 
Road 
£20m 

Urban & Civic Heads of Terms 
for Levelling Up 

Funds signed 
with 

Government on 
04.02.22 

Highways design approval 
expected July 2022 

Tender Exercise Summer 
2022 

Start on site expected 
January 2023 

SLR Completion expected 
Spring 2024 

Agenda Page 47



SiScLog (Newark Gateway) 
£4.4m 

NSDC OBC Pending A46 Newark Northern 
Bypass preferred route 
announcement impacts 
upon the scheme under 

consideration 

YMCA Community & 
Activity Village 
£2m 

YMCA FBC Approved.  
Completion 

expected 
Summer 2022 

Completion expected 
summer 2022 

 
1.4 The only outstanding Business Case is for the Smart Innovation, Supply Chain and 

Logistics (SiScLog) Enterprise Area, also known as Newark Gateway Phase II (see 
paragraph 2.5 below). Phase I, which comprises the majority of land formally in use as 
the Livestock Market, is to provide for the Air & Space Institute (ASI). Heads of Terms 
have now been agreed and delegated authority is sought to enter into the lease with 
the Lincoln College Group as detailed in exempt Appendix A. This will allow, subject also 
to the assurance of an FBC (delegated to the s151 Officer in consultation with the 
Newark Towns Board and Portfolio holder for Economic Development & Visitors), a start 
on site this summer, with the aim of a new facility welcoming post 16 and post 18 
student cohorts from September 2023.  

 
The Existing Lorry Park 

 
1.5 Throughout and beyond lockdown the current Lorry Park continues to thrive in terms 

of usage and revenue returns, as captured by ongoing budget reporting. 
Notwithstanding this, there remain challenges and areas for improvement of the 
current facility, as identified by recent and ongoing user comment and surveys, notably 
the waterlogging of the site in winter and dust in summer and the request for more on 
site amenities such as a shop, choice of eateries, laundrette and other conveniences for 
drivers not wanting to walk into town.  

 
2.0 Lorry Park Relocation and Newark Gateway Redevelopment Options 
 
 Impacts of the A46 Newark Northern Bypass 
 

2.1 Members will be aware of the recent preferred route announcement for the A46 
Newark Northern Bypass by National Highways and the Department for Transport. The 
proposed route has implications for both the existing Newark Lorry Park and Newark 
Showground, the latter remains a preferred location for a relocated and expanded Lorry 
Park offer.  

 

2.2 The preferred route, as identified in the Councils response to its publication 
(reproduced at Appendix B), will involve significant land-take from the exiting Lorry Park 
for the larger and grade separate A46, the associated roundabout, and necessary 
embankment and drainage features. Moreover, advice from the Council’s retained 
highway consultants is that the existing lorry park access would likely need relocating 
further south given unacceptable proximity to an expanded roundabout and associated 
off-slip. Officers are assessing the likely impact of the A46 proposals, which on a worst 
case scenario are likely to lead to a significant loss of lorry parking spaces and associated 
revenue  

 

Agenda Page 48



2.3 Members will be aware, as detailed in the letter reproduced at Appendix B, that the 
A46 Newark Northern Bypass remains a strategic priority for this Council and many 
other Highway, Local Planning, and LEP Authorities along the route from Immingham to 
Tewkesbury. Whilst appropriate compensation would be sought by the Council as 
landowner for any impacts, it remains the case that in a best-case scenario the market 
and Council will be left with a compromised and smaller offer. It is therefore considered 
that work should continue in exploring A) the relocation of the Lorry Park and B) the 
redevelopment of the current lorry park site. 

 
Relocation of the Lorry Park (Preferred Site) 

 
2.4 Positive dialogue and negotiation continues between the Council and Newark 

Showground. It is envisaged that Heads of Terms will be agreed in the coming weeks 
with respect to the overall size and layout of any lorry park, including an ability to 
expand further. There remain two additional impacts to evaluate before officers can 
present final feasibility options to evaluate a relocation. First, the A46 Newark Northern 
Bypass preferred route announcement also affects junctions at Winthorpe and the 
Friendly Farmer, both of which affect the overall road network and likely access points. 
To date, officers have continued to negotiate to secure an access into a new Lorry Park 
from the Winthorpe roundabout junction to the north of Newark Showground. Subject 
to detailed design negotiations with National Highways, this option will be costed and 
presented. Recently the Council has been made aware of a second viable option to 
access any Lorry Park on the Showground site via land in third party ownership to the 
south of Newark Showground. Subject to discussions, feasibility for a southern option 
will be concluded for presentation to Members at the July Cabinet.  

 
Redevelopment of a Vacated Lorry Park (SiScLog) 

 

2.5 The relocation of Newark Lorry Park remains the preferred option, subject to conclusion 
of matters detailed above. The Towns Fund supported SiScLog proposes in its place an 
opportunity for new industrial, commercial development with a focus on supply chain, 
logistics, and manufacturing provision. The site also seeks to test the possibility of a 
higher education provision and hotel facility.  

 

2.6 Officers have undertaken soft market testing exercise for potential uses with developers 
and investors which has identified that the end uses could be achieved subject to public 
grant funding to support a viability gap give the level of site proprietary work required 
to create development platforms that would be attractive to the market. The 
development options for the site are to be captured in an Outline Business Case later in 
June, which will be presented to both the Newark Towns Board and this Council’s s151 
Officer as part of the Towns Fund Assurance Process. The OBS will also be presented to 
the Portfolio Holder for Strategy, Performance & Finance. 

 

3.0 Proposal/Options Considered and Reasons for Recommendations 
 

3.1 Securing the Heads of Terms with the Lincoln College Group for the Air & Space Institute 
(ASI) will allow the implementation of Phase I of the Newark Gateway site. It will offer 
the 2021 and 2022 intake of students an ability to join new cohorts in 2023 at a new 
state-of-the-art facility. In accordance with the assured business case, across the first 
15 year period, it will deliver: 
 

Agenda Page 49



 312 Level 2 qualifications in engineering and computing.  

 1,689 Level 3 qualifications and T-Levels across a range of aviation and space related 
programmes including pilot, engineer, ground operations, cyber, robotics and 
logistics.  

 204 Level 3 Apprenticeship Standards in aviation engineering.  

 888 Higher Level Technical Qualifications (Level 4-6) across pilot, airfield operations, 
aviation, aerospace and software engineering 

 Create 38 new jobs 
 
3.2 It is clear that the A46 Newark Northern Bypass will lead to a reduced Lorry Park offer 

for the Town. It therefore remains a priority for relocation options to be concluded for 
presentation to the July Cabinet.  

 
3.3 The ASI, Lorry Park (existing and expanded as part of relocation), and SiSCLog are central 

to delivery of the Newark Town Investment Plan and raising aspiration and opportunity 
for young people, residents, and businesses within the Town. The projects, given their 
ambition and depth, accordingly contribute to all Community Plan objectives. 

 
4.0 Implications 

 
Financial Implications (FIN22-23/7411) 
 

4.1 The schemes as described in the table at 1.3 are allocated within the currently approved 
capital programme, where the full business case has been approved. 
 

4.2 The lease arrangements with the Lincoln College Group, in relation to the Air and Space 
Institute have not been reflected within the Council’s current Medium Term Financial 
Plan (MTFP). The additional income based on the exempt Appendix A would therefore 
contribute towards the Council’s target to bridge the funding gap within the MTFP. 
Based on the lease arrangements, this additional income would be profiled into the 
2024/25 financial year and future years thereafter. 
 

4.3 Implications on the existing lorry park, options for relocation and considerations in 
developing out the full gateway phase II site, will be brought to a later Cabinet meeting. 
 

4.4 Equality & Diversity – The creation of a new Lorry Park and development proposals ay 
Newark Gateway will require a full Equalities and Impact Assessment (EIA), which will 
be completed as part of the development planning process.  

 
Background Papers and Published Documents 
 
Newark Town Investment Plan 2020 
YMCA Community and Activity Village Full Business Case 2021 
32 Stodman Street Full Business Case 2022  
Newark Cultural Heart Outline Business Case 2022 
Newark Castle Gatehouse Outline Business Case 2022 
Newark Cycle Project Outline Business Case 2022 
Air & Space Institute Outline Business Case 2022 

Agenda Page 50



Memorandum of Understanding (Dept. For Transport & NSDC) - Newark Southern Link Road 
2022 
Economic Development Committee Report, January 2022  
Policy & Finance Committee Report, 17 March 2022 

Agenda Page 51



Castle House 

Great North Road 

Newark 

Nottinghamshire 

NG24 1BY 

www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk 

SERVING PEOPLE, IMPROVING LIVES 

Michael Hillier 

Senior Project Manager  

National Highways 

2 Colmore Square  

Birmingham  

B4 6BN  

Sent by email: 

Michael.Hillier@highwaysengland.co.uk  

CC: 

a46newarkbypass@highwaysengland.co.uk 

    Telephone: 01636 650000  
Email: Matt.Lamb@newark-

sherwooddc.gov.uk 

Date: 25/05/2022 

Dear Michael, 

RE: A46 NEWARK NORTHERN BYPASS PREFERRED ROUTE ANNOUNCEMENT 

I write in response to National Highway’s formal announcement of the preferred route of the 
A46 improvements to the north of Newark. Newark & Sherwood District Council (NSDC) has, 
alongside its partners, long campaigned for improvements to this route and we are pleased 
to see it progress to this stage. NSDC continues to give its full support to the principle of 
upgrading the A46 Newark Bypass and we welcome the opportunity to continue to engage 
with National Highways.  

Throughout the initial concept stages of the A46 Improvement scheme NSDC has highlighted 
three imperatives, which are: 

1. Grade separation of the Cattlemarket junction is essential to facilitate free
flow of A46 traffic, delivering the improvements to journey times that lie
amongst the headline objectives of the scheme.

2. The upgrading of the strategic road network should not be done in a manner
that compromises future potential to enhance the strategic rail network (i.e.
removing the flat crossing at the intersection of the East Coast Main Line and
the Nottingham to Lincoln Line).

APPENDIX B

Agenda Page 52

mailto:Michael.Hillier@highwaysengland.co.uk
mailto:a46newarkbypass@highwaysengland.co.uk
mailto:Matt.Lamb@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk
mailto:Matt.Lamb@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk


 
 

2 
 

3. Recognition of other highways proposals in and around Newark and the need 
to ensure that traffic impacts are, as far as possible, minimised during 
construction.  

 
In response to the announcement of the proposed scheme on 24th February 2022, NSDC 
would like to thank National Highways for taking on board the views of the Council and local 
residents in their choice of the final scheme. In particular we welcome confirmation of the 
following: 
 

 Grade separation of the Cattlemarket roundabout will be implemented as requested 

 Discussions between NSDC, NH, Network Rail, and NCC have concluded that the 
planned rail improvements will not be prejudiced 

 Agreement to work with NSDC, NCC, and the developer at the Middlebeck Sustainable 
Urban Extension to ensure that the A46 works do not prejudice the delivery of the 
Newark Southern Link Road and acknowledgement that the timely completion of the 
NSLR will enable it to positively contribute to the complex and lengthy traffic 
management solutions that will be required for the construction phase(s) of the A46 
Newark Northern Bypass 

 Agreement to move the section of the A46 bypass at Winthorpe further away from 
the village which will go some way to address concerns regarding impact on residential 
amenity. 

 
NSDC continues to impress upon National Highways the importance of carefully assessing 
modelling work underpinning the A46 proposals in order that traffic management approaches 
reflect the different scenarios that may arise from different combinations of works occurring 
at different times. We also continue to be clear on the importance of traffic management, 
network co-ordination (cognisant of ongoing strategic extensions and projects at Middlebeck, 
Fernwood, Newark Showground, Newark Gateway (the former Livestock Market and existing 
Lorry Park), and former NCC Depot), and sequencing throughout the construction phase of 
any approved Newark Bypass. Traffic management and congestion could be assisted through 
the completion of the Newark Southern Link Road (SLR), a matter explored in greater detail 
below.  
 
NSDC welcomes National Highway’s agreement to engage regular meetings to discuss the 
finer technical details of the scheme. This will assist in ensuring the scheme is designed to 
coordinate with other infrastructure schemes in and around Newark. It will also enable the 
Council to keep local residents informed of developments as the scheme progresses. 
 

  PLANNED GROWTH IN AND AROUND NEWARK 
 
Implications for New Planning Proposals and Committed Developments 
 
Thank you for your letter (dated 18th March 2022 - Your ref: HE551478/2021/NSDC) which 

gives formal notice that National Highways proposes to improve the A46 between Farndon 

and Winthorpe Roundabouts and which requests details of any planning commitments and 

APPENDIX B

Agenda Page 53



 
 

3 
 

proposals which may prejudice the scheme. As requested, the District Council will forward 

details of all planning applications which are likely to prejudice the improvement of the A46 

in this location to the Project Manager. The Council will continue to liaise with National 

Highways via the monthly technical meetings on these issues. The District Council will also 

continue to provide details of intentions to redevelop sites with the support of Newark Towns 

Fund, notably the Gateway site and Newark Showground. 

 
Improvements to both the local and strategic road network in and around Newark are 
essential to achieve growth ambitions set out in Newark & Sherwood District Council’s LDF 
Amended Core Strategy (Adopted March 2019), with interactions between all of the 
scheduled road improvements having implications for the modelled outcomes.  
 
The proposals for the A46 are, in principle, compliant with the Amended Core Strategy (2019). 
Spatial Policy 6: Infrastructure for Growth (along with Appendix D) identifies the A46 amongst 
critical strategic highway network infrastructure and sets out the District Council’s 
commitment to working with partners to secure delivery. Additionally, Policy NAP1: Newark 
Urban Area (Section B) provides explicit support for the implementation of strategic highway 
schemes at the A46 Link Capacity (Newark Bypass); A46 /A617 Cattlemarket Roundabout; A46 
Roundabout at Farndon; A1/A17/A46 Roundabout; and A1/A46 Brownhills Roundabout. The 
objectives set out in the Council’s Community Plan underline the importance of delivering 
these infrastructure upgrades. 
 
Newark Southern Link Road 

 
As National Highways is aware, included as an allocation in the Amended Core Strategy, the 
Newark Southern Link Road (SLR) is a critical component in the delivery of the Middlebeck 
SUE (Land South of Newark). This will unlock the development of up to 3150 new homes and 
the creation of around 5000 jobs on the employment land component of the Middlebeck 
development. To date just under 600 homes have been consented. 
 
The Council welcomes the ongoing positive joint work between National Highways and NSDC 
on the A46/SLR roundabout. This work is essential in moving the scheme forward to the final 
phase. Funding for this has now been secured through a combination of sources, including a 
successful Levelling Up Fund bid. The Council is currently working in partnership with Urban 
and Civic to deliver the final phase of the SLR scheme. This will unlock growth in the form of 
the remaining 2550 dwellings at Middlebeck.  
 
Once completed, the SLR can provide network resilience during the pending construction of 
the A46 and its operation. The SLR is anticipated to be implemented in advance of the A46 
improvements. This should offer a traffic management solution whilst the A46 Northern 
Bypass is constructed, aiding traffic flow and congestion and very considerable delays for a 
prolonged period.  
 

 
 

APPENDIX B

Agenda Page 54



 
 

4 
 

Newark Town Investment Plan 
 
Newark Gateway Development site (the site of the existing Lorry Park and now vacant former 
Cattlemarket site) 
 
As detailed in the Newark Town Investment Plan (July 2022), pre-application discussions via 
the Local Planning Authority, and  at the meeting on 24th April, progress to deliver the Newark 
Gateway site, on the former Cattlemarket site, continues at pace. The Air and Space Institute 
(ASI) received planning approval in February 2022. Work is expected to commence on-site in 
summer 2022. This forms part of nine priority projects outlined in Newark’s Towns 
Investment Plan, which was awarded £25 million from central government following its 
submission by the Newark Towns Fund Board. It is expected the purpose built state-of-the-
art facility will be built in time for welcoming students in September 2023. 
 
As already discussed, careful consideration is required in terms of the impact the A46 
improvements will have upon the existing lorry park site and its ability to successfully relocate 
elsewhere, currently to the Newark Showground site. The current preferred route 
announcement would result in land-take of the existing operational lorry park, reducing its 
overall capacity. Further, the proposed route will likely require the current lorry park access 
to be located further south. Retaining a vibrant and significant lorry park within the town is 
considered crucial in terms of meeting the needs of the logistics industry and enhancing and 
promoting this important trade route. The Council is currently exploring options for the 
location of the lorry park and welcomes the positive input from National Highways so far in 
terms of facilitating, and the redevelopment of the vacated site, alongside the A46 
improvements. The Newark Showground remains the preferred site for the lorry park 
relocation. 
 
As agreed at the meeting on 23rd April 2022, NSDC and National Highways will continue to 
meet on a monthly basis to ensure the design/technical aspects of all schemes are 
coordinated. 
  
PROPOSED OPTION FOR THE A46 
 
Cattlemarket Junction 

 
The District Council welcomes National Highway’s plan to include grade separation here. This 

is fundamental to achieving improved flow of route traffic and reducing journey times across 

the surrounding road network. Separating A46 vehicle movements from local traffic, in 

conjunction with the delivery of the Newark SLR will make significant improvements to local 

traffic and the strategic aim of increasing journey times. This is a critical component of 

improving capacity for economic growth and future housebuilding.  

 

There remains some concern about the impacts of on the historic environment in this location 
and we would request that the Council’s Conservation Team is consulted regarding the design 
of the scheme in this respect.  

APPENDIX B

Agenda Page 55



 
 

5 
 

 
Winthorpe village 
 
National Highway’s proposed amendments to the A46 Improvement scheme in relation to its 
impact on Winthorpe village are welcomed by the Council. Moving the A46 route of the new 
A1 crossing approximately 75m further from Winthorpe than Option 2 will go some way to 
address the concerns of the Council and local residents. National Highways has confirmed 
that this would reduce the overall environmental impact of the scheme by: 
 

 Reducing the view of the scheme from the Winthorpe area; 

 Reducing noise and vibration impacts for local residents by moving the road further 
away, whilst keeping it close to ground level; 

 Minimising the impact on Winthorpe Conservation Area; 

 Reducing the impact on biodiversity by minimising the overall area covered by the 
scheme.  
 

However, we understand from direct contact with individuals in the village and the ‘Think 
Again’ Winthorpe residents group, that there remains concern about the cumulative effects 
of noise and air pollution from both the A1 and the A46, particularly while the scheme is being 
developed. As National Highways are aware, the ‘Think again’ group has submitted an 
alternative plan for this section of the A46. The Council has met with the group and the 
owners of Newark Showground (which would be required for part of the scheme) to discuss 
their proposals. The Council would request that National Highways continues to consider 
opportunities to incorporate elements of the group’s proposal where possible. Continued 
dialogue between National Highways, NSDC, and local residents will be essential as the 
scheme progresses to explore the finer details of the scheme. 
 
A1 Overbridge 
 
The new A1 overbridge is a structure that continues to give grounds for some concern due to 
its proximity to the built-up area of Winthorpe, namely Lowwood. As well as any impact on 
residential amenity, it is also important to remind National Highways of the impact it will have 
on heritage assets when moving forward to the detailed design stage of this project. Again, 
the District Council requests that the Council’s Conservation team are consulted throughout 
the design stages of the A46 scheme in this respect. 
 
Alongside concerns about impact on the character of Winthorpe Conservation Area and other 
heritage assets, the overbridge structure will affect the openness of the landscape that 
currently forms the Winthorpe Open Break. Opportunities to positively address any adverse 
impact must be explored and where possible mitigated. However, it is acknowledged that the 
A46 Northern Bypass is identified as a priority for the Council and likely to impact on the Open 
Break. For the avoidance of doubt the Council is seeking mitigation of impacts rather than 
avoidance of them altogether. 
 
Whilst the Council considers that the creation of a new stretch of underpass represents the 
most feasible and viable option to facilitate pedestrians, cyclists, the mobility-aided and horse 

APPENDIX B

Agenda Page 56



 
 

6 
 

riders negotiating the new road, it gives rise to a number of safety concerns. A number of 
sources within the Winthorpe community refer to the secluded nature of the current route; 
it currently attracts anti-social behaviour. As such, in expanding the underpass to include the 
new road, careful consideration should be given to designing-out opportunities for crime and 
ant-social behaviour alongside measures to improve user safety. 
 
The Council would like to ensure that these issues are carefully considered and addressed by 
National Highways and this should form part of the discussions between NSDC and National 
Highways moving forward.  
 
Rail infrastructure 
 
Discussions between NSDC, National Highways, Network Rail, and Nottinghamshire County 
Council have led to the conclusion that the proposed approach in the vicinity of the Newark 
Flat crossing will not prejudice future rail improvements. However, it remains important to 
continue dialogue between all parties at key stages of the scheme’s development, feeding 
into and shaping the priorities for addressing the flat crossing as a matter of national and 
regional importance. 
 
 
Farndon Roundabout 
 
The proposal to include traffic lights on this roundabout is welcomed as it should offer 
mitigation to improve the flow of traffic in this location. 
 
Road safety 
 
Non-vehicular movements 

Cycling is popular in Newark and as part of the development of its Local Cycling and Walking 
Infrastructure Plan (LCWIP) Nottinghamshire County Council is developing a strategic cycle 
network in the area. As such, it is important to ensure that the proposed A46 scheme does 
not worsen connections across the A46 and, ideally, offers enhancement. NSDC would 
suggest that National Highways liaises with Nottinghamshire County Council on the LCWIP to 
ensure both schemes are coordinated as much as possible. 
 
Crime and the fear of crime 
 
In response to previous consultations, Nottinghamshire Police highlighted opportunities to 
address crime through the design of the scheme. The District Council concurs with the views 
of the Police and in the ongoing development of this scheme encourage National Highways 
to explore opportunities to design-out crime including:  
 

 Enhanced provision of secure HGV parking. Given the continued investigation in to the 
feasibility of relocating the existing Newark lorry park, this would appear to be a timely 

APPENDIX B

Agenda Page 57



 
 

7 
 

suggestion. NSDC and no doubt the Police would welcome opportunity to discuss this 
matter further; and  

 Investment in Automated Number Plate Recognition could be explored. Any 
additional equipment needs to be coordinated with Nottinghamshire Police to ensure 
that the systems are compatible. 

 
Journey times during construction 
 
The District Council acknowledges that the construction phases of development will 
exacerbate existing congestion problems on all routes around and through Newark. There is 
also potential for these impacts to be exacerbated in conjunction with planned highways 
works around the wider urban area and beyond. NSDC and NCC Council Officers are already 
working with National Highways colleagues to manage the sequencing of these works. 
Accordingly, it will be necessary to effectively manage publicity to communicate progress on 
these schemes, to keep local residents and other road users up to date. The Council is 
therefore keen to maintain this dialogue and explore all feasible options, including 
appropriate use of technology to provide real-time updates. 
 
As has already been highlighted, the District Council would again stress the importance of 
timely delivery of other highways works, including the Newark SLR and the new A1 overbridge 
connecting the Newark Urban Area to Fernwood to the southeast. These pieces of 
infrastructure both have potential to cause delays on the network during their construction, 
but once operational will help spread the flow of traffic around the local network. The SLR is 
of particular significance insofar as it will provide a southern link between the A46 and the 
A1, enabling vehicles destined for either route to exit Newark from the south instead of using 
the existing routes through the centre and accessing the roundabouts at 
Farndon/Cattlemarket/Brownhills. 
 
Environmental Constraints: Contaminated Land, Air Quality, Noise 
 
The District Council welcomes confirmation that the proposed design would widen the A46 
away from Newark in order to retain as much of the existing vegetation as practical to lessen 
the potential impact on views from Newark. The proposed installation of low noise road 
surfacing, where practical, and other identified noise mitigation methods are also welcomed 
(noise fencing or landscaping). National Highways planned future consultations on the 
design/mitigation details of the scheme should be widely publicised to enable full dialogue 
with local residents and the Council. 
 
Air Quality 
NSDC would expect a detailed Air Quality Assessment as part of any detailed proposal, with 
particular reference to where the route passes closer to living accommodation or places of 
work. 
 
Noise (inc. vibration) from construction phase  
Option 2 Modified will create a new section of road closer to Winthorpe and therefore an 
increased risk of noise impact in that area during the construction phase. Specific construction 

APPENDIX B

Agenda Page 58



 
 

8 
 

methodologies, plant, schedules, proposed hours of operation, and estimated traffic and 
vehicle movements, are not known at this stage. We understand that an assessment of likely 
construction noise impacts will be carried once the relevant information is available to inform 
that assessment at the preliminary design stage. We expect this assessment and proposed 
mitigation measures will be consistent with the relevant requirements for noise assessments 
from major road projects. 
 
Noise from operational phase 
Information previously provided relating to Option 2 identified that significant noise impacts 
were predicted at a number of noise sensitive receptors (though details of noise assessments 
were not provided). This indicated the potential for significant changes in noise levels at 
“Noise Important Areas” (NIAs) (Special hotspots that may be most affected by road noise are 
listed by National Highways as “Noise Important Areas”). A relatively small number of 
additional properties were also predicted to be affected by Option 2, though it was not 
apparent which locations were specifically involved. Detailed noise assessment and proposed 
mitigation measures for Option 2 Modified will be required at the design stage, consistent 
with the relevant requirements for noise assessments from major road projects. 
 
Heritage 
 
NSDC’s overall view is that impact on Winthorpe is better, but extensive mitigation is required 
to address noise and landscaping (their preference is to use tree screening/planting as much 
as is possible). The flyover will have significant adverse impact on the setting of Newark 
CA/significant landmarks such as St Marys, Castle, Kelham Hall etc. It will also have a negative 
impact on Smeaton’s arches (in the context of Great North Rd) and SAMs comprising civil war 
remains. Archaeological evaluation, opportunities to better understand significance are all 
relevant.  
 
Landscape 
 

As previously highlighted, the area of open countryside that lies between the built-up area of 

Newark and the village of Winthorpe is identified in local planning policy (Allocations & 

Development Management Policies DPD: NUA/OB/1) as the Winthorpe Open Break. Both of 

the A46 development options under consultation, on either side of the new A1 overbridge, 

will impact significantly upon this open break. This should continue to be regarded as a 

relevant matter in National Highways more detailed design of the scheme. However, it is 

important to emphasise that there are no statutory landscape designations here and indeed 

the Winthorpe Open Break is not protected for landscape value reasons. The purpose of the 

Open Break designation is to retain the identity and characteristics of individual settlements.  

 

Ecology  
 
Where any adverse ecological impacts may occur, in accordance with the NPPF, the District 
Council would seek net gains for biodiversity through this development. 
 

APPENDIX B

Agenda Page 59



 
 

9 
 

Flood risk and drainage 
 
As National Highways is aware, there is a high level of flood risk associated with large swathes 
of the land surrounding the A46 corridor between Farndon and the A1. It will be important to 
continue dialogue with the Environment Agency, LLFA and NSDC as the scheme progresses to 
ensure flood risk is fully considered and appropriately mitigated. 
 
One of the main areas of flood risk and concern along the A46 Newark Bypass is the travelling 
community situated on Tolney Lane. The District Council considers the design and 
development stages of the A46 upgrade to offer significant potential to collaboratively 
explore the feasibility of different options to improve conditions on Tolney Lane, specifically 
during times of heightened flood risk. NSDC are continuing to work with the Environment 
Agency to explore solutions and will need to liaise with National Highways in this process.  
 
Further to the north of the project area, flood risk mapping indicates a much lower level of 
risk. This matter is regarded as significant in the process of considering potential alternative 
design solutions that might mitigate against or lessen the impacts of development on the 
village of Winthorpe. 
 
These issues should continue to form part of the ongoing discussions with National Highways 
and other relevant stakeholders as the scheme progresses. 
 
Climate 

 
The potential impacts of the A46 upgrade on climate change are largely covered under air 

quality, flood risk and ecology. During the construction period efforts should be made to 

maximise re-use of materials excavated within the scheme and to use locally sourced 

materials and contractors so as to reduce travel-related emissions. 

Concluding comments 
 
The Council welcomes the continued progress on the A46 Newark Northern Bypass scheme. 

Subject to consideration of matters addressed in this latter, and further technical detail that 

will necessarily follow the Council remains of the opinion that the successful delivery of the 

Bypass is essential nationally, regionally, and locally in order to maintain and enhance growth 

aspirations for the majority of residents and businesses. As the District Council continues to 

pursue its planned growth agenda, other significant highways developments (and their 

associated traffic) will be progressing on the road network over the coming years. We are 

keen to ensure that traffic impacts are, as far as possible, minimised during construction and 

therefore continue to urge National Highways  to carefully assess modelling work 

underpinning the A46 proposals in order that traffic management approaches reflect the 

different scenarios that may arise from different combinations of works occurring at different 

times.  

 

APPENDIX B

Agenda Page 60



 
 

10 
 

Prior to and during the construction stage, traffic management engagement and 

communication will need to be extensive and in consultation with local organisations and 

communities. Additionally, there remains the potential to utilise new infrastructure, such as 

a completed SLR, to be part of this solution. Failure to deliver the SLR allowing a connection 

between the A46 and the A1 poses a significant risk to greater congestion in the area. On this 

basis, NSDC welcome the opportunity for more specific and detailed discussions with National 

Highways at the ongoing monthly meetings. 

 

It is hoped that you find these comments helpful. Newark and Sherwood District Council look 

forward to working collaboratively with the community and National Highways and 

Nottinghamshire County Council as the Local Transport Authorities in determining the final 

detailed design and delivery of the A46.  

 

Yours sincerely 
 

 

 

   

Cllr David Lloyd Cllr Rhona Holloway  Cllr Roger Blaney Matt Lamb 

Leader  Portfolio Holder for Chairman Director  

Newark & Sherwood  Economic Development Planning Committee  Planning & Growth 

District Council and Visitors  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX B

Agenda Page 61



 
 

11 
 

Appendix 
 

 
Scheduled monuments and listed buildings.  

APPENDIX B

Agenda Page 62



 
 

12 
 

 
 
 

APPENDIX B

Agenda Page 63



 
 

13 
 

 
 

APPENDIX B

Agenda Page 64



 
 

14 
 

 

APPENDIX B

Agenda Page 65



 
 

15 
 

 

APPENDIX B

Agenda Page 66



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Report to: Cabinet Meeting – 7 June 2022 
 

Portfolio Holder: Councillor Tim Wendels, Homes & Health  
 

Director Lead: Suzanne Shead, Director - Housing Health & Wellbeing 
 

Lead Officer: Julie Davidson, Business Manager - Housing & Estates Management 
Extension 5542. 

 

Report Summary 

Type of Report  
Open report 
Non key decision 

Report Title 
Proposals for additional resources for Housing Options Services 
in the Housing Health & Wellbeing Directorate in 2022/23. 

Purpose of Report 

To seek approval to introduce additional staffing resources into 
the Directorate to support the delivery of the housing options 
service within the current and continuing challenging 
landscape.  

Recommendations 

That approval be given for the additional staffing resource of a 
permanent Housing Options Officer noting this will increase the 
establishment by 1 x Full Time Employee (FTE). 
 
That approval be given for the additional fixed term 12 month 
contract for the Housing Assistant role. 
 
That approval be given to use the homeless prevention grant to 
allocate £64,921 to fund these roles. 
 

 

1.0 Background  
 
1.1 Housing Options is the Council’s Statutory Homelessness service providing advice and 

assistance to any person who considers themselves homeless or threatened with 
homelessness, with the aim of preventing homelessness wherever possible.  This 
service also manages the use of temporary accommodation at Seven Hills, Newark and 
Wellow Green, Ollerton and our accommodation ring-fenced for Rough Sleepers. 

 
1.2 Cabinet may be aware of some/all of the current demands on the housing options 

service: 
 

Agenda Page 67

Agenda Item 9



i. the significant increase in the cost of living resulting in increased approaches from 
families and individuals through loss of private and socially rented 
accommodation and mortgage failures;  

ii. The need to temporarily realign some existing staff from within the service to 
support the Homes for Ukraine scheme; 

iii. Potential for increased approaches to NSDC from the Homes For Ukraine scheme; 
iv. The intensive management of Northgate Almhouses as part of the Rough Sleeper 

Initiative (RSI) 
v. The project management and establishment of a service offer for the new 

temporary accommodation being built at Seven Hills 
vi. Covering long term sickness absence in the team 

 
1.3 The team have reported that private landlords are saying that they are serving notice 

because they want to sell the property, when they gain possession they can re-let at a 
higher rent due to both the demand levels in the Private Rented Sector (PRS) and to 
meet their own financial obligations. 

 
1.4  Within the Housing & Estate Management team, two officers have been temporarily 

realigned for a portion of their working week to support the Homes for Ukraine scheme 
(supporting those fleeing the Ukraine and being housing in the District via host families); 
this has resulted in a loss of administrative assistance meaning the Housing Options 
Officers are undertaking administration duties alongside their complex case 
management work. Additional recruitment is happening right now to resource the 
Homes for Ukraine scheme and the Council expects numbers of hosts and guests 
continue to increase resulting in increased workload for Council teams. 

 
1.5 Initial support to ease the impact of long term absences within the team was put into 

place; the temporary secondment of the Housing Options Assistant into the Housing 
Options Officer role with the Housing Management Apprentice providing the 
administration support. However, the Housing Management Apprentice is now working 
3 days per week in support of the Homes for Ukraine scheme as part of their 
placements. 

 
The Data and Current Picture  

 

1.6 In 2021-22 there were a total of 1162 applications (homeless approaches resulting in 
cases) recorded, compared to 803 in 2020-21. To provide a picture without the impact 
of Covid, 2019/20 figures are included as well: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1.7 2019-20 may be the more accurate comparison due to the Courts being closed for a 

proportion of 20-21, however the cases that are coming in now are of a much higher 
complexity.  The Council are now beginning to see the true effect of people’s 

 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 

Quarter 1 275 200 262 

Quarter 2 273 212 333 

Quarter 3 211 183 275 

Quarter 4 212 208 292 

Total 971 803 1162 

Agenda Page 68



heightened mental health issues, relationship breakdowns, landlords serving notice and 
pursuing in the Courts (both Private Rented Sector and Registered Providers) following 
Covid.  To compound this, the cost of living crisis is already hitting the service.  
 

1.8 A comparison of case management further evidences this and analysis on the cases that 
have been received from 1st April of this year to date compared to last year 
demonstrates an increase of 150%. 
 

1.9 An additional burden is the need on minimise the use of Temporary Accommodation 
due to the redevelopment of the Seven Hills site. 
 

2.0 Proposal/Options Considered and Reasons for Recommendation 

 
2.1 As indicated in section 1 of this report, cases of homelessness are very much on the 

increase and within the current climate it is difficult to see the landscape changing. In 
order to support the delivery of the Housing Options Service, additional staffing is 
required.  

 
2.2 The alternative is to do nothing which could provide significant risk of the service being 

unable to respond to the level of cases presenting to the Council or a reduction in other 
services the Council provide. 

 
2.3 The proposal is to increase the establishment by 1Full Time permanent post and 1FTE 

temporary post; 1 permanent, full-time Housing Options Officer and 1 temporary, full-
time Housing Options Assistant on a temporary 12 month. 

 
2.4 The temporary resource proposed for the Housing Assistant role is based on the 

Housing Options Officer returning from sickness later this year thus releasing the 
seconded employee to her original post; however the Homes for Ukraine Scheme will 
continue to grow and require resource so this builds in some resilience across the wider 
Directorate. 

 
2.5 The recommendations will enable the Directorate to continue to meet the Council’s 

statutory duties and respond to current social challenges that are increasing approaches 
and use of our statutory services. 

 

3.0 Implications 
 
3.1 In writing this report and in putting forward recommendations officers have considered 

the following implications; Data Protection, Digital and Cyber Security, Equality and 
Diversity, Financial, Human Resources, Human Rights, Legal, Safeguarding and 
Sustainability, and where appropriate they have made reference to these implications 
and added suitable expert comment where appropriate.  

 
3.2 There will be a need for a laptop for these posts but there are no wider digital 

implications. 
 
 

Agenda Page 69



3.3 The proposal is to recruit to two additional posts. The Council’s usual recruitment and 
selection processes will be followed to ensure that there is due regard for equalities 
legislation and there is no detriment to anyone with protected characteristics.  
Consideration will be given to advertising posts internally in the first instance to ensure 
opportunity for progression for existing staff, noting that if an internal person is 
successful in securing the temporary post, if they do not have a substantive role to 
return to, there may be a redundancy cost at the end of the temporary contract.  

 
Financial Implications FIN22-23/399 

 
3.4 The annual cost for the two posts in the current financial year is shown in the table 

below. These figures exclude any pay awards pending in 2022/23.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3.5 These posts can both be funded from the annual Homeless Prevention Grant which the 
Council receives from DLUHC (Dept. for Levelling Up, Housing & Communities). For 
2022/23, the grant allocation is £232,543 and isn’t currently fully utilised within the 
service. Depending on when the 12 months temporary post terminates, this grant will 
continue to fund the additional permanent Housing Options Officer. 

 

Background Papers and Published Documents 
 
None 

Post Title Grade Cost (Including 
oncosts) 

Housing Options Officer NS9 £37,085 

Housing Options Assistant NS6 £27,836 

Total 
 

£64,921 

Agenda Page 70



 URGENCY ITEMS - MINUTE OF DECISION 
 

 
Delegation arrangements for dealing with matters of urgency 
 
Paragraph 7.2.1 of the Council’s Constitution provides that Chief Officers may take urgent decisions if 
they are of the opinion that circumstances exist which make it necessary for action to be taken by the 
Council prior to the time when such action could be approved through normal Council Procedures.  
They shall, where practicable, first consult with the Leader and Chairman (or in their absence the Vice-
Chairman) and the Opposition Spokesperson of the appropriate committee. 
 

 
Subject: Football Stadium Improvement at the YMCA Newark to enable Step 5 Football in 

Newark 

Appropriate Committee: Policy and Finance  
 

Details of Item  
 
This urgency item is required to secure delegated approval for the Council to contribute 
financially to the installation of additional infrastructure at the YMCA Community and 
Activity Village in order to facilitate a Step 5 facility (within the National Football Pyramid) 
for football and wider community use, enhancing further the facilities available at the YMCA 
Community & Activity Village. 
 
The reason for the urgent decision is to allow works to be implemented quickly, allowing use 
for the forthcoming season 2022-2023 by Newark United FC, formally Newark FC, to return 
to the Town under a new name.  
 
Newark FC is currently playing its fixtures at Basford United’s ground in Nottingham, after 
the loss of the Club’s home ground at Lowfields (Flowserve Sports and Social Club) Balderton 
following the closure of the site when it was sold to a new owner.  Despite the Club’s best 
endeavours a deal could not be secured with the new owner to retain the sports facilities for 
community use and as a consequence Newark FC had no option but to seek an alternative 
venue outside of Newark which had facilities capable of meeting the ground grading 
requirements of football at the level it currently competes. 
 
The impact on the clubs move to Basford, whilst welcomed as a temporary solution, has had 

a dramatic impact on its supporter base leading to significant reductions in paying 

spectators which in turn has created major financial pressures on the club to cover its 

operating costs.  Therefore a swift return to Newark would recover this position and enable 

to club to re-establish its very healthy attendance figures of approximately 300 spectators 

who regularly attended home matches at the Lowfields ground.  The planned return to 

Newark will enable the Club to recover its spectator base and the income stream that would 

enable the club to continue to develop its potential to progress up the football pyramid and 

raise the profile of Newark’s football credentials. 

In order to compete at the Clubs current level there is a requirement to have a minimum 

infrastructure in place as defined by the Football Association and referred to as ‘National 

Agenda Page 71

Agenda Item 10



Ground Grading’ and for Newark’s current status at Step 5, Grade F facilities are required 

which includes covered spectator accommodation for a minimum of 200 of which at least 

100 must be seated amongst a schedule of other facilities such as turnstiles.  Whilst the 

stadium pitch at the YMCA was designed to accommodate semi-professional football and 

has much of the grading criteria in place currently it will be necessary to provide the 

additional spectator accommodation in order for the stadium pitch to be sanctioned as a 

suitable ground for Step 5 (and potential for promotion to Step 4) football and the costs 

associated with the additional provision is anticipated to be in the region of £90K. 

 

The YMCA working in partnership with the District Council and the football clubs has offered 

to support proposal and associated costs to the sum of 50% therefore the District Council 

will commit to a capital contribution of up to £45K to ensure the delivery of the required 

infrastructure in time for the new football season which will start in late July 2022.  The 

District Council will also work with the YMCA and Newark United to secure additional grant 

support to reduce its overall contribution by up to £10K if an application to Nottinghamshire 

County Council’s Local Communities Fund is successful. 

 

Although the proposals will enable Newark United to return to the Town to play 

competitively, it is important to recognise that the facilities will not be for Newark United’s 

exclusive use outside of competitive games and training, when the facility will be of benefit 

for wider community uses.  The stadium will continue to be the home ground for Newark 

Town FC, and RHP FC both of which use the facilities extensively but it will also host football 

cup finals for local senior and junior leagues which attract teams from across the district 

including Bleasby, Collingham, Edwinstowe, Farnsfield, Laxton, Southwell, Sutton on Trent 

and Walesby currently playing in the Newark Senior Football Alliance as well as schools 

football matches and representative fixtures.  Furthermore there will be scope to introduce 

other participatory leisure and cultural type activities and events at the stadium pitch and 

these will benefit from the covered standing and seated accommodation thereby providing a 

legacy and opportunity for greater community engagement in the future. 

 

Equalities Implications 
 
There are no adverse equalities implications in connection with this proposal.    
 
Financial Implications FIN22-23/687 
 
The total amount of support required for the works are estimated at £90,000. The proposal is 
for this be funded 50/50 by NSDC and the YMCA. 
 
The £45,000 contribution from NSDC is proposed to be funded from the Change Management 
reserve.  
 
A separate bid will also be made to the Nottinghamshire County Councils Local Communities 
fund, which has a ceiling of £20,000 for bids. If successful the £20,000 will be split between 
NSDC and the YMCA reducing both parties contribution to £35,000 (£90,000 - £20,000 = 
£70,000 Divided by two). 

Agenda Page 72



 
Decision 

 
That the Director – Planning and Growth be granted delegated approval to progress the 
proposal to contribute up to £45K towards the installation of spectator accommodation at 
the stadium pitch at the YMCA (minus any grant funding secured jointly by the District 
Council and the YMCA) to enable Newark United to play Step 5 football in Newark for the 
2022-2023 season.  
 
That up to £45k be added to the capital programme 22/23 to be funded from Change 
Management reserve. 
 
Reason for Decision 
 
To enable the required infrastructure improvements be installed by the required deadline of 
the Football Association and United Counties League for the start of the 2022/23 football 
season.  
 
Members Consulted: 
 
Cllr. David Lloyd – Leader of the Council and Chairman of Policy and Finance  
Cllr. Keith Girling – Deputy Leader of the Council and Vice Chairman of Policy & Finance 
Cllr. Paul Peacock – Leader of the Labour Group 

 
All members consulted on 12th April 2022 via telephone call and email with urgency item 
attached.  
 
 
 

Reason for Decision: 

Signed ........... .................      Date     20th April 2022 
 
Director – Planning and Growth 
 

Decisi 

Agenda Page 73



 URGENCY ITEMS - MINUTE OF DECISION 
 

 
Delegation arrangements for dealing with matters of urgency 
 
Paragraph 7.2.1 of the Council’s Constitution provides that Chief Officers may take urgent decisions if 
they are of the opinion that circumstances exist which make it necessary for action to be taken by the 
Council prior to the time when such action could be approved through normal Council Procedures.  They 
shall, where practicable, first consult with the Leader and Chairman (or in their absence the Vice-
Chairman) and the Opposition Spokesperson of the appropriate committee. 
 

 
Subject:  
 
Application to the Arts Council - National Portfolio Organisation Funding   

 
Appropriate Committee: 
 
Policy and Finance Committee 
 
Details of Item (including reason(s) for use of urgency procedure): 

 
The report presented at Policy and Finance Committee on 31st March 22 described the 
ambition on the Heritage and Culture Business Unit to apply for National Portfolio Organisation 
(NPO) funding for the 3 year period 23/24 – 25/26 from the Arts Council England (ACE). At that 
time, detailed plans were still in development and the level of funding and any implications to 
NSDC were not fully determined. The report explained that due to the timescales for this 
application, it would not be feasible to present a further report confirming the level of funding, 
and members approved the recommendation that a delegated decision be taken prior to 
submission based on more detailed financial plans.  
 
The plans for our 3 year programme, now titled ‘Open Doors’, have now been formalised in 
preparation for the application deadline of 18th May 2022. This includes a detailed activity plan 
and investment principles plan as explored in the previous report, and a proposal to set up an 
Open Doors Board that meets the requirements of the NPO. 
 
In order to achieve our targets, we will be requesting funding for three new members of staff: 
 
1 x Open Doors Programme Manager NS11 (subject to job evaluation) 30hrs per week 
1 x Community Engagement and Partnership Development Officer NS07 37hrs per week 
1 x Creative Arts Officer NS09 (subject to job evaluation) 37hrs per week 
 
In year 2 we are proposing to recruit an apprentice using knowledge gained from our work with 
young people and under-represented community groups in year 1, and to support succession 
planning and the industry-wide loss of key cultural sector skills.  
 
The funding will: 

- Fund 2 artists in residence each year to deliver workshops, and work creatively with 
disadvantaged communities  

Agenda Page 74



- Commission a major outreach project each year 
- Deliver a language project working with diaspora communities and d/Deaf communities to 

better reflect their needs in our cultural activity 
- Design and deliver a CPD programme for teachers and schools in the district 
- Develop a Youth Panel to advise our work, and support them to deliver an annual project 
- Deliver an ‘Our Heritage’ project of workshops linked to our collection, co-create touring 

exhibitions across the district, and take our mini-museum on tour, to reach a wider 
audience and break down barriers to access  

- Design and create both formal and informal learning programmes for the theatre that 
complements and enhances the work of the Learning and Participation team 

- Deliver an annual festival in up to 3 locations across the district that celebrates the work of 
the community, creatives and organisations involved in the programme  

- Increase our family offer and provide opportunities for young people to earn Arts Awards 
- Deliver training and development within our team and with the newly created Board 
- Deliver interventions to increase accessibility 
- Fund consultancy work to support us in becoming an Energy Conscious Organisation     

 
In total, Heritage and Culture is proposing to apply for £309,000 per annum to deliver the 
above activity. There is no match funding required as part of this application, as organisations 
are assessed on the basis of their core income and/or subsidy. The ambition is to re-apply for 
the next round of NPO funding, if available, in 2025/26. However, if unsuccessful, or if this 
funding stream is discontinued, there would be a small cost to NSDC in making the funded staff 
redundant.  
 
There are numerous variables in calculating redundancy, however HR have provided an 
estimate based on the oldest age bracket, but excluding pension strain. The statutory amount 
for these roles is estimated at £8,817. The maximum discretionary element is estimated at 
£10,667. In total, this represents a potential 2% contribution from NSDC to support delivery of 
this programme.     
 
Equalities Implications 
 
Delivery of this programme as an NPO will include a targeted plan to increase cultural activity 
and engagement in under-represented and / or socio-economically deprived groups, and to 
improve access to our service, becoming more inclusive.  

 
 
Financial Implications (FIN22-23/2451) 

 
Should the Council be successful in its application for the Arts Council funding, it will generate 
an additional £927,000 worth of inward investment to the Council.  
 
The funding will allow further activity to take place within the Business Unit, rather than 
contributing towards reducing the existing budget provision. Therefore it is anticipated that 
there will not be an additional funding burden on the Council in respect of this grant funding 
as additional expenditure will match the receipt of the grant funding received. 
  

Agenda Page 75



The funding is anticipated to last for three financial years from 2023/24 to 2025/26, hence 
this would therefore require a commitment to the delivery of the programme for that period 
of time. 
 
The draft terms of conditions of the grant do not require any match funding from the District 
Council in order to leverage the grant, nor is there a requirement for the Council to maintain 
a level of spend post the three year period. 
 
As there will be additional officers added to the establishment for the three year period, 
should the programme come to an end at that point in time, there may be a redundancy 
implication for the Council to fund, as this could not form part of the grant value. It is difficult 
to predict the total value at this stage, as any redundancy figure would be calculated based 
on length of local government service and age. Conservative estimates at this stage would be 
circa £20,000 as described above. This would need to be funded from the Councils 
Restructuring and Pay reserve where applicable during 2026/27 subject to any extension of 
the NPO programme at that point in time. 
 
Where the bid is successful the impact of this will be built into the General Fund budget 
setting process for 2023/24 and the Medium Term Financial Plan. 
 
Decision 
 
To approve the submission of the NPO application for a total of £927,000 over a three year 
funding period starting in 2023/24.  
 
Reason for Decision  
 
To capitalise on the opportunity through the Arts Council England to apply to become a 
National Portfolio Organisation in 2023, maximising our impact through sustained, targeted 
funding. 
 

Decision 
Members Consulted: 
 
David Lloyd 
Keith Girling (consulted & supported via telephone 15:58 on 13.5.22) 
Rhona Holloway 
Paul Peacock 

 
 
Reason for  

Signed:          Date: 13 May 2022 
  Matthew Finch, Director Communities & Environment  
 
 

Agenda Page 76



Document is Restricted

Agenda Page 77

Agenda Item 12
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

Agenda Page 78

Agenda Item 13
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

Agenda Page 81

Agenda Item 14
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.


	Agenda
	4 Community Plan Performance for Quarter 4 - 2021/22
	07.06.22 - Q4 Performance Report - Appendix 1

	5 Disposal of Land at The Green, Rolleston to Arkwood Developments Ltd. (Key Decision)
	6 Local Development Framework Update (Key Decision)
	7 Levelling Up Submission and UK Shared Prosperity Fund (Key Decision)
	8 Newark Town Fund Update and Lorry Park Options for Relocation (Key Decision)
	07.06.22 - Newark Town Fund Appendix B - A46 Response Letter

	9 Additional Resources for Housing Options Services
	10 To Note Two Urgency Items taken under the Council's previous Governance Arrangements:
	Urgency Item - NPO Funding

	12 Disposal of Land at The Green, Rolleston to Arkwood Development Ltd. Appendix (Key Decision)
	13 Levelling Up Submission and UK Shared Prosperity Fund Appendix (Key Decision)
	14 Newark Town Fund Update and Lorry Park Options for Relocation Appendix (Key Decision)



